

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/963
- *Planning/982

Health/

- *Environment/988
- *Water/988
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/988

*Notices published today

Energy/

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/989

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/990
- *Personal Insolvency/1017
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/1042
- *Partnerships/1043
- *Societies Regulation/1043
- *Personal Legal/1044

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

London Borough of Barnet

THE BARNET (DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES) (2000, NO 17) (AMENDMENT NO 22) TRAFFIC ORDER 2005

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Barnet have made on 26 January 2005, an Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 and all other enabling powers. The general effect of the Order will be to provide parking bays for disabled drivers as specified in Schedule 1 and Schedule 2 and revoke the parking bays specified in Schedule 3 to this notice.

A copy of the proposed Order, which will come into operation on Monday 31 January 2005, a plan of the relevant area and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays (Bank Holidays excluded) for a period of 6 weeks from the date on which this notice is published at:

(a) Parking Design Team, Building 4, North London Business Park, Oakleigh Road South, London N11 1NP.

(b) The Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Any person wishing to question the validity of the Order or any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R Goddard, Head of Committee and Special Projects Town Hall, The Burroughs, Hendon, London NW4 4BG.

Areas designated as parking places in which a vehicle displaying a valid disabled person's badge may be left At Any Time

27 Albert Road, London NW4; 56 Babington Road, London NW4; 33 Basing Way, London N3; 148 Basing Way, London N3; 107 Bow Lane, London N12; 14 Boyne Avenue, London NW4; 61 Brent Way, London N3; 43 Brunswick Crescent, London N11; 1 Villiers Court, Buckingham Avenue, London N20; 12 Burnbrae Close, London N12; 56 Capel Road, East Barnet; 30 Colin Crescent, London NW9; 68 Connaught Avenue, East Barnet; 18 Cromwell Road, London N3; 14 Brentwood Lodge, Danescroft Avenue, London NW4; 170 Deansbrook Road, Edgware; 14 Derwent Avenue, East Barnet; 34 Coniston House, Derwent Crescent, London N20; 61 Egerton Gardens, London NW4; 32 Eton Avenue, East Barnet; 75 Falkland Road, Barnet; 1 Fallow Court Avenue, London N12; 3 Field Mead, London NW9; 4 Field Mead, London NW9; 3 Graywood Court, London N12; 18 Greenbank, London N12; 40 Hamilton Road, London NW11; 31 Hamilton Road, London NW11; 41 Hamilton Road, London NW11; 65 Hamilton

Road, London NW11; 89 Hertford Road, London N2; 4 Holdenhurst Avenue, London N12; 16 Holdenhurst Avenue, London N12; 23 Lambert Road, London N12; 20 Langford Road, Barnet; 28 Langford Road, Barnet; 165 Long Lane, London N3; 35 Maple Gardens, Burnt Oak; 6 Moss Hall Crescent, London N12; 36 Oakleigh Road South, London N11; 69 Park Road, London NW4; 70 Park Road, London NW4; 33 Pembroke Road, London N10; 25 Percy Road, London N12; 62 Prayle Grove, London NW2; 56 Prayle Grove, London NW2; 2 Thornbury, Prince of Wales Close, London NW4; 2 Prospect Ring, London N2; 1 Prospect Ring, London N2; 64 Ramillies Road, London NW7; 24 Ravenscroft Road, Barnet; 37 Ravenshurst Avenue, London NW4; 6 Ridge Hill, London NW11; 83 Rivington Crescent, London NW7; 47 Rosemary Avenue, London N3; 94 Rushgrove Avenue, London NW9; 35 Sandringham Road, London NW11; 29A Sedgemere Avenue, London NY; 14 Somerset Road, London NW4; 11 St Johns Road, London NW11; 232A Sydney Road, London NW1; 19 The Drive, London NW11; 4 Wellgarth Road, London NW11; 37 Windsor Drive, East Barnet.

SCHEDULE 2

Areas designated as parking places in which a vehicle displaying a valid disabled person's badge may be left for a maximum of 3 hours with no return within one hour

24 Hendon Lane, London N3; 654-656 High Road, London N12; Norrice Lea, London N2; 2 Rosemary Avenue, London N3.

SCHEDULE 3

Revoked disabled persons parking places

21 Addison Way, London NW11; 19 Avenue Road, London N12; 95 Audley Road, London NW4; 8 Annesley Avenue, London NW9; 23 Brent Way, London N3; 16 Bertram Road, London NW4; 2 Copthall Gardens, London NW7; 13 Devonshire Crescent, London NW7; 128 East Barnet Road, New Barnet; 154 East Barnet Road, New Barnet; 18 Falkland Avenue, London N11; 42 Fallow Court Avenue, London N12; 55 Grove Road, New Barnet; 654-656 High Road, London N12; 74A High Street, Edgware; 99 Hodford Road, London NW11; 42 Jackson Road, East Barnet; 4c Moss Hall Crescent, London N12; 94 Queens Avenue, London N3; 13 Russell Gardens, London NW11; 133 Squires Lane, London N3; 46 Sinclair Grove, London NW11; 53 St. Georges Road, London NW11; 5 Dunbar Court, Woodside Grange Road, London N12; 39 Woodstock Road, London NW11.

26 January 2005. (150)

London Borough of Bexley

THE BEXLEY (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (NO 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2005

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bexley on 24 January 2005, made the above-mentioned Traffic Order under section 6 of Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of and Part 1 of Schedule 9 to the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. This Order which comes into operation on 31 January 2005, would introduce:

No right turn from:

- (a) (i) Thames Road into the accesses to Heath House and Verdict House; and
- (ii) the access from Heath House into Thames Road.
- (b) No "U"-turn in Thames Road for eastbound vehicles between the roundabout at its junction with Northend Road, Parkside Avenue, Perry Street and Gascoyne Drive and a point 90 metres east of that roundabout.
- 3. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 2 above would not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a Police Constable in uniform.
- 4. The prohibitions referred to in paragraph 2(b) would not apply in relation to a vehicle being used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes in an emergency.
- 5. Å copy of the Order, The Bexley (Prescribed Routes) (No 1) Traffic Order 2005, and of a map which indicates the length of road to which the Order relates, a statement of reasons for making the Order, can be inspected for a period of 6 weeks from the date of this notice and during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at The Contact Centre, Civic Offices, Bexleyheath, Kent DA6 7LB.
- 6. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Mr Pathy on 020 8303 7777 Extension 5904.
- 7. Copies of the Order may be purchased from Traffic and Parking Design, 2nd Floor, Traffic and Parking Design Group, Wyncham House, 207 Longlands Road, Sidcup, Kent DA15 7JH.

- 8. Any persons desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the day on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- C J Donovan, Assistant Director of Environment and Regeneration Services (Strategic Planning and Regeneration).

27 January 2005. (104)

London Borough of Brent

THE BRENT (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO 2) ORDER 2005

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent on 24 January 2005, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the "Disabled Persons' Parking Places" Order will be to:
- (a) designate parking places in the streets specified in the Schedule to this notice in which vehicles authorised by the Order may be left for any period without charge;
- (b) provide that the parking places will operate "at any time";
- (c) specify, in respect of the parking places, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled person's badge (commonly referred to as "the Blue or Orange Badge") issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) (England) Regulations 2000 may be left therein; and (d) provide that certain vehicles may wait in the parking places in certain circumstances, eg, to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes), etc;
- (e) revoke the designation of parking places outside No. 14 Acland Road, London NW10; No 137B Chapter Road, London NW2 and No 30 Liddell Gardens, London NW10.
- 3. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation for the purposes of the placing of traffic signs on 4 February 2005, and for all other purposes on 7 February 2005, and of maps which indicate each length of road to which the Order relates can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349—357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 6BZ.
- 4. Copies of the Order may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 3(b) above.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.
- P Rankmore, Director of Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Outside:

No 13 Balmoral Road, London NW2; No 105 Chapter Road, London NW2; No 55 Doyle Gardens, London NW10; No 40 Gowan Road, London NW10; No 135 Harlesden Road, London NW10; No 20 Lancaster Road, London NW10; No 76 Sandringham Road, London NW2; No 84A Sandringham Road, London NW2; No 86 Sellons Avenue, London NW10; Flat 20, Clarendon Court, Staverton Road, London NW2; No 43 West Ella Road, London NW10.

London Borough of Brent

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT (BUS PRIORITY) (NO 1, 1999) (AMENDMENT NO 1) ORDER 2005

THE BRENT (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 189) ORDER 2005

BODIAM WAY, LAKESIDE DRIVE AND TWYFORD ABBEY ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent on 24 January 2005, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule
- 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.2. The general effect of the "Bus Priority" Order will be to prohibit all vehicles except buses entering or proceeding in Bodiam Way, at any time.
- 3. The prohibition will not apply to:
- (a) licensed cabs;
- (b) a vehicle being used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes if it is reasonably necessary for that vehicle to be in the bus-only route; (c) any vehicle being used in connection with the removal of any obstruction in the bus-only route;
- (d) any vehicle being used in connection with the statutory powers or duties of a local authority or the supply of gas, water or electricity, or in connection with any building operation, demolition or excavation in or adjacent to the bus-only routes, provided that in all the circumstances it is reasonably necessary for the vehicle to be in the bus-only route;
- (e) any vehicle being used for the pursuance of any statutory duty of the Post Office for the purpose of collecting or delivering letters provided the vehicle bears the Royal Mail livery;
- (f) any vehicle being used in connection with the maintenance, improvement or reconstruction of the road or of any street furniture including bus stop infrastructure.
- 4. The general effect of "Waiting and Loading Restrictions" (Amendment) Order will be further to amend the Brent (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1979, so that:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be prohibited at any time in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice; (b) waiting by vehicles for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle for a period of more than 20 minutes in the same place will be prohibited between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice:
- (c) the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle will be prohibited (except on Sundays in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule) unless there is in force a valid licence issued by the Brent Borough Council or the goods are immediately taken into or delivered at premises adjacent to the vehicle from which the sale is effected;
- (d) the use of any vehicle or of any animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume, wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising will be prohibited:
- (e) any existing prohibition on the waiting by vehicles, the sale or offer for sale of goods from a vehicle or the use of any vehicle or animal or the wearing of fancy dress or other costume wholly or mainly for the purpose of advertising in the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice will be revoked.
- 5. The prohibitions referred to in sub-paragraph 4 (a) and (b) above will not apply in respect of anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or in certain circumstances, eg, the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; the taking in of petrol, etc, from roadside petrol stations; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Blue/Orange Badge" will apply.
- 6. A copy of each of the Orders, which will come into operation on 7 February 2005, of the map of the relevant area, of the above-mentioned Order of 1979 (and of the Orders which have amended that Order) and 1999 can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ.
- 7. Copies of the Orders may be purchased from the address mentioned in paragraph 6(b) above.
- 8. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within

the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to either of the Orders may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

P Rankmore, Director of Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Waiting restrictions (At any time)

Lakeside Drive

Twyford Abbey Road, between a point 18.29 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Brentmead Gardens and a point 18.29 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Brentmead Gardens

24 January 2005. (152)

London Borough of Bromley

THE BROMLEY (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) ORDER 2003 (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 2005

THE BROMLEY (ON STREET PARKING PLACES) (ORPINGTON AREA) ORDER 2004 (AMENDMENT NO) **ORDER 2005**

(BUS ROUTE 51—ORPINGTON AREA)

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Bromley proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 47, 49 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part 1 of Schedule 5 to the Local Government Act 1985, sections 63 to 87 inclusive and Schedules 6 and 7 of the Road Traffic Act 1991. The effect of the Orders would be to:

- (a) amend the Waiting and Loading Restrictions as specified in the Schedule to this notice;
- (b) add an additional pay and display parking bay as specified in the Schedule to this notice.

Details of prohibition and exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the original Orders

A copy of the proposed Orders, of the plans of the scheme and of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays at the Bromley Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley, Kent.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof to the Director of Environmental Services, Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH, quoting Ref ADE(TP)/RP/T100/439, not later than 17 February 2005.

Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be aware that under the provisions of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any comments received in response to this notice may be open to public inspection.

T Leader, Director of Legal and Democratic Services Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR1 3UH.

Waiting and Loading Restrictions

No Waiting At Any Time and No Loading between 7.00 am and 10.00 am and 4.00 pm and 7.00pm on Mondays to Sundays inclusive

Aynscombe Angle, Orpington, the north-west to south-east arm:

- (i) the south-west side, from the south-eastern kerbline of High Street south-eastwards for a distance of 21 metres;
- (ii) the north-east side, from the south eastern kerbline of High Street south-eastwards for a distance of 22 metres.

Chislehurst Road, Orpington, the south-west side, from the northwestern kerbline of High Street north-westwards to a point 1 metre north-west of the party wall of Nos 9 and 9A.

Church Hill, Orpington, both sides, from the south-eastern kerbline of High Street south-eastwards to a point 8 metres north-west of the rear flank wall of No 97 High Street.

Moorfield Road, Orpington:

- (a) the east and north-east sides, from the north-western kerbline of High Street north-westwards for a distance of 9 metres;
- (b) the south-west side, from the north-western kerbline of High Street north-westwards for a distance of 11.5 metres.

White Hart Road, Orpington:

- (a) the south-east to north-west arm, the north-east side, from the north-western kerbline of High Street north-westwards for a distance of 17 metres:
- (b) the south-east to north-west arm, the south-west side, from the north-western kerbline of High Street north-westards for a distance of 8 metres.

No Waiting At Any Time and No Loading between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Sundays inclusive

Chislehurst Road, Orpington, the north-east side, from the north-western kerbline of High Street north-westwards for a distance of 15 metres

No Waiting At Any Time and No Loading between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive

The Unnamed Access Road that lies between Nos 277 and 279 High Street, Orpington, the north-east side, from the south-eastern kerbline of High Street south-eastwards to a point in line with the front boundary wall of No 277 High Street.

No Waiting At Any Time:

High Street, Orpington:

- (a) the west and north-west sides, from its junction with Station Road north-eastwards to a point 5 metres north-east of the party wall of Nos 48 and 50:
- (b) the east and south-east sides:
- (i) from a point 2 metres north-east of the south-western boundary of No 289 north-eastwards to the party wall of Nos 247 and 249;
- (ii) from a point 2 metres south-west of the party wall of Nos 239 and
- 241 north-eastwards to the common boundary of Nos 49 and 51.

No Loading between 7.00 am and 10.00 am and 4.00 pm and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Sundays inclusive

High Street, Orpington:

- (a) the west and north-west sides:
- (i) from the north-eastern flank wall of No 108 north-eastwards to the south-western kerbline of Chislehurst Road;
- (b) the east and south-east sides;
- (i) from a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No 108 north-eastwards to the southern kerbline of the entrance to Priory Gardens, that lies between Nos 63 and 73 High Street.

No Loading between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Sundays inclusive

High Street, Orpington:

- (a) the west and north-west sides:
- (i) from the north-eastern kerbline of Chislehurst Road north-eastwards to a point 5 metres north-east of the party wall of Nos 48 and 50:
- (b) the east and south sides, from the northern kerbline of the entrance to Priory Gardens, that lies between Nos 63 and 73 High Street, northeastwards to the party wall of Nos 49 and 51.

No Loading between 7.00 am and 7.00 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive

High Street, Orpington:

- (a) the west and north-west sides, from a point 11 metres south-west of the party wall of Nos 284 and 286–290 north-eastwards to a point opposite the party wall of Nos 263 and 265;
- (b) the east and south-east sides, from the north-eastern kerbline of The Unnamed Access Road, that lies between Nos 277 and 279, north-eastwards to the party wall of Nos 263 and 265.

Parking Places

Pay and Display parking between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive except Public Holidays and Bank Holidays

High Street, Orpington, the south-east side, from a point 3.5 metres north-east of the party wall of Nos 35 and 37 south-westwards to the party wall of Nos 49 and 51.

London Borough of Enfield

PROPOSED WINCHMORE HILL CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE

Further information may be obtained from Traffic and Transportation Services, telephone 020-8379 3549.

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Enfield propose to make:
- (a) the Enfield (Residents' Parking Places) (Winchmore Hill) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 200;
- (b) the Enfield (Business Parking Places) (Winchmore Hill) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 200;
- (c) the Enfield (Shared-Use Parking Places) (Winchmore Hill) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 200;
- (d) the Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No) Order 200 ;
- (e) the Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (No) Order 200; and
- (f) the Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (Amendment No.) Order 200;
- under sections 6, 45, 46, 49, 51 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to introduce:
- (a) a controlled parking zone providing residents, business, shared-use (residents and business), disabled and free parking places in the Winchmore Hill Station area;
- (b) zone hours (10.30 am to 11.30 am on Mondays to Fridays) waiting restrictions into the zone and vary certain existing waiting and loading restrictions in it to zone hours control (note: at certain locations existing restrictions which operate at different times would remain).
- 3. The effect of the Parking Places Orders would be to:
- (a) designate residents' parking places in:

Barber Close, Branscombe Gardens, Broadfields Avenue, Broadwalk, Church Hill, Compton Road, Coombe Corner, Cresswell Way, Denleigh Gardens, Downes Court, Esther Close, Hazelgreen Close, Hillcrest, Hill House Close, Hoppers Road, King's Avenue, Laurel Drive, Lynwood Grove, Orpington Road, Paulin Drive, Radcliffe Road, Ringwood Way, Roseneath Avenue, Seaforth Gardens, Shrubbery Gardens, Station Road—Winchmore Hill, Stratfield Park Close, The Alders, The Green—Winchmore Hill, The Spinney, Vicar's Moor Lane, Wade's Grove, Wade's Hill, Wilson Street and Woodland Way;

(b) designate business parking places in:

Branscombe Gardens, Denleigh Gardens, Hoppers Road, King's Avenue, Radcliffe Road, Ringwood Way and Station Road–Winchmore Hill.

(c) desingate shared-use (residents' and business) parking places in:

The Green-Winchmore Hill, Roseneath Avenue, Shrubbery Gardens and Wade's Grove;

(d) desingate free parking places in:

Denleigh Gardens and Downes Court;

- (e) designate a disabled persons parking place in Orpington Road;
- (f) provide that the residents, business, shared-use and free parking places would operate between 10.30 am and 11.30 am on Mondays to Fridays inclusive (Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays excepted) and the disabled persons parking places would operate at any time:
- (g) provide that the vehicles which may be left in the residents' parking places shall be those displaying either a valid residents' permit, a community health staff permit, a social services staff permit, a special permit, a carers' permit or visitors parking card issued by the Borough Council or its authorised agent under the provisions of the Order;
- (h) provide that the vehicles which may be left in the business parking place shall be those displaying a valid business permit issued by the Borough Council or its authorised agent under the provisions of the Order;
- (i) specify that the vehicles which may be left in the shared-use parking places shall be those displaying either a valid permit referred to in paragraph 3(3) or (f) under the provisions of the Order;
- (j) provide that the charge for the issue of a residents' permit would be £24 and a business permit would be £50 and which would be valid for a period of 12 months running from the beginning of the month in which it first becomes valid.
- (k) provide that the charge for the issue of a comunity health staff permit or a social services staff permit would be £12 and which would be valid for a period of 12 months running from the beginning of the month in which it first becomes valid;
- (1) provide that the charge for the issue of a special permit would be £59 and a carers' permit would be £24 and which would be valid for a period

(155)

of 12 months running from the beginning of the month in which it first

(m) provide that the charge for the issue of a residents' visitors parking card which, upon validation, would be valid for a single period (between 10.30 am and 11.30 am) on any day on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, would be 36 pence each. The parking cards are available in booklets comprising 10 parking cards each (a maximum of 50 parking cards may be issued to a householder in a 12 month period);

(n) provide that the vehicles which may be left in the disabled persons' parking places shall be those displaying a disabled persons blue badge issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Order.

(o) provide that certain vehicles may wait, free of charge, in certain circumstances, eg to allow persons to board or alight (maximum two minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes) and vehicles left by specified disabled persons (no time limit).

4. The effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be further to amend the Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) Order 1994, so that the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) would be changed so that they would apply at any time, between 8.00 am to 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays, or between the CPZ hours (10.30 am to 11.30 am on Mondays to Fridays inclusive), on certain lengths of:

Barber Close, Branscombe Gardens, Broadfields Avenue, Broadwalk, Church Hill, Compton Road, Coombe Corner, Cresswell Way, Denleigh Gardens, Downes Court, Drayton Gardens, Esther Close, Hazelgreen Close, Hillcrest, Hill House Close, Hoppers Road, Hurst Road, King's Avenue, Laurel Drive, Lynwood Grove, Orpington Road, Paulin Drive, Radcliffe Road, Ringwood Way, Roseneath Avenue, Seaforth Gardens, Shrubbery Gardens, Station Road, Stratfield Park Close, The Alders, The Green, The Spinney, Vicar's Moor Lane, Wade's Grove, Wade's Hill, Wilson Street, Woodland Way and Yew Tree

6. The list of properties specified in the Schedule to this notice would be used for the issue of residents' and business permits, etc.

7. A copy of each of the proposed Orders, of maps indicating the locations and effects of the proposed Orders, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders and other relevant documents can be inspected at the Reception Desk, "B" Block, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.

8. Persons desiring to object to any of the proposed Orders, or make any other representations in repsect of any of the proposed Orders, should send a statement in writing to that effect, and in the case of an objection stating the grounds thereof, to the Head of Traffic and Parking Services, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD, quoting Ref T/TG/52/814, by 16 February 2005.

9. Under the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any letter you write to the Council in response to this notice may be made available to the press and to the public, who would be entitled to take copies of it if they so wished.

G Jones, Head of Traffic and Transportation Services

SCHEDULE

List of properties for residents' business permit issue

Barber Close, Branscombe Gardens, Broadfields Avenue, Broadwalk (between The Green and the south-eastern boundary of No 37 on the north-west side and No 74 on the south-east side), Church Hill (between the south-eastern kerbline of Stone Hall Road and The Green), Compton Road (between Hoppers Road and the south-eastern boundary of No 2 on the north side and No 5 on the south side), Coombe Corner, Cresswell Way, Denleigh Gardens, Downes Court, Esther Close, Harwood's Yard, Hazelgreen Close, Hillcrest Hill House Close, Hoppers Road (between The Green and the southern boundary of No 182 on the east side and the northern kerbline of Downs Court on the west side), King's Avenue, Laurel Drive, Lynwood Grove, Orpington Road, Paulin Drive, Radcliffe Road (between Station Road and the eastern boundary of No 55 on the north side and No 48 on the south side), Ringwood Way, Roseneath Avenue, Seaforth Gardens, Shrubbery Gardens (between Ringwood Way and the eastern boundary of No 2A on the north side and No 1 on the south side), Station Road (between The Green and the eastern boundary of No 12 on the north side and the common boundary of Nos 27 and 29 on the south side), Stratfield Park Close, The Alders, The Green, The Spinney, Vicar's Moor Lane (between Wade's Hill and the eastern boundary of No 18 on the north side and the eastern boundary of No 1 on the south side), Wade's Grove, Wade's Hill (between The Green and the southern kerbline of Houndsden Road), Wilson Street, Woodland Way (No 130 Woodland Way) and Yew Tree Close.

26 January 2005.

London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (WOOD GREEN) (PAY AND DISPLAY (PARKING PLACES) (NO 1) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

2. The general effect of The Haringey (Wood Green) (Pay and Display) (Parking Places) (No 1) (Amendment No) Order 200 would be to alter the free parking places located in section of Western Road, London N22, to pay and display parking places, which would operate between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, where vehicles would be permitted to wait for a maximum period of 2 hours. Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the Original Orders of 2004.

3. Copy of the proposed Order and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and plan showing the locations and effect of the Order may be inspected during a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, during normal office working hours at Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, Hornsey, London

4. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objection and the grounds thereof or of their representation to the Traffic and Road Safety, Room 112, Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, London N8 9JJ, within 21 days of the date on which this notice is published.

A Constantinides (Head of Highways)

27 January 2005. (146)

London Borough of Haringey

THE HARINGEY (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) AMENDMENT NO 2 **ORDER 04 2005**

. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Haringey, hereinafter called the Council, on 27 January 2005, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

The general effect of the Disabled Persons Order will be to further amend the Haringey (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) (Special Parking Area) (No 1) Order 2004, so that non-Blue Badge holders will be prohibited from parking in designated disabled bays located on:

Willoughby Park Road, London N17; 64 Birkbeck Road, London N17; 14 Church Lane, London N8; Junction of Elm Avenue and Dukes Avenue; 57 Dunloe Avenue, London N17; 14 Falmer Road, London N15; 26 Kings Avenue, London N10; 33 Nelson Road, London N8; 123 Nightingale Road, London N22; 2 Norfolk Close, London N13; 8 Oak Avenue, London N17; 6 Southwood Avenue, London N6; 23 Tower Gardens Road, London N17; 10 Trafalgar Avenue, London N17; 56 Waverly Road, London N17; and 94 White Hart Lane, London N17.

Details of exemptions for certain vehicles and persons are contained in the Original Order of 2004.

2. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 27 January 2005, and a copy of the above-mentioned Order of 2004 (and Orders which have previously amended that Order, where applicable) and a copy of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Order may be inspected during a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made, during normal office working hours at: Hornsey Town Hall, The Broadway, Crouch End, Hornsey, London N8.

3. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose in the High Court.

A Constantinides (the Officer appointed for this purpose)

27 January 2005. (117)

London Borough of Harrow

THE HARROW (PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT NO 25) TRAFFIC ORDER 2005

THE HARROW (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 168) TRAFFIC ORDER 2005

THE EDGWARE CONTROLLED PARKING ZONES TA AND TB

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Harrow made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 7, 45, 46, 47, 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and all other enabling powers.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders splits the original Edgware Controlled Parking Zone "T" into two separate zones, to be referred to as Zones "TA" and "TB", and to extend Zone "TB" northward to include additional streets and parts of streets. Residents and Business Permits valid for each of these new zones are not inter-available with the other zone.

The new Zone "TA" comprises Handel Way and Mead Road and continues to operate between 8.30 am and 8.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays, as per the original Zone "T" controls in those streets.

The new Zone "TB" comprises Churchill Road, Gresham Road and Montgomery Road (which were in Zone "T"), and new roads including Canons Close, part of Canons Drive, Cavendish Drive, Dorset Drive, Handel Close, part of High Street, Edgware, part of Lake View, Lodge Close, Powell Close and Rye Way, and operates between 11.00 am and 12.00 noon, Mondays to Fridays.

Parking places of residents and visitors are provided for use during zone times. There are also shared use parking provided in the vicinity of shops. Shared use bays are available for use during the permitted hours by payment at a nearby pay point, or by the display of an appropriate Zone "TA", or Zone "TB" resident, or resident visitor's permit, or by the display of an appropriate Zone "TA", or Zone "TB" business permit (see schedules below).

Summary of Schedules to this notice

Schedule 1—streets where resident and visitor parking is provided. Schedule 2—address entitled to apply for resident, visitor and business permits.

Schedule 3—charges for resident, visitor, and business permits

Schedule 4—streets where shared-use parking would be provided.

Schedule 5—charges and time-limites for shared-use parking.

Schedule 6—lengths of street where waiting is restricted at any time.

- 3. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Amendment Order provides the underlying waiting restrictions at operational Zone times as appropriate for the roads listed in Schedule I. Some existing waiting restrictions operating longer than those hours remain. The proposed extension of the waiting restriction in Winton Gardens on the west side, to operate between 8.00 am to 6.30 pm Monday to Friday, has been reduced in severity to between 2.00 pm and 3.00 pm Monday to Friday.
- 4. The prohibitions referred to in this Order will not apply in respect of anything done at the direction of a police constable in uniform or with the permission of a parking attendant or in certain circumstances, eg, the picking up or setting down of passengers; the carrying out of statutory powers or duties; to licensed street traders, etc. The usual exemption relating to vehicles displaying a disabled person's "Blue Badge" will apply.
- S. A copy of the Orders, which will come into force on 31 January 2005, and a copy of the Harrow (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1978 (and of the Orders which have previously amended that Order), including documents giving more particulars of the Order, are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Mondays to Fridays at the Urban Living Reception at the address below, until 6 weeks from the date on which the Order was made.
- 6. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or of its provisions on the grounds that it or they are not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of the Act or of any instrument made under the Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

S J Swain, Transportation Manager

Urban Living, PO Box 38, Civic Centre, Station Road, Harrow HA1 2UZ.

SCHEDULE 1

Streets where Residents' and Visitors Parking for Zone "TA" would be provided (Operational hours 8.30 am to 8.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays)

Street	Number of Spaces (no change)
Handel Way South-west and north-west sides North-east side	8 7
Mead Road North-west side South-east side	20 22

Streets where residents' and visitors parking for zone "TB" would be provided (Operational hours 11.00 am to 12.00 noon on Mondays to Fridays)

1 ruays)	
Street	Number of Spaces
Canons Close North-west side South-east side	2
Canons Drive North side South side	19 6
Cavendish Drive North side South side	16 19
Churchill Road North, north and west sides South, south-east and east sides	(no change) 18 15
Dorset Drive East, South and west side West, north and east side	25 28
Gresham Road North-west side South-east side	(no change) 10 12
Handel Close East side West side	8 2
Lake View East and north-east side South-west side	7 1
Lodge Close East side	5
Montgomery Road North-east side South-west side	(no change) 21 18
Powell Close North-east side South-west side	5 5

SCHEDULE 2

Streets or parts of streets the Residents of which would be able to purchase Residents' Permits or Residents' Visitors' Permits, or which Businesses would be able to purchase Business Permits, for Zone "TA"

Handel Way and Mead Road.

Streets or parts of steets the Residents of which would be able to purchase Residents' Permits or Residents' Visitors' Permits, or which Businesses would be able to purchase Business Permits, for Zone "TB".

Canons Close, Canons Drive (Nos 1-19 odd, Nos 2-52 even), Cavendish Drive, Churchill Road, Dorset Drive, Gresham Road, Handel Close, Lake View (Nos 1-11 odd, Nos 2-18 even), Lodge Close, Montgomery Road, Powell Close, Rye Way and Whitchurch Lane (Nos 85A and 87).

SCHEDULE 3

Charges for issue of Residents' and Visitors Permits for Zones "TA" and "TB"

Type of Permit Charge

Resident permit for 12 months First Vehicle £40

Second Vehicle £50 Third Vehicle £70 Fourth Vehicle £115 Subsequent vehicles £115 50% reduction for environmentally friendly

vehicles

Resident Visitor Permits per book of 10 "TA" £15 and "TB" £10

Resident Visitor Permits per book of 10 to residents in receipt of National Old

"TA" £7.50 and "TB" £5

Age Pension

Charges for issue of Business Permits for Zones "TA" and "TB"

Type of Permit Charge

Business permit for 12 months £300 per annum

SCHEDULE 4

Streets where Shared-use Pay and Display/Resident/Business Parking would be provided for Zone "TA" Resident and Business permit holders (Operational hours 8.30 am to 8.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays)

Street Number of Spaces (no change)

Handel Way

South-west and north-west sides North-east side 3 Mead Road North-west side 2 South-east side

Streets where Shared-use Pay and Display/Business Parking would be provided for Zone "TA" and Zone "TB" Business permit holders (Operational hours 8.30 am to 8.30 pm Mondays to Saturdays)

Number of Spaces

High Street, Edgware

South-west side 16

Streets where Shared-use Pay and Display/Resident/Business Parking would be provided for Zone "TB" Resident and Business permit holders (Operational hours 8.30 am to 8.30 pm Mondays to Fridays)

Street Number of Spaces (no change)

Montgomery Road North-east side 3 South-west side

Streets where Shared-use Pay and Display/Resident would be provided for Zone "TB" Resident permit holders

(Operational hours 8.30 am to 8.30 pm Mondays to Fridays)

Street Number of Spaces Canons Drive 7 North-east side Rye Way East side 6 West side 6

SCHEDULE 5

Charges and time limits for Shared-use Parking for Zone "TA"

30p for 30 minutes or part thereof The initial charge shall be

The maxium period of stay shall be 2 hours, no return within 1 hour

Charges and time limits for Shared-use Parking for Zone "TB"

High Street, Edgware

The initial charge shall be 30p for 20 minutes

60p for 40 minutes £1 for 1 hour £2 for 4 hours

The maximum period of stay shall be 4 hours, no return within 2 hours

Charges and time limits for Shared-use Parking for Zone "TB"

Canons Drive, Montgomery Road, Rye Way

The initial charge shall be 30p for 30 minutes or part thereof

The maximum period of stay shall be 2 hours, no return within 2 hours

SCHEDULE 6

Additional no waiting "at any time"

Buckingham Road, the eastern arm, the south-east side, between a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 1 and 3 Buckingham Road and a point 10 metres south-west of the extended south-western kerbline of Chandos Crescent

Camrose Avenue, the north-west side, between a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of No 82 Camrose Avenue, and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 73 and 75 Camrose Avenue, including all sides of the splitter island located at that junction.

Canons Drive:

(a) the north side, between the extended south-western kerbline of High Street, Edgware and the eastern wall of No 1 Cavendish Drive;

(b) the south side, between the extended south-western kerbline of High Street, Edgware and the south-eastern kerbline of Cavendish Drive.

Cavendish Drive: the south-east and south side, between the extended southern kerbline of Canons Drive and a point opposite the eastern wall of No 1 Cavendish Drive.

(a) the east and south-east side:

(i) between the south-eastern kerbline of Buckingham Road and point 10 metres south of the south-eastern kerbline of Overbrook Walk;

(ii) between a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Methuen Road and a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Methuen Road;

(b) the west side, between the south-eastern kerbline of Buckingham Road and a point 13 metres south of that kerbline.

High Street, Edgware, the south-west side:

(a) between its junction with Stonegrove and a point 14 metres northwest of a point opposite the north-western kerbline of Fernhurst Gardens;

(b) between a point 7 metres south-east of a point opposite the northwestern wall of No 144 High Street, Edgware and a point opposite the north-western wall of No 129 High Street, Edgware.

Lake View, between the extended south-western kerbline of Stonegrove and a point 14 metres south-west of that kerbline.

Methuen Close, between the extended north-eastern kerbline of Methuen Road and point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline.

Methuen Road:

(a) the north-east side:

(i) between the extended south-eastern kerbline of Chandos Crescent and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerbline;

(ii) between a point 9.50 metres north-west of the extended northwestern kerbline of Overbrook Walk and a point 14 metres south-east of the extended south-eastern kerbline of Overbrook Walk;

(iii) between a point 7.50 metres north-west of the extended northwestern kerbline of Methuen Close and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 74 and 76 Methuen Road;

(iv) between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 50 and 52 Methuen Road and point opposite the party wall of Nos 54 and 56 Methuen Road;

(v) between a point 2.40 metres south-east of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 3 and 5 Methuen Road and it junction with Camrose Avenue:

- (b) the south-west side:
- (i) between the extended south-eastern kerbline of Chandos Crescent and a point 10 metres south-east of that kerbline;
- (ii) between a point 5.50 metres north-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 3 and 5 Methuen Road and its junction with Camrose Avenue.

Milford Gardens, between the north-eastern kerbline of Methuen Road and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline.

Overbrook Walk:

- (a) the northern arm, between the extended eastern kerbline of Chandos Crescent and a point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline;
- (b) the southern arm, between the extended north-eastern kerbline of Methuen Road and point 10 metres north-east of that kerbline.

Stonegrove, the south-west side:

- (a) between its junction with High Street, Edgware and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western access road to Orchard Court, Stonegrove:
- (b) between a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern access road to Windermere Hall, Coniston Court and Rydale Court, Stonegrove and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western access road to Windermere Hall, Coniston Court and Rydale Court, Stonegrove;
- (c) between a point 22 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Lake View and a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Lake View.

27 January 2005.

London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (NO) ORDER 200

THE ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

THE ISLINGTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (NO) ORDER 200

THE ISLINGTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (SOLO MOTORCYCLES) (NO) ORDER 200

NAGS HEAD CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE REVIEW

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the parking places Order would be:
- (a) on the south-west side of Hornsey Road remove a shared-use (permits and 2-hour pay and display) parking place and on the northeast side of Hornsey Road provide a shared-use (permits and 2-hour pay and display) parking place;
 (b) in Lowman Road and Jackson Road provide additional residents
- (b) in Lowman Road and Jackson Road provide additional residents parking space;
- (c) in Loraine Road remove a 2-hour pay and display and provide a shared-use (permits and 2-hour pay and display) parking place;
- (d) in each of the following streets: Eburne Road, Hornsey Road, Manor Gardens and Parkside Crescent, remove a permit parking place and provide a shared-use (permits and 2-hour pay and display) parking place;
- (e) in Tollington Way remove a residents' parking place and provide a shared-use (permits and 2-hour pay and display) parking place;
- shared-use (permits and 2-hour pay and display) parking place; (f) in Axminster Road and Berriman Road remove certain lengths of residents' parking space to provide solo motorcycle parking places; (g) in Yonge Park remove a permit parking place and provide a 2-hour pay and display parking place;
- (h) provide that the parking places would be available for use between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive that are non match days, between 8.30 am and 1.30 pm on Saturdays that are non match days, between 8.30 am and 8.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive that are match days, between 8.30 am and 4.30 pm on Saturdays that are match days and between 12.00 noon and 4.30 pm on Sundays and Bank holidays that are match days;
- (i) provide that the charges for the leaving of a vehicle in a parking place referred to in (a) to (g) above would be £1.20 per hour (minimum charge 20p for 10 minutes with a maximum stay of 2 hours);
- (j) re-consolidate the Nag's Head Parking Places Order, providing new Articles, and in so doing, allowing for residents to apply for permits for both a car and a motorcycle;
- (k) make certain other changes to bring the Order in line with the onstreet layout.

- 3. The general effect of the disabled persons' parking place Order would be to make certain changes to bring the disabled persons' consolidation Order in line with the on-street layout.
- 4. The general effect of the Waiting and Loading Restriction Order would be to remove "at any time" waiting restrictions and provide controlled hours waiting restrictions in the lengths of streets referred to in the Schedule to this notice.
- 5. The general effect of the Solo Motorcycle Parking Places Order would be to provide solo motorcycle parking places in Axminster Road, Berriman Road, Dunford Road, Hertslet Road, Hornsey Road, Manor Gardens and Sussex Way.
- 6. A copy of the proposed Orders, plans indicating details of the proposals and the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours until the end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders are made or as the case may be, the Council decide not to make the Orders, at the following location:

Street Management, 222 Upper Street, Islington, London N1 1YA.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parking Projects on extension 020 7527 8025.

7. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to Bram Kainth, Assistant Director of Street Management, PO Box 3333, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA, within a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections or representations must specify the grounds on which they are made and include the Ref "Order1408 Nag's Head CPZ Review".

B Kainth, Assistant Director for Street Management

SCHEDULE

No Waiting at the times referred to in Article 2(h) of this notice

Dunford Road, the north-east side, between a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Jackson Road and a point 5 metres north-west of that kerbline.

Hercules Street, the north-west side, between a point 0.5 metres southwest of a point opposite the north-eastern wall of No 1 Hercules Street and a point 0.5 metres south-west of a point opposite the south-western wall of No 1 Hercules Street.

Hornsey Road, the north-east side, between a point 34 metres north-west of the north-western boundary of Nos 261/257 Hornsey Road and a point 6 metres north-west of that boundary.

Jackson Road, the south-east side, between a point 3 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos 62 and 64 Jackson Road and a point 2.5 metres north-east of that common boundary.

Lowman Road, the north-west side, between a point 2.5 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerbline of Annette Road and a point 6.5 metres north-east of that kerbline.

27 January 2005. (125)

London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (SOLO MOTORCYCLES) (NO) ORDER 200

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (ZONE F) (NO) ORDER 200

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (ZONE J) (NO) ORDER 200

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (ZONE L) (NO) ORDER 200

THE ISLINGTON (PARKING PLACES) (ZONE R) (NO $\,$) ORDER 200 $\,$

THE ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that London Borough of Islington proposes to make the above mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to:
- (a) provide secure motorcycle parking places:
- (i) on the north-west side of Elwood Street adjacent to No 141 Plimsoll Road;
- (ii) on the north-east side of Mildmay Road, south-east of Auriga Mews;
- (iii) on the north-west side of Kelross Road adjacent to No 52 Aberdeen Road;
- (iv) on the north-east side of Charteris Road adjacent to No 67 Lennox Road;

- (b) remove a length of "at any time" waiting restrictions and provide controlled-hours-only restrictions and a secure motorcycle parking place on the south-west side of Bemerton Street, north-west of Twyford Street;
- (c) remove residents parking space for one vehicle and provide a solo motorcycle parking place:
- (i) on the south-west side of Pleshey Road opposite No 27 Pleshey Road:
- (ii) on the south-east side of Northampton Park outside No 1 Northampton Park; and
- (iii) on the south-east side of Manor Gardens near its junction with Holloway Road;
- (d) remove 1.5 metres of residents parking space and provide a solo motorcycle parking place on the north-east side of Fonthill Road adjacent to No 130 Tollington Park.
- 3. A copy of the proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders are available for inspection during normal office hours, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders are made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Orders, at the following location:

Street Management, The Municipal Offices, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parking Projects on extension 020 7527 8025.

4. Any person who wishes to object or to make other representations about the proposed Orders should send a statement in writing, specifying the grounds on which they are made to Street Management, PO Box 3333, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA (quoting Ref TMO/RP/1425), within the period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.

B Kainth, Assistant Director for Street Management

27 January 2005. (123)

London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

ARCHWAY ROAD, ASHMOUNT ROAD, BEAUMONT RISE, CARDINALS WAY, CHEVERTON ROAD, COURTAULD ROAD, CRESSIDA ROAD, CROMARTIE ROAD, DRESDEN ROAD, GLADSMUIR ROAD, GRESLEY ROAD, HABERTON ROAD, HAZELLVILLE ROAD, HORNSEY LANE, HORNSEY RISE, MIRANDA ROAD, PROSPERO ROAD, SCHOLFIELD STREET, ST JOHN'S WAY, SUNNYSIDE ROAD, SUSSEX WAY, WHITEHALL PARK AND ZOFFANY STREET

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of The London Borough of Islington proposes to make the above mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, in connection with the provision of "at any time" waiting restrictions in Archway Road, Ashmount Road, Beaumont Rise, Cardinals Way, Cheverton Road, Courtauld Road, Cressida Road, Cromartie Road, Dresden Road, Gladsmuir Road, Gresley Road, Haberton Road, Hazellville Road, Hornsey Lane, Hornsey Rise, Miranda Road, Prospero Road, Scholfield Street, St John's Way, Sunnyside Road, Sussex Way, Whitehall Park and Zoffany Street.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Islington (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Consolidation Order 2004, so that in certain lengths of the streets specified in Article 1 above, waiting by vehicles, excluding waiting for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle, would be prohibited "at any time" to allow the free-flow of traffic.
- 3. A copy of the proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection during normal office hours until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order at the following location:

Street Management, The Municipal Offices, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning Parking Projects on extension 020 7527 8025.

4. Any person who wishes to object or to make other representations about (any of) the proposed Order(s) should send a statement in writing, specifying the grounds on which they are made to Street Management, The Municipal Offices, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA (quoting Ref

TMO/RP/1398), within the period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.

B Kainth, Assistant Director for Street Management 27 January 2005. (124)

London Borough of Islington

THE ISLINGTON (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO) TRAFFIC ORDER 200

MORAY ROAD AND DURHAM ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Islington proposes to make the above mentioned Order under section 6 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of this Order would be to:
- (a) Prohibit any vehicle, except for pedal cycles to enter, proceed or wait in that part of Moray Road which lies between a point level with the north-eastern kerbline of Tollington Place and a point 5 metres northeast of that kerbline; and
- (b) Prohibit any vehicle, except for pedal cycles to enter, proceed or wait in that part of Durham Road which lies between a point level with the south-eastern kerbline of Moray Road and a point 5 metres south-east of that kerbline;
- 3. The prohibition referred to would not apply to:
- (a) vehicles used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes;
- (b) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a Police Constable in uniform.
- (c) to any person who causes any vehicle to proceed in accordance to any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed pursuant to section 66 or 67 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection during normal office hours until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or, as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order at the following location:

Street Management, The Municipal Offices, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning Street Management on extension $020\ 7527\ 8009$.

5. Any person who wishes to object or to make other representations about the proposed Order should send a statement in writing, specifying the grounds on which they are made to Street Management, The Municipal Offices, 222 Upper Street, London N1 1YA (quoting Ref TMO/CD/1430), within the period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published.

B Kainth, Assistant Director for Street Management

27 January 2005. (118)

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (PRESCRIBED ROUTE) (NO 1) EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2005

EXPERIMENTAL REMOVAL OF BANNED LEFT TURN FROM BOLTONS PLACE INTO OLD BROMPTON ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea, on 27 January 2005, made the Kensington and Chelsea (Prescribed Routes) (No 1) Experimental Traffic Order 2005, under sections 9 and 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to allow north-eastbound vehicles in Boltons Place to turn left into Old Brompton Road, which they currently are not allowed to do.
- 3. The Order will come into operation on 14 February 2005 and may continue in operation for up to 18 months.
- 4. A copy of the Order and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection at the Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the Order ceases to have effect.
- 5. The Council will be considering in due course whether the provisions of the Order should be continued indefinitely by means of an Order made under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984. Any person may object to the making of this Order for the purpose of such indefinite continuation within a period of 6 months beginning with the day on which the Order comes into operation, or, if the Order is varied by other Orders or modified pursuant to section 10(2) of the 1984 Act, beginning with the day on which the variation or modification or the

latest variation or modification came into operation. Any such objection must be in writing and must state the grounds on which it is made and be sent to the Council's agents in this matter, the Project Centre, Saffron Court, 14B St Cross Street, London EC1N 8XA, quoting Ref PCL/TMO/RDH/32211001 by 27 July 2005.

- 6. Under the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any letter you write in response to this notice may be made available to the press and to the public, who would be entitled to take copies of it they so wished.
- 7. If any person wishes to question the validity of the Order or of any of its provisions on the grounds that it is not within the powers conferred by the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Instrument made under that Act has not been complied with, that person may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made, apply for the purpose to the High Court.

C Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways

27 January 2005. (106)

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (PARKING PLACES) (HIGH TARIFF) (PAY AND DISPLAY) (AMENDMENT NO 34) ORDER 2005

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (PARKING PLACES) (RESIDENTS' PARKING) (AMENDMENT NO 2) ORDER 2005

THE KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS BLUE BADGE) (AMENDMENT NO 18) ORDER 2005

BUS ROUTE 360—RE-ROUTED SERVICE VIA EXHIBITION ROAD—PROVISION OF NEW BUS STOP CLEARWAYS

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders would be to reposition certain Disabled Persons "Blue Badge", "Pay and Display" and Residents' parking places in order to accommodate the provision of two new bus stop clearways in Exhibition Road.

Note: There will be no overall loss of Disabled Persons' or Residents' parking and an overall gain of 3 "Pay and Display" parking spaces as a result of these changes.

- 3. Copies of the proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be inspected at the Town Hall, Hornton Street, London W8 7NX, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.
- 4. Further notice is hereby given that the Council propose to provide two new bus stop clearways which would operate 24 hours a day at the following locations:
- (a) Exhibition Road, the east side, from a point 42 metres south of the common boundary of Nos 70 and 71-72 Exhibition Road, southward, for a distance of 19 metres; and
- (b) Exhibition Road, the west side, from a point 13 metres north of a point opposite the southern-most wall of the Victoria and Albert Museum, northward, for a distance of 19 metres.
- 5. Persons desiring to object to the proposals, or make any other representations in respect of them, should send a statement in writing to that effect, and in the case of an objection, stating the grounds thereof, to the Council's agents in this matter, the Project Centre, Saffron Court, 14B St Cross Street, London EC1N 8XA, quoting Ref PCL/TMO/RDH/3221250122 by 19 February 2005.
- 6. Under the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any letter you write in response to this notice may be made available to the press and to the public, who would be entitled to take copies of it if they so wished

C Wilson, Director of Transportation and Highways

27 January 2005.

(116)

London Borough of Merton

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200 KINGSTON ROAD, LONDON SW20

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended) and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effects of this Order will be to further amend the London Borough of Merton (Waiting and Loading Restrictions) Order, 1977 so that waiting and loading restrictions be introduced in the roads detailed in Schedules 1 and 2 to this notice, at the times specified;
- 3. Nothing in the Order will apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.
- 4. Exemptions are provided in Article 2(a) to permit vehicles to wait:
- (a) to enable passengers to board or alight and to load or unload their personal luggage;
- (b) if they are being used to maintain the road or the services therein or by local authorities or the Post Office in pursuance to statutory powers and duties:
- (c) if they are being used for police, fire brigade or ambulance purposes.
- 5. A copy of the proposed Order, a plan identifying the area affected by the proposed Orders and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders can be inspected during the Council's normal office hours Mondays to Fridays at the Merton Link, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey.
- 6. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof to the Environment and Regeneration Department (Ref SGE) at the Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX, no later than 18 February 2005.

A Broom, Head of Street Management Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

SCHEDIJI E 1

Waiting Restrictions Operating at Any Time

Kingston Road:

- (a) East Side;
- (i) Between its junction with Bushey Road and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 429 and 431 Kingston Road.
- (ii) Between a point 3 metres north of the party wall of Nos 483 and 485 Kingston Road and a point 3 metres north of the party wall of Nos 491 and 493 Kingston Road.
- (b) West Side:
- (i) Between its junction with Bushey Road and a point 1 metre south of the party wall of Nos 352 and 354 Kingston Road.
- (ii) Between a point 2 metres north of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 410 and 412 Kingston Road and a point opposite the northern flank wall of No 422 Kingston Road.

Waiting Restrictions Operating Monday to Saturday 7.00 am to 7.00 pm Kingston Road:

(a) East Side,

Between the party wall of Nos 429 and 431 Kingston Road and a point 3 metres north of the party wall of Nos 483 and 485 Kingston Road.

(b) West Side

Between a point 1 metre south of the party wall of Nos 352 and 354 Kingston Road and a point 2 metres north of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 410 and 412 Kingston Road.

SCHEDULE 2

Loading Restrictions Operating At Any Time

Kingston Road:

- (a) East Side;
- (i) Between its junction with Bushey Road and a point opposite the party wall of Nos 429 and 431 Kingston Road.
- (ii) Between a point 3 metres north of the party wall of Nos 483 and 485 Kingston Road and a point 3 metres north of the party wall of Nos 491 and 493 Kingston Road.
- (b) West Side;
- (i) Between its junction with Bushey Road and a point 1 metre south of the party wall of Nos 352 and 354 Kingston Road.

(ii) Between a point 2 metres north of the party wall of Nos 410 and 412 Kingston Road and a point opposite the northern flank wall of No 422 Kingston Road.

Loading Restrictions Operating Monday to Saturday, 7.00 am to 10.00 am and 4.00 pm to 7.00 pm

Kingston Road:

(a) East Side.

Between a point opposite the party wall of Nos 429 and 431 Kingston Road and a point 3 metres north of the party wall of Nos 483 and 485 Kingston Road.

Between a point 1 metre south of the party wall of Nos 352 and 354 Kingston Road, and a point 2 metres north of the party wall of Nos 410 and 412 Kingston Road.

27 January 2005.

London Borough of Merton

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF MERTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

WIMBLEDON VILLAGE AREA

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the London Borough of Merton, after consulting the Commissioner of Police of the Metropolis, propose to make the above mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 and Part IV of Schedule 9 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to introduce waiting restrictions operating at all times in the roads specified in the Schedule to this notice.
- 3. Nothing in this Order will apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order, plans identifying the areas affected by the proposed Order and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected during the Council's normal office hours Mondays to Fridays at the Merton Link, Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey and during the normal opening hours Monday to Saturday at the Wimbledon Library, Wimbledon Hill Road.
- 5. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objections and the grounds thereof to the Environment and Regeneration Department (Ref SGE) at the Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX no later than 18 February 2005

A Broom, Head of Street Management

Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5DX.

Waiting Restrictions Operating at all times

Camp Road, from its junction with West Side Common/West Place westwards, for a distance of 12 metres.

- (a) From its junction with West Side Common, north-eastwards, for a distance of 14 metres.
- (b) From a point 15 metres south of the southern kerbline of The Causeway to a point 16 metres north of the northern kerbline of The Causeway.

Chester Road, from its junction with West Side Common, southwestwards, for a distance of 25 metres.

- (a) East to west-from its junction with Woodhayes Road, southwestwards, for a distance of 20 metres.
- (b) North to south-from its junction with Woodhayes Road, northwestwards, for a distance of 10 metres.

Dunstall Road.

- (a) South-west side, from its junction with Woodhayes Road to a point opposite the south-easternmost flank wall of No 29 Woodhayes Road.
- (b) North-east side, from its junction with Woodhayes Road, northwestwards, for a distance of 11 metres.

Ernle Road:

(a) South side:

From its junction with Woodhayes Road, south-westwards, for a distance of 20 metres.

(b) North side, from its junction with Woodhayes Road, southwestwards, for a distance of 6 metres.

Peregrine Wav:

- (a) North side
- (b) South side
- (c) East side
- (d) West side
- (i) From its junction with Woodhayes Road, southwards, for a distance of 20 metres.
- (ii) From a point 26 metres south of its junction with Woodhayes Road, southwards, for a distance of 26 metres.
- (iii) From a point opposite the northern-most flank wall of No 10 Peregrine Way to a point opposite the party wall of Nos 10 and 12 Peregrine Way.

The Causeway:

- (a) From a point 16 metres west of the western kerbline of Cannizaro Road to a point 17 metres east of the eastern kerbline of Cannizaro
- (b) From its junction with West Side Common/West Place, eastwards, for a distance of 30 metres.

West Place, from its junction with West Side Common, northwards, for a distance of 10 metres.

West Side Common

- (a) West side;
- (i) From a point 14 metres north of the party wall of Nos 1 and 2 West Side Common, south-westwards, to its junction with Crooked Billet.
- (ii) From a point 10 metres south of the southern kerbline of Chester Road, northwards, to a point 10 metres north of the northern kerbline of Chester Road.
- (iii) From the southern kerbline of Camp Road, south-eastwards, for a distance of 36 metres.
- (b) East side
- (i) From a point 17 metres north of the north-western kerbline of Cannizaro Road, southwards, for a distance of 46 metres.
- (ii) From a point opposite the centre line of The Causeway, southwards, for a distance of 22 metres.

Woodhayes Road:

- (a) From a point opposite the party walls of 24 and 25 Woodhayes Road to a point opposite the party walls of 26 and 27 Woodhayes Road. (b) From its junction with the north-eastern arm of Crooked Billet and a point 30 metres south-west of that junction.
- (c) North-west side;
- (i) From a point 2 metres north-east of the party wall of 28 and 29 Woodhayes Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Dunstall Road.
- (ii) From a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of the southern junction with Crooked Billet to a point 10 metres northeast of the north-eastern kerbline of the southern junction with Crooked Billet.
- (d) South-east side, from a point 11 metres south-west of the southwestern kerbline of Peregrine Way to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Peregrine Way.

27 January 2005. (172)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (FREE PARKING PLACES) (LIMITED TIME) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200 (REF FR492)

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200 (REF WL491)

RELATING TO STANLEY PARK ROAD AND STANLEY ROAD, CARSHALTON

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The principal objectives of the Orders are to prevent obstructive parking on a road that is part of a bus route and to provide short stay parking for customers of businesses local to Stanley Park Road.
- 3. The general effect of The Sutton (Free Parking Places) (Limited Time) (No) (Amendment No) Order 200 will be to introduce limited time parking places, where waiting is limited to 30 minutes with no return within 2 hours operating "between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive", for the lengths of road specified in Schedule 1 to this notice. (Ref FR492)
- 4. The general effect of The Sutton (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No) (Amendment No) Order 200 will be to:

- (a) introduce "no waiting at any time" waiting restrictions for the lengths of road specified in Schedule 2 to this notice;
- (b) introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting between 8.30 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" in the lengths of road specified in the Schedule 3 to this notice; and
- (c) re-define the extents of the existing lengths of waiting restriction "no waiting between 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive" as specified in Schedule 4 to this notice. (Ref WL491)
- 5. Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:
- (a) the draft Orders;
- (b) the Council's statements of reasons for making the Orders; and
- (c) a plan showing the locations and effects of the proposals.

These may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to

Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday

- 6. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Highways Projects on 020-8770 6445.
- 7. If you wish to object to the proposed Orders you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting the relevant reference to the address in the following paragraph by 16 February 2005.
- 8. Please address your letter to Planning, Transport and Highways, Highways Projects, London Borough of Sutton, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.
- 9. Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

J Dearing, Executive Head of Planning, Transport and Highways 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

(introduce limited time parking places where waiting is limited to 30 minutes with no return within 2 hours operating between 8.30 am to 6.30 pm, Mondays to Saturdays inclusive)

Stanley Park Road, the north-west side:

- (a) from a point opposite the party wall of Nos 152 and 154 Stanley Park Road, north-eastwards for a distance of 20 metres;
- (b) from a point 3.2 metres north-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 144 and 146 Stanley Park Road, north-eastwards for a distance of 11 metres; and
- (c) from a point 16.5 metres north-east of a point opposite the eastern flank wall of No 134 Stanley Park Road, north-eastwards for a distance of 15 metres

Stanley Park Road, the south-east side:

- (a) from a point 3.5 metres south-west of a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 111 and 113 Stanley Park Road, north-eastwards for a distance of 15 metres; and
- (b) from a point 2.2 metres north-east of a point opposite the party wall of Nos 105 and 107 Stanley Park Road, north-eastwards for a distance of 12 metres.

(introduce waiting restrictions—"no waiting at any time")

Stanley Park Road:

- (a) the north-west side:
- (i) from a point 2.5 metres north-east of a point opposite Nos 140 and 142 to a point 16.5 metres north-east of a point opposite the eastern flank wall of No 134 Stanley Park Road;
 (ii) from a point 31.5 metres north-east of the eastern flank wall of
- No 134 Stanley Park Road, north-eastwards for a distance of 20 metres;
- (b) the south-east side:
- (i) from a point 6.5 metres north-east of the eastern kerbline of The Avenue, Carshalton to a point 10 metres south-west of the western kerbline of The Avenue;
- (ii) from a point 10 metres north-east of the eastern kerbline of Stanley Road, north-eastwards for a distance of 10 metres;
- (iii) from a point 3.5 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos 111 and 113 Stanley Park Road to the party wall of Nos 117 and 119 Stanley Park Road.

Stanley Road, Carshalton, the west side, from the south-eastern kerbline of Stanley Park Road, southwards for a distance of 26.5 metres.

SCHEDULE 3

(introduce waiting restrictions—"no waiting between 8.30 am to 6.30 pm, Mondays to Saturdays inclusive")

Stanley Park Road, the south-east side, from a point 10 metres southwest of the western kerbline of Stanley Road, Carshalton, southwestwards for a distance of 34 metres.

(re-define the extents of the existing waiting restrictions—"no waiting between 8.00 am to 6.30 pm, Mondays to Saturdays inclusive")

Stanley Park Road, the south-east side, from the party wall of Nos 117 and 119 Stanley Park Road, south-westwards to the common boundary of Nos 164 and 166 Stanley Park Road.

26 January 2005. (144)

London Borough of Sutton

THE SUTTON (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (NO) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200 (REF WL489)

RELATING TO THE ST HELIER AREA

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Sutton proposes to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and Part II of the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The principal objective of the Order is to improve road safety at certain junctions in the St. Helier area.
- 3. The general effect of the Order will be to introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time" for the lengths of street set out in the Schedule to this notice.
- 4. Full details of the proposals are contained in the following documents:
- (a) the draft Order;
- (b) the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order; and
- (c) plans showing the locations and effects of the proposals.

These may be examined at:

Civic Offices, St Nicholas Way, Sutton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday; and

Environment and Leisure, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, 9.00 am to 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday.

- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Highways Projects on 020-8770 6445.
- 6. If you wish to object to the proposed Order you should send a statement in writing, including the grounds for your objection and quoting Ref WL489 to the address in the following paragraph by Wednesday 16 February 2005.
- 7. Please address your letter to Planning, Transport and Highways, Highways Projects, London Borough of Sutton, 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.
- 8. Persons objecting to the proposed Orders should be made aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice open to public inspection, if requested.

J Dearing, Executive Head of Planning, Transport and Highways 24 Denmark Road, Carshalton, Surrey SM5 2JG.

(introduce waiting restrictions "no waiting at any time")

Garendon Road:

- (a) the south-west side:
- (i) from a point 17.4 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Hunston Road to its junction with Hunston Road;
- (ii) from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Hartland Road to a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Hartland Road;
- (b) from the south-eastern kerbline of Love Lane, Morden, southeastwards for a distance of 10 metres.

Glastonbury Road:

- (a) the south-west side, from the south-eastern kerbline of Love Lane, Morden, south-eastwards for a distance of 20 metres;
- (b) the north-east side:
- (i) from the south-eastern kerbline of Love Lane, Morden, southeastwards for a distance of 16 metres;

- (ii) from a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Hartland Road to a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Hartland Road;
- (iii) from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Hexham Road:
- (iv) from a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Hunston Road to a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Hunston Road.

Halesowen Road

- (a) from the north-western kerbline of Hunston Road, northwestwards for a distance of 10 metres;
- (b) from a point 10 metres south-east of the south-eastern kerbline of Hexham Road to a point 10 metres north-west of the north-western kerbline of Hexham Road;
- (c) from the south-eastern kerbline of Hartland Road, south-eastwards for a distance of 10 metres.

- (a) from the north-eastern kerbline of Glastonbury Road, northeastwards for a distance of 10 metres;
- (b) the north-west side, from a point 0.6 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos 16 and 18 Hartland Road to the common boundary of Nos 8 and 10 Hartland Road;
- (c) the south-east side, from a point 10 metres south-west of the southwestern kerbline of Halesowen Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Halesowen Road;
- (d) from the south-western kerbline of Garendon Road, southwestwards for a distance of 10 metres.

Hexham Road:

- (a) from the north-eastern kerbline of Glastonbury Road, northeastwards for a distance of 11.5 metres:
- (b) from a point 14.5 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Kirksted Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Kirksted Road;
- (c) the south-east side:
- (i) from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Keynsham Road to a point 11 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Keynsham Road;
- (ii) from the south-western kerbline of Halesowen Road, southwestwards for a distance of 10 metres;
- (d) the north-west side:
- (i) from a point 12 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Iona Close to a point 11 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Iona Close:
- (ii) from the south-western kerbline of Halesowen Road, southwestwards for a distance of 11 metres.

- (a) from the north-eastern kerbline of Glastonbury Road, northeastwards for a distance of 10 metres;
- (b) the north-west side:
- (i) from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Kirksted Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Kirksted Road;
- (ii) from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Keynsham Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Keynsham Road;
- (iii) from a point 10 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Halesowen Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Halesowen Road;
- (iv) from a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Garendon Road to its junction with Garendon Road;
- (c) the south-east side, from a point 0.75 metres south-west of the common boundary of Nos 51 and 53 Hunston Road to the common boundary of Nos 39 and 41 Hunston Road.

Kevnsham Road

- (a) from the north-western kerbline of Hunston Road, northwestwards for a distance of 10 metres:
- (b) from the south-eastern kerbline of Hexham Road, south-eastwards for a distance of 10 metres.

Kirksted Road:

- (a) from the north-western kerbline of Hunston Road, northwestwards for a distance of 10 metres
- (b) from the south-eastern kerbline of Hexham Road, south-eastwards for a distance of 10 metres

Love Lane, Morden, the south-east side:

- (a) from a point 15 metres south-west of the south-western kerbline of Glastonbury Road to a point 15 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Glastonbury Road;
- (b) the south-east side, from a point 10 metres south-west of the southwestern kerbline of Garendon Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the south-western kerbline of Garendon Road to a point 10 metres north-east of the north-eastern kerbline of Garendon Road.

26 January 2005. (143)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED DRIVERS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PASSENGERS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO) ORDER 200

WARLOCK ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended
- by the Local Government Act 1985.

 2. The general effect of the Disabled Passenger's Parking Place Order would be to provide a disabled passenger's personal permit parking place in Warlock Road which would be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking place without charge or time limit and to redesignate the disabled driver's permit parking place, numbered 18, next to it.

 3. The proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed
- particulars of the Orders, are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, until 6 weeks have expired from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Westminster City Council's Customer Services Department, telephone No 020 7641
- 5. Any objections or other representations about either of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SWIE 6AJ, quoting Ref 10562000/DSB406/ ORD4028/RJJ, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- J Duckworth, Director of Environment and Leisure (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

27 January 2005. (112)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACES) (NO) ORDER 200

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DISABLED PASSENGERS) (PERMIT PARKING PLACES) (NO) ORDER 200

AVERY FARM ROW/RANELAGH GROVE

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Parking Place Order would be to:
- (a) convert a residents' parking place on the south-east side of Avery Farm Row, at its junction with Ebury Square, in order to provide a disabled person's personal permit parking place and convert metered parking to a residents' parking place on the south-east side of Ranelagh Grove:
- (b) in respect of the residents' parking place, the classes of vehicles for which it will be available, the hours during which it will operate and all the time limits during which vehicles may be left in the parking place will remain unchanged.
- 3. The general effect of the Disabled Passengers Parking Place Order would be to provide a disabled person's personal permit parking place in Avery Farm Row which would be available for the use of vehicles which display a Westminster disabled permit issued in respect of that parking
- place without charge or time limit.

 4. The proposed Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders, are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59

Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, until 6 weeks have expired from the date on which either the Orders are made or the Council decides not to make the Orders.

- 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning Westminster City Council's Customer Services Department, telephone No 020 7641 1956
- 6. Any objections or other representations about either of the proposed Orders should be sent in writing to the Council's agents West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, quoting Ref 10562000/DSB406/ORD4029/RJJ, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- J Duckworth, Director of Environment and Leisure (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

27 January 2005. (111)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 155) ORDER 2005 RI OMFIELD ROAD

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 26 January 2005, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No 1) Order 2002, so that in the length of street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 31 January 2005, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Mouchel Parkman, Third Floor, 209-215 Blackfriars Road, London SEI 8NL, until 9 March 2005.
- 4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 9 March 2005.
- J Duckworth, Director of Environment and Leisure (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Blomfield Road, the north-west side, between a point 1 metre north-east of the common boundary of Nos 34 and 35 Blomfield Road and a point 6.7 metres south-west of that boundary.

27 January 2005. (121)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (PARKING PLACE) (NO 3) ORDER 2005

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACE) (DIPLOMATIC MISSIONS) (2003) (NO 1) ORDER 2005

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 26 January 2005, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985. 2. The general effect of the Parking Place Order will be to:
- (a) shorten by one bay a 2-hour metered parking place on the south-east side of Moscow Road;
- (b) provide that in respect of the metered parking place, the classes of vehicles for which it will be available, the hours during which it will operate and all the time limits during which vehicles may be left in the parking place will remain unchanged.
- 3. The general effect of the Diplomatic Parking Place Order will be to provide a diplomatic parking place in Moscow Road at which only those

vehicles used by the Head and members of staff of Diplomatic Missions may be left at any time, without charge or time limit.

- 4. The Orders and other documents giving more detailed particulars about the Orders are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive, at Mouchel Parkman, Third Floor, 209-215 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NL, until 9 March 2005.
- 5. Any person desiring to question the validity of either of the Orders or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to any of the Orders may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 9 March 2005.

J Duckworth, Director of Environment and Leisure (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

27 January 2005. (122)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (FREE PARKING PLACES) (SCHOOL BUSES) (NO) ORDER 200

EBURY STREET

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council propose to make the above-mentioned Order under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to provide a parking place for school buses in Ebury Street (on the east side north of the junction with Eccleston Street) which would operate between 9.00 am and 3.30 pm on Mondays to Fridays during school term time and would be available only for the use of school buses during that time.
- 3. The proposed Order and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order, are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Mondays to Fridays inclusive at Mouchel Parkman, Third Floor, 209-215 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NL, until 6 weeks have expired from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order.
- 4. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Council's agents Mouchel Parkman, telephone No 020 7803 2636.
- 5. Any objections or other representations about the proposed Order should be sent in writing to the Council's agents Mouchel Parkman, Third Floor, 209-215 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NL, quoting Ref 637691/WES1506/ORD/3201/dc, until the expiration of a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published. All objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.
- J Duckworth, Director of Environment and Leisure (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

27 January 2005. (119)

City of Westminster

THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO 156) ORDER 2005

SALISBURY STREET

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Westminster City Council on 26 January 2005, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the City of Westminster (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (No 1) Order 2002, so that in the length of street specified in the Schedule to this notice, the hours during which the existing prohibition applies on:
- (a) waiting by vehicles (otherwise than for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle) will be changed so that it will apply at any time;
- (b) waiting by vehicles for more than 20 minutes in the same place for the purpose of delivering or collecting goods or loading or unloading a vehicle will be changed so that it will apply between 11.00 am and 6.30 pm throughout the week.
- 3. The Order, which will come into force on 31 January 2005, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at Mouchel Parkman, Third Floor, 209-215 Blackfriars Road, London SE1 8NL, until 9 March 2005.

4. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may make application for the purpose to the High Court by 9 March 2005.

J Duckworth, Director of Environment and Leisure (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Salisbury Street.

27 January 2005. (120)

Wandsworth Borough Council

THE WANDSWORTH (PUTNEY) (PARKING PLACES) (NO 1) **ORDER 2005**

THE WANDSWORTH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (SPECIAL PARKING AREAS) (AMENDMENT NO 176) ORDER 2005

AMENDMENTS TO PARKING PLACES IN DEODAR ROAD, FLORIAN ROAD AND MERIVALE ROAD, PUTNEY, LONDON SW15 (A1/A2)

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Wandsworth on 25 January 2005, made the above Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.
- 2. The general effect of the Orders will be to increase the length of certain parking places in Deodar Road, Florian Road and Merivale Road and amend the waiting restrictions on the corner of Deodar Road adjacent to No 14 to operate at any time.
- 3. Copies of the Orders, which will come into operation on 31 January 2005, and of documents giving more detailed particulars of the Orders can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the end of a period of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made in The Concourse, The Town Hall, Wandsworth High Street, London SW18 2PU
- 4. Copies of the Orders may be obtained from Engineering and Design Services, Department of Technical Services at the address given belowtelephone 020 8871 8067.
- 5. Âny person desiring to question the validity of the Orders or of any provision contained in them on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 or that any of the relevant requirements of that Act or of any relevant regulations made under that Act have not been complied with in relation to the Orders may, within 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders were made, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

G K Jones, Chief Executive and Director of Administration The Town Hall, Wandsworth, London SW18 2PU.

27 January 2005. (105)

Transport for London

THE ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 THE A21 GLA ROAD (BROMLEY COMMON, LONDON BOROUGH OF BROMLEY) (RESTRICTED ROAD) ORDER 2005

- 1. Transport for London, hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above named Order under Sections 82(2) and 83(2) of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- The general nature and effect of the Order would be to impose a speed limit of 30 miles per hour on the A21 Bromley Common in the London Borough of Bromley, between a point 420 feet north of the northern kerbline of Church Lane and a point 300 feet south-east of the southeastern kerbline of Rookery Lane.
- 3. The road that would be affected by the Order is the A21 Bromley Common, as described in paragraph 2 above, which is currently subject to a speed limit of 40 miles per hour.
- 4. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and a copy of any orders revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London-Street Management, Statutory Functions Traffic Orders, 84 Eccleston Square, London SW1V 1LP;

London Borough of Bromley, Civic Centre, Stockwell Close, Bromley BR11UH

5. All objections and other representations to the proposed Order must be made in writing, and must specify the grounds on which they are made. Objections and representations must be sent to Transport for London, Street Management, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref TASS/AD/SF-TO, GLA/2005/009, to arrive before 17 February 2005. Objections and other representations may be communicated to other persons who may be affected.

Assistant Director, Street Management Services Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL. 27 January 2005. (115)

New Roads and Street Works

Cornwall County Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. One month's advance notice is hereby given that Cornwall County Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes
- 2. The street/road in which these works will take place is A39, Titchsborough Hill, Otterham, Camelford.
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway at Titchsborough Hill, Otterham, Camelford.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 1 March 2005 (minor works will start earlier).
- 5. The works notified will include full width carriageway resurfacing.
- Subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Cornwall County Council which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Contact point: Tony Jasper, Street Works Coordinator, Central Group Centre, Castle Canyke Road, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 1DZ.

Cornwall County Council

NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. One month's advance notice is hereby given that Cornwall County
- Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.

 2. The street/road in which these works will take place is A39 between Treskinnick Cross and Wainhouse Corner, Trewint, Bude.
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway between Treskinnick Cross and Wainhouse Corner, Trewint, Bude.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 21 February 2005 (minor works will start earlier).
- 5. The works notified will include full width carriageway resurfacing. 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Cornwall County Council which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Contact point: Tony Jasper, Street Works Coordinator, Central Group Centre, Castle Canyke Road, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 1DZ.

Cornwall County Council NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS

- 1. One month's advance notice is hereby given that Cornwall County Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes
- 2. The street/road in which these works will take place is A39 between Old Kilkhampton Road and Stone Hill, Poughill, Bude.
- 3. Work is expected to affect the carriageway between Old Kilkhampton Road and Stone Hill, Poughill, Bude.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 21 February 2005 (minor works will start earlier).
- 5. The works notified will include full width carriageway resurfacing.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and Regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said Cornwall County Council which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Contact point: Tony Jasper, Street Works Coordinator, Central Group Centre, Castle Canyke Road, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 1DZ.

Highways

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

ACQUISITION OF LAND ACT 1981

THE A2 TRUNK ROAD (PEPPERHILL TO COBHAM AND SLIP ROADS) ORDER 20

THE A2 TRUNK ROAD (PEPPERHILL TO COBHAM) (DETRUNKING) ORDER 20

THE A2 TRUNK ROAD (PEPPERHILL TO COBHAM SIDE ROADS) ORDER 20 $\,$

THE A2 TRUNK ROAD (PEPPERHILL TO COBHAM) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (NO) 20

THE A2 TRUNK ROAD (PEPPERHILL TO COBHAM AND SLIP ROADS) SUPPLEMENTARY ORDER 20

Notice is hereby given that Public Local Inquiries will be held into the Secretary of State for Transport's proposal for the Scheme and Orders listed above and into objections which he has received in connection with that proposal.

The Inquiries will be held by a person to be appointed on the nomination of the Planning Inspectorate, by the Secretary of State for Transport and the First Secretary of State for the purpose of the inquiries into the Orders.

The Secretaries of State will publish a further notice which will be in accordance with Rule 10 of the Highways (Inquiries Procedure) Rules 1994 and Rule 10 of the Compulsory Purchase by Ministers (Inquiries Procedure) Rules 1994. That notice will also include details of the Orders which are the subject of the public inquiries and explain the procedures to be followed for anyone who wishes to appear and to give evidence or submit alternative proposals.

Any queries on this notice should be addressed to the Highways Agency, Major Projects Division, Room 222, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref HA 65/11/74.

P Wallwork, a Divisional Director in the Highways Agency 27 January 2005.

Highways Agency THE HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

THE ACQUISITION OF LAND ACT 1981 THE A38 TRUNK ROAD (DOBWALLS BYPASS) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (MP NO 29) 200

Notice is hereby given that the Secretary of State for Transport in exercise of the powers conferred on him by the above-mentioned Acts has prepared a draft Compulsory Purchase Order, entitled as above, which he proposes to make, authorising him to purchase compulsorily:

- (a) the land and rights described in the Schedule hereto for the purpose of:
- (i) the construction of new trunk roads in the parishes of Dobwalls and Trewidland and Liskeard, in the district of Caradon, all in the county of Cornwall, in pursuance of the Trunk Road Order;
- (ii) the construction and improvement of highways and the provision of new means of access to premises in those parishes, in pursuance of the Side Roads Order:
- (iii) the improvement and the execution of other works respecting the A38 Trunk Road in those parishes;
- (iv) the diversion of watercourses and the execution of other works on watercourses in connection with the construction of the new trunk roads:
- (v) the mitigation of adverse effects which the existence or use of certain highways proposed to be constructed or improved will have on their surroundings; and
- (vi) use by the Secretary of State in connection with such construction and improvement of highways and the execution of other works.

Copies of the draft Compulsory Purchase Order and of the plan referred to in it, together with copies of the published drafts of the above-mentioned Trunk Road Order, Slip Roads Order and Side Roads Order all with their accompanying plans, have been deposited and may be seen at all reasonable hours from 3 February 2005 to 29 April 2005, at the Highways Agency, Information Point, c/o 5th Floor, Hercules House, 123 Buckingham Palace Road, London SW1 9HA; the Highways Agency, Information Point, Room 2/27a-h, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6HA; Government Office for the South West, Mast House, 24 Sutton Road, Plymouth, Devon PL4 0HJ; Cornwall County Council, County Hall, Truro, Cornwall TR1 3AY; Cornwall County Council, Central Group Centre, Castle Canyke Road,

Bodmin, Cornwall and at Caradon District Council, Luxstowe House, Green Bank Road, Liskeard, Cornwall PL14 3DZ. Also at Liskeard Library, Barras Street, Liskeard, Cornwall PL14 6AB; Bodwin Library, Lower Bore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2JX; Dobwalls Parish Council at the Memorial Hall, Duloe Road, Dobwalls, Cornwall; and The Highwayman, Dobwalls, Liskeard, Cornwall PL1 46JD.

Any objection to the draft Compulsory Purchase Order must be made in writing and addressed to the Secretary of State for Transport at the Highways Agency, Major Projects Directorate, Room 2/26H, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BSI 6HA, not later than 29 April 2005, and should state the grounds of objection and quote the Ref HA 065/018/000164. In the preparation of an objection and the statement of grounds of objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it.

C Jones, Highways Agency

SCHEDULE

Note:

(129)

(a) The land comprised in each item in this Schedule is identified on the plan referred to in the draft Compulsory Purchase Order by means of the number or numbers shown in brackets against that item in this Schedule.
(b) References to ownership are references to ownership or reputed ownership at the time of preparation of the draft Compulsory Purchase Order and are stated only for the purpose of identification of the land.

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

A390 Principal County Road and arable land adjoining on the southeast side forming part of Caduscott Farm (Plot 1/1); north-western half width of A390 Principal County Road adjoining Caduscott Farm, south-westerly from its junction with the unclassified road to Little Treburgie (Plot 1/1A); the right to enter upon 417 square metres of Caduscott Farm on the south-eastern side of the A390 Principal County Road to construct and maintain new Cornish hedgebank on the southern side of the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 1/1B); pasture land on the south-east side of the A390 Principal County Road and half width of the A390 road north-east from the unclassified road to Little Treburgie, forming part of Caduscott Farm (Plot 1/1C); the right to enter upon 18 square metres of pasture land and the West Looe River to construct and maintain culvert headwall and to clear and regrade river bed (Plot 1/1D) (owned by H J Pendray).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the south-east side of the A390 Principal County Road at its junction with the unclassified road to Little Treburgie (Plot 1/2); south-eastern half width of A390 Principal County Road at its junction with the unclassified road to Little Treburgie (Plot 1/2A); the right to enter upon 451 square metres of pasture land on the south-east side of the A390 Principal County Road and the south-west side of the unclassified road to Little Treburgie to construct and maintain new Cornish hedgebank (Plot 1/2B) (owned by R W and Mrs A G Taylor).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the south-east side of the A390 Principal County Road and half width of the A390 road on the south-western side of the London to Penzance railway line (Plot1/3); the right to enter upon 32 square metres of pasture land and the West Looe River to construct and maintain culvert headwall and to clear and regrade river bed (Plot 1/3A) (owned by L J Wherry & Son Ltd).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

North-western half width of the A390 Principal County Road opposite the unclassified road to Little Treburgie (Plot 1/4); north-western half width of the A390 Principal County Road opposite the unclassified road to Little Treburgie (Plot 1/4A) (owned by Old English Properties c/o Old English Cars).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

North-western half width of the A390 Principal County Road at the entrance to Treburgie Water Industrial Estate (Plot 1/5) (owned by James Walker Group Ltd).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Half width of A390 Principal County Road adjacent to No 12 Treburgie Water (Plot 1/6); half width of A390 Principal County Road adjacent to No 11 Treburgie Water (Plot 1/6A); half width of the unclassified Treburgie Water side road adjacent to No 8 Treburgie Water (Plot 1/6B); half width of the unclassified Treburgie Water side road adjacent to No 7 Treburgie Water (Plot 1/6C); half width of the unclassified Treburgie Water side road adjacent to No 5 Treburgie Water (Plot 1/6D) (owned by Caradon District Council).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon Half width of A390 Principal County Road adjacent to No 10 Treburgie Water (Plot 1/7) (owned by C P and Mrs W S Barbery).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Half width of A390 Principal County Road adjacent to No 6 Treburgie Water (Plot 1/8); half width of A390 Principal County Road adjacent to No 9 Treburgie Water (Plot 1/8A) (owned by Mrs S Simmons)

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Half width of A390 Principal County Road on the south-eastern boundary of the land lying between the A390 road and the unclassified Treburgie Water side road (Plot 1/9); pasture land and half width of the unclassified Treburgie Water side road (Plot 1/9A); half width of the unclassified Treburgie Water side road on the north-western boundary of the land lying between that side road and the A390 road (Plot 1/9B) (owned by J'S Tamblyn).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

North-western half width of A390 Principal County Road on the southeastern side of the London to Penzance railway; (Plot 1/10) (owned by Cornwall County Council).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Half width of the A390 Principal County Road and pasture land from the south side of that road to the north side of the London to Penzance railway line east from the A390 railway overbridge, being part of Beneathway Farm (Plot 2/3B); pasture land and southern half width of the A390 Principal County Road, 135 metres south-west from the junction of the A38 and A390 roads, being part of Beneathway Farm (Plot 2/3C); half width of the A390 Principal County Road and pasture land extending from the south side of that road to the north side of the London to Penzance railway line to the west of the junction of the A390 road with the A38 Trunk Road, being part of Beneathway Farm (Plot

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Half width of the A390 Principal County Road and pasture land extending from the south side of that road to the north side of the London to Penzance railway line to the west of the junction of the A390 with the A38 Trunk Road, being part of Beneathway Farm (Plot 2/3E) (owned by L J Wherry & Son Ltd).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the southern side of the property known as 9 Twelvewoods Place, Dobwalls, to the west of the junction with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/6E); half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the southern side of the property known as 7 Twelvewoods Place, Dobwalls, to the west of the junction with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/6F) (owned by Caradon District Council).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Full width of A390 Principal County Road beneath the London to Penzance railway line overbridge (Plot 2/11); part of Network Rail land on the south side of the London to Penzance railway track bed to the south-east of the railway bridge over the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/11A); part of Network Rail land on the north side of the London to Penzance railway track bed to the south-east of the railway bridge over the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/11B); the right to enter upon 4,311 square metres of Network Rail land being the London to Penzance railway line for all purposes connected with the construction and maintenance of an overbridge for the proposed A38 Trunk Road Dobwalls Bypass, and to lay and maintain a 1,200 millimetres diameter pipe 40 metres long (Plot 2/11C) (owned by Network Rail).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

North-western half width of the A390 Principal County Road and pasture land on the north side of the London to Penzance railway line, being part of Little Twelvewoods (Plot 2/12); pasture land and western half of stream bed on the north-side of the A390 Principal County Road, being part of Little Twelvewoods (plot 2/12A); pasture land on the north side of A390 Principal County Road, north of the London to Penzance railway line (Plot 2/12B) (owned by W M and Mrs Jolley)

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the north side of the A390 Principal County Road north of the London to Penzance railway line being part of Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 2/13); pasture land and eastern half of stream bed on the north side of A390 Principal County Road, north of the London to Penzance railway line (Plot 2/13A) (owned by M Crago).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the north side of the A390 Principal County Road, north of the London to Penzance railway line and south of the A38

Trunk Road and half width of the A38 Trunk Road, being part of Great Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 2/14); pasture land lying between the A38 Trunk Road and the A390 Principal County Road, and half width of those roads north of the London to Penzance railway line, being part of Great Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 2/14A); half width of the A38 Trunk Road and pasture land on the northern side of Great Twelvewoods Farm to the east of the intersection with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/14B); pasture land between the A38 Trunk Road and the A390 Principal County Road and half width of the A38 Trunk Road north of the London to Penzance railway line, being part of Great Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 2/14C); northern half width of the A390 Principal County Road, to the south-west of the junction of the A38 and A390 roads (Plot 2/14D); Great Twelvewoods house and surrounding gardens to the south of the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 2/14E) (owned by R J and Mrs L J Kite).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the District of Caradon

Half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the northern side of the property known as The Show Site, Dobwalls (Plot 2/15) (owned by J Pearce).

Northern half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the southern side of the of the BT telephone exchange, to the west of its junction with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/16) (owned by BT).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Northern half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the southern side of the property known as Polmear, to the west of its junction with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/17) (owned by R Fox).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Northern half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the southern side of the property known as 10 Twelvewoods Place, Dobwalls, to the west of its junction with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/18) (owned by R and Mrs E Northcott).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Northern half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the southern side of the property known as 8 Twelvewoods Place, Dobwalls, to the west of its junction with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/19) (owned by W E Moore).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Northern half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the southern side of the property known as Belmont, to the west of its junction with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/20) (owned by ET and Mrs V M Taper).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Northern half width of the A38 Trunk Road on the southern side of the property known as Rickallen to the west of its junction with the A390 Principal County Road (Plot 2/21) (owned by R A and Mrs M Grim).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Southern half width of the A38 Trunk Road at Little Twelvewoods (Plot 3/12C); part pasture land and part of the existing access road to Little Twelvewoods Farm on the south of the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 3/12D) (owned by W M and Mrs Jolley).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land north of the A38 Trunk Road on the western end of the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass being part of Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 3/13B); the right to enter upon 235 square metres of Twelvewoods Farm to construct and maintain a new Cornish hedgebank alongside the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass (Plot 3/13C); Tammeys Lane from its junction with the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass northwards to the C0307 Doublebois to Coldwind Road (Plot 3/13D); pasture land north of the A38 Trunk Road to the north of Little Twelvewoods, being part of Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 3/13E); the right to enter upon 1,247 square metres of Twelvewoods Farm to construct and maintain a new Cornish hedgebank on the north side the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass (Plot 3/13F); pasture land north of the A38 Trunk Road on the west side of Twelvewoods Farm access road being part of Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 3/13G); Twelvewoods Farm access road at its junction with the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass (Plot 3/13H); pasture land on the north side of the A38 Trunk Road from the western end tie-in point of the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass, eastwards to Coldwind Lane together with the adjoining half and full widths of the A38 Trunk Road, being part of Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 3/13K); the right to enter upon 755 square metres of Twelvewoods Farm to construct and maintain a new Cornish hedgebank alongside the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass (Plot 3/13L); pasture land and western half width of Coldwind Lane 200 metres north of the A38 Trunk Road being part of Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 3/13M); pasture land on the A38 Trunk Road bounded on the south-east by the British Telecom exchange and the property known as Polmear at Five Lanes (Plot 3/13N); pasture land and western half width

of Coldwind Lane 50 metres north of the Playground being part of Twelvewoods Farm (Plot 3/13P) (owned by M Crago).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Southern half width of A38 Trunk Road at the western end tie-in point of the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass to the west of Little Twelvewoods (Plot 3/22) (owned by Mrs R J George).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the western side of Havett Road and half width of Havett Road, to the south of the property known as Pilgrims (Plot 4/3F); pasture land on the western side of Havett Road, to the south of the property known as Pilgrims (Plot 4/3G) (owned by L J Wherry & Son Ltd).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the eastern side of Coldwind Lane, north east of the playground and north of Twelvewoods Place (Plot 4/6G); pasture land and half width of Coldwind Lane, north of the playground (Plot 4/6H); pasture land and western half width of ditch to the south-west of the property known as Pilgrims and north east of the playground on Coldwind Lane (Plot 4/6J); pasture land along the southern boundary of the proposed Bypass and to the north of the playground on Coldwind Lane (Plot 4/6K); part of overgrown plot on the eastern side of Havett Road to the east of 31 Havett Close (Plot 4/6L); western half width of Havett Road and part of hedgebank of 31 Havett Close (Plot 4/6M); part of garden of 31 Havett Close (Plot 4/6N) (owned by Caradon District Council).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the eastern side of Coldwind Lane being part of the property known as Faircroft (Plot 4/23); pasture land on the eastern side of Coldwind Lane and north of the playground, being part of the property known as Faircroft (Plot 4/23A); pasture land on the eastern side of Coldwind Lane being part of the property known as Faircroft and half width of Coldwind Lane (Plot 4/23B); pasture land and ditch in the property known as Faircroft (Plot 4/23C); the right to enter upon 345 square metres on the property known as Faircroft to construct and maintain a Cornish hedgebank alongside the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass and to construct and maintain culvert headwall (Plot 4/23D); half width of Havett Road adjacent to the property known as Faircroft (Plot 4/23E) (owned by Mrs M Verran).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land to the west of Havett Road being part of the property known as Pilgrims and half width of Havett Road (Plot 4/24); pasture land to the west of the property on Havett Road known as Pilgrims (Plot 4/24A); pasture land on the west side of Havett Road opposite the property known as Havett View (Plot 4/24B); Garden of Pilgrims on the western side of Havett Road (Plot 4/24C); the right to enter upon 709 square metres of the property known as Pilgrims to establish and maintain highway landscaping area, on the western side of Havett Road on the southern boundary of Faircroft Farm (Plot 4/24D); pasture land on the western side of Havett Road, being part of the property known as Pilgrims (Plot 4/24E) (owned by the Secretary of State for Transport).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Eastern half width of Havett Road at the property known as Glen Deep (Plot 4/25); part of the garden and hedge of the property known as Glen Deep on the east side of Havett Road (Plot 4/25A) (owned by P R and Mrs V W Hill).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land to the east of Havett Road being part of Havett Farm and half width of Havett Road (Plot 4/26); pasture land on the eastern side of Havett Road being part of Havett Farm on the eastern boundary of Havett View (Plot 4/26A); pasture land on the eastern side of Havett Road being part of Havett Farm (Plot 4/26B); pasture land on the eastern side of Havett Road being part of Havett Farm (Plot 4/26C); the right to enter upon 878 square metres of Havett Farm to construct and maintain a Cornish hedgebank alongside the proposed A38 Dobwalls Bypass (Plot 4/26D); eastern half width of Havett Road adjacent to Havett Farm at the entrance to the farm access road (Plot 4/26E); pasture land on the eastern side of Havett Road being part of Havett Farm (Plot 4/26F) (owned by A Opie).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Part of garden of Havett View on the east side of Havett Road and half width of Havett Road at the property known as Havett View (Plot 4/27); north-western corner of the property known as Havett View on the east side of Havett Road (Plot 4/27A) (owned by J Pendray).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Western half width of Havett Road and part of hedgebank of 30 Havett Close (Plot 4/28); part of garden of 30 Havett Close (Plot 4/28A) (owned by R J and Mrs V Michael).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land to the north of Petersfields Farm being part of Havett Farm (Plot 5/26G); pasture land to the north of Petersfields Farm being part of Havett Farm (Plot 5/26H); pasture land to the north of Petersfields Farm being part of Havett Farm (Plot 5/26J); pasture land to the south of Tuelmenna Wood being part of Havett Farm (Plot 5/26K) (all owned by A Opie).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the northern side of the A38 Trunk Road east of Dobwalls south east of Petersfields Farm, being part of Petersfields Farm (Plot 5/29); pasture land on the northern side of the A38 Trunk Road east of Dobwalls south east of Petersfields Farm, being part of Petersfields Farm (Plot 5/29A); pasture land on the northern side of the A38 Trunk Road east of Dobwalls south of Petersfields Farm, being part of Petersfields Farm (Plot 5/29B); pasture land being part of Petersfields Farm to the north east of Petersfields Farm (Plot 5/29C); pasture land on the northern side of the A38 Trunk Road east of Dobwalls, south of Petersfields Farm (Plot 5/29D); pasture land and ditch being part of Petersfields Farm south east of the farm buildings (Plot 5/29E) (owned by D C Champion).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Arable land on the south-western side of the C0231 road being part of West Tuelmenna Farm to the north-west of Blackwater Farm (Plot 5/30) (owned by R Tamblin).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the north side of the A38 Trunk Road and to the southeast of Blackwater Farm (Plot 6/24F); pasture land on the north side of the A38 Trunk Road and to the southeast of Blackwater Farm (Plot 6/24G); the C0231 road opposite the junction of the unclassified road to Duloe with the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 6/24H); northern half width of the C0231 road to the north-west of the junction of the unclassified road to Duloe with the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 6/24J); northern half width of the C0231 road to the north-west of the junction of the unclassified road to Duloe with the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 6/24K); northern half width of the lane from Looe Mills to Roseacre at its northern end (Plot 6/24L); house and garden known as Roseacre and adjoining land to the east on the south-western side of the lane from Looe Mills to Roseacre and half width of that road (Plot 6/24M) (owned by the Secretary of State for Transport).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the northern side of the A38 Trunk Road, being part of Blackwater Farm (Plot 6/30A); pasture land to the eastern side of Petersfields Farm and south of Blackwater Farm, being part of Blackwater Farm on the south side of the stream (Plot 6/30B) (owned by R Tamblin).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Part pasture land and part of existing Lantoom Quarry on the south side of the A38 Trunk Road and the west side of the access road to Lantoom Quarry (Plot 6/31); access road to Lantoom Farm and part quarry to the south of the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 6/31A); the right to enter on 641 square metres of Lantoom Farm to construct headwall and regrade and maintain existing stream alongside farm access road (Plot 6/31B) (owned by P H Harfoot).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land and half width of the C0231 road on the north side of the A38 Trunk Road to the north east of the junction of the unclassified road to Duloe with the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 6/32); pasture land on the southern side of the C0231 road to the north east of the junction of the unclassified road to Duloe with the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 6/32A); pasture land on the southern side of the C0231 road to the north east of the junction of the unclassified road to Duloe with the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 6/32B) (owned by Mrs L W M Libby).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land between the northern side of the A38 Trunk Road and the C0321 road to the north of Roseacre (Plot 6/33); southern half width of the C0231 road north-west of its junction with the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 6/33A); pasture land on the southern side of the C0231 road to the north of Roseacre (Plot 6/33B); pasture land between the northern side of the A38 Trunk Road and the C0231 road at their junction to the north of Roseacre (Plot 6/33C); pasture land on the southern side of the A38 Trunk Road, and the eastern side of the unclassified road to Duloe from the A38 (Plot 6/33D) (owned by A H Copplestone).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Half width of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe and part of access road to the Lafarge Cement Works on the Moorswater Industrial Estate (Plot 7/6P); part of access road to the Lafarge Cement Works on the Moorswater Industrial Estate (Plot 7/6Q) (owned by Caradon District Council).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

The property known as Beechwood between the south-westerly side of the A38 Trunk Road and the lane from Looe Mills to Roseacre, and half width of that lane (Plot 7/24N); vacant property known as The Looe Mills Eating House at the junction of the A38 Trunk Road with the lane from Looe Mills to Roseacre and half width of that lane (Plot 7/24P); former car park of The Looe Mills Eating House bounded to the north by the lane from Looe Mills to Roseacre and half width of that lane and bounded to the south by the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe (Plot 7/24Q) (owned by the Secretary of State for Transport).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon Half width of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe adjacent to the property known as Meadowleigh (Plot 7/32C) (owned by Mrs W Libby).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the southern side of the lane from Looe Mills to Roseacre and to the west of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe (Plot 7/33E); pasture land on the north-eastern side of the A38 Trunk Road at its junction with the C0231 road and north west of the Toll House (Plot 7/33F); pasture land and northern half width of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe, part of Looe Mills Farm (Plot 7/33G); pasture land on the north western side of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe to the north west of Belmont (Plot 7/33H) (owned by A H Copplestone).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon Half width of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe adjacent to the property known as Belmont (Plot 7/34) (owned by G J Stone & T S Stone).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Half width of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe adjacent to the property known as Sunnyside (Plot 7/35); half width of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe adjacent to the property known as Sunnyside (Plot 7/35A) (owned by J and Mrs J Hosking).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Southern half width of the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe and also the northern corner of the property occupied by Manuscript Ltd (Plot 7/36); land on the north side of the access road to the Lafarge Cement Works at its junction with the unclassified road from Looe Mills to Duloe (Plot 7/36Å); land on the north side of the access road to the Lafarge Cement Works opposite Manuscript Ltd, on the Moorswater Industrial Estate (Plot 7/36B) (owned by N G Glassborrow & A and Mrs D A Glassborrow).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

South western bank and half bed of the East Looe River, grass land adjoining and part of the access road to the Lafarge Cements Works (Plot 7/37); access road to Lafarge Cement Works to the north east of Jewson (Plot 7/37A); grassland on the north eastern side of the access road to the Lafarge Cement Works (Plot 7/37B); the right to enter upon 134 square metres of grassland on the north eastern side of the access road to the Lafarge Cement Works to realign and maintain the banks of the East Looe River and construct and maintain headwalls (Plot 7/ 37C); south western bank and half bed of the East Looe River and land adjoining the north east side of the access road to the Lafarge Cement Works (Plot 7/37D) (owned by Imerys Minerals Ltd c/o Jefferys Chartered Surveyors).

In the parish of Dobwalls and Trewidland, in the district of Caradon

Existing highway on the south-western side of the A38 Trunk Road at Looe Mills on the Moorswater Industrial Estate (Plot 7/6R) (owned by Caradon District Council).

In the parish of Liskeard, in the district of Caradon

Part north-eastern bed and bank of the East Looe River and land along the south-western side of the A38 Trunk Road at Looe Mills all being part of Edens Timber Yard on the Moorswater Industrial Estate (Plot 7/38); north-eastern bed and bank of the East Looe River and land adjoining being part of Edens Timber Yard at Looe Mills on the Moorswater Industrial Estate (Plot 7/38A); part of the entrance access road to Eden's Timber Yard on the Moorswater Industrial Estate and adjacent land (Plot 7/38B) (owned by MLM Distribution Ltd).

In the parish of Liskeard, in the district of Caradon

Former railway line and adjoining land on the north-east side of the unclassified road to the north of the A38 Trunk Road, serving the Toll House, Looe Mills Farm and other properties (Plot 7/39); former railway line on the north-east side of the unclassified road to the north of the A38 Trunk Road, serving the Toll House, Looe Mills Farm and other properties being part of the access track to Looe Mills Farm (Plot 7/39A) (owned by Mrs P Brodey).

In the parish of Liskeard, in the district of Caradon

Existing farm access track off the north-eastern side of the unclassified road to the north of the A38 Trunk Road, serving the Toll House, Looe Mills Farm and other properties being part of the access track to Looe Mills Farm (Plot 7/40) (owned by Mrs S Dennis).

In the parish of Liskeard, in the district of Caradon

Pasture land on the north-eastern side of the A38 Trunk Road southeast of its junction with the unclassified road to the north of the A38 Trunk Road, serving the Toll House, Looe Mills Farm and other properties, being part of Looe Mills Farm (Plot 7/41); pasture land on the north side of the A38 Trunk Road being part of Looe Mills Farm (Plot 7/41B); part of existing access track to Looe Mills Farm from the unclassified road to the north of the A38 Trunk Road serving the Toll and other properties (Plot 7/41C) (owned by T & Mrs H Shepherd).

In the parish of Liskeard, in the district of Caradon

Part of existing access track to Moorswater Lodge on the north-eastern side of the A38 Trunk Road (Plot 7/42) (owned by J Crinks).

27 January 2005. (127)

Leicestershire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

PROPOSED EXTINGUISHMENT OF HIGHWAY RIGHTS LAND ADJACENT TO 20 CONDOR CLOSE, BROUGHTON ASTLEY, LEICESTERSHIRE

Notice is hereby given that on Tuesday 22 March 2005, at 10.00 am, an application will be made the Magistrates' Court sitting at Market Harborough Magistrates' Court, Court House, Doddridge Road, Market Harborough, Leicestershire, for an Order under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980 that the area of highway described in the Schedule below shall be stopped up on the grounds that it is unnecessary. The effect of the proposed Order is indicated on a plan which is lodged with the Clerk of the said Court at the Magistrates' Clerk's Office, Market Harborough Magistrates' Court, Dodderidge Road, Market Harborough, Leicestershire and at my offices, Room 221 County Hall, Glenfield, Leicester, where it can be inspected, free of charge, during all reasonable hours

Any person wishing to object to the proposal or to make representations about it should appear at Market Harborough Magistrates' Court on the date aforesaid. Any person intending to appear before the Court at the hearing of the application is requested to notify Mrs S Bramley-Brown, Chief Executives Department, County Hall, Glenfield, Leicester LE3 8RA, quoting Ref SBB/PPTRO/1393.

E McCalla, County Solicitor

County Hall, Glenfield, Leicester LE3 8RA.

The area of highway adjacent to 20 Condor Close, Broughton Astley, in the parish of Broughton Astley, a total area of approximately 205 square metres.

27 January 2005. (156)

City of Sheffield

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO STOP UP PART OF WALKLEY LANE, WALKLEY, SHEFFIELD

Notice is hereby given that the Sheffield City Council, being the Highway Authority for the said City, intend to apply to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Castle Street, Sheffield, on 4 March 2005, at 2.00 pm, for an Order, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, authorising that an irregular shaped area of the footway and verge on the west side of the highway known as Walkley Lane, extending from a point approximately 29 metres south-east of Lonsdale Road for approximately 48 metres south-eastwards over a maximum width of 2.5 metres be stopped up on the ground that it is unnecessary.

The effect of the Order is shown on the plan which may be inspected, free of charge, at the First Stop Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street, Sheffield S1 2HH, at all reasonable hours. Telephone enquiries can be made by ringing 0114 2734034 (Ref LOA/SH).

On the hearing of the application any person who is interested in land abutting on or served by the said area of highway or uses the said area of highway or is otherwise aggrieved shall have a right to be heard. Any person intending to attend the hearing of the application is requested to inform me, quoting the above reference, before the date of the hearing of their intention to appear.

M Webster, Director of Legal and Administrative Services Town Hall, Sheffield S1 2HH.

27 January 2005.

Wiltshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 APPLICATION HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO THE OLD HOUSE, COLLINGBOURNE KINGSTON

VEHICULAR RIGHTS OVER PART OF THE UNCLASSIFIED WHADDON TO ALDERBURY ROAD U/C 5182

Notice is hereby given that the Wiltshire County Council intends to make an application to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Northgate Gardens, Devizes, in the said county, on Thursday 3 March 2005, at 2.45 pm, for Orders authorising the stopping-up of:

- (1) an area of highway adjacent to The Old House, Collingbourne Kingston; and
- (2) vehicular rights over part of the unclassified Whaddon to Alderbury Road U/C 5182, on the ground that they are unnecessary for public use.

A copy of the plans showing the effects of the Orders sought may be inspected, free of charge, at County Hall, Trowbridge, during normal office hours. Please ask for Mr Gale of Legal Services on 01225 713012. Notice has also been posted at the sites.

Any person upon whom notice has been served, any person who uses the highway(s) or any other person who would be aggrieved by the making of the Order is requested to give notice in writing to the Solicitor to the Council (if they have not already done so) quoting the respective Ref KG/WCS 05798/05822. The address is Wiltshire County Council, County Hall, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 8JN. Such persons may also attend Court and make their objections or representations known.

S G Gerrard, Solicitor to the Council County Hall, Trowbridge, Wiltshire BA14 8JN.

27 January 2005.

York City Council

HIGHWAY ACT 1980, SECTION 116

STOPPING-UP OF A HIGHWAY OFF AVENUE TERRACE, CLIFTON, YORK

Notice is hereby given that an application will be made to the Magistrates' Court sitting at Clifford Street, York, on 24 February next for an Order that a certain highway at the rear of Avenue Terrace, in the city of York, which is indicated on the plan which may be inspected at the Environment and Development Services Directorate of York City Council, 9 St Leonard's Place, York, the length of which is indicated by a black line marked "A"—"B" shall be stopped up on the grounds that it is unnecessary.

S Hemingway, Head of Civic Democratic and Legal Services York City Council, 5-6 King's Court, York YO1 7LD.

17 January 2005. (138)

Planning



(147)

Town and Country Planning

Daventry District Council

PLANNING AND COMPULSORY PURCHASE ACT (2004)
MIDDLEMORE DEVELOPMENT AREA, DAVENTRY
SITE 4—DEVELOPMENT BRIEF (CONSULTATION DRAFT)

SITE 4—DEVELOPMENT BRIEF (CONSULTATION DRAFT AND SUSTAINABILITY APPRAISAL (CONSULTATION DRAFT)

Daventry District Council have produced a draft Development Brief and accompanying draft Sustainability Appraisal in respect of Site 4, Middlemore Development Area, Daventry.

The District Council's Strategy Gourp has resolved to invite comments on the documents. The Development Brief, when adopted, will supplement the policies and proposals of the Local Plan. It sets out how the Council expects to see the site developed. The accompanying Sustainability Appraisal provides an analysis of sustainability issues relevant to the site.

The Council welcomes comments from any interested party on the documents. The documents are available for inspection at Planning Reception, Daventry District Council, Lodge Road, Daventry; the libraries at Daventry, Moulton, Kingsthorpe, Long Buckby, Woodford Halse and Brixworth; and the Council's Outreach Centres at Woodford Halse and Brixworth during normal opening hours.

A copy is available on the Council's website (www.daventrydc.gov.uk/planningconsultation).

Comments in writing should be forwarded to Karen Britton, Senior Planning Officer, Daventry District Council, Lodge Road, Daventry, Northamptonshire NN11 4FP, or e-mail kbritton@daventrydc.gov.uk by 4.30 pm on Friday 11 March 2005 at the latest. Comments cannot be accepted after this time.

S Bovey, Director of Public Protection

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of a length of highway land at Albert Jones Court, Doggetts Close, Rochford, Essex.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Barratt Eastern Counties by Rochford District Council on 21 October 2004, under Ref 04/00732/FUL.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, at the offices of Rochford District Council, Council Offices, South Street, Rochford, Essex SS4 1BW, or the Rochford Library, 26-28 West Street, Rochford SS4 1AJ, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group) (quoting Ref GT/B1550/35/01/104) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Environment Group), Eastbrook, Shaftesbury Road, Cambridge CB2 2DF.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

D A Stokes, the Government Office for the East of England

SCHEDULI

Description of Development

Demolition of existing building, erection of 16 dwellings, 6 x three bedroom, 9 x four bedroom, 1 x one bedroom self-contained flat, 25 car parking spaces. Accessed off Stilwells.

14 January 2005. (128)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF ESSEX) (NO) ORDER 2005

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that the Order under section 247 of the above Act which would authorise the permanent stopping-up of all-purpose highway land at Stevenson Way, Wickford, Essex referred to in the notice published on 11 November 2004 (Ref GT/V1505/35/01/48), will not be made, the application for the Order having been withdrawn.

L Speed, signed by authority of the Secretary of State, a Principal in the Government Office for the East of England.

13 January 2005. (135)

Government Office for the East Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Derbyshire) (No 1) Order 2005", authorising the stopping-up of a length of highway at Nottingham Road, Ilkeston, Derbyshire measuring a maximum length of 25 metres. The stopping-up is authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Steeple Court Ilkeston Limited on 10 March 2004, under Ref ERE/0104/0049.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, by applying to the Government Office for the East Midlands, Planning and Transport, The Belgrave Centre, Stanley Place, Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GG (quoting Ref No EMCM 505035/1/264), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at The Ilkeston Library, The Market Place, Ilkeston, Derbyshire.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 27 January 2005, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

For enquiries into this matter please contact Tom Wood on 0115 971 2645

G Millner, Principal, Government Office for the East Midlands, Planning and Transport.

SCHEDULE

Erection of single storey shop and food and drink unit at former petrol filling station, 27-33 Nottingham Road, Ilkeston. (130)

Government Office for the East Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of lengths of highway at Locko Road and the road formerly known as High Street, Lower Pilsley, Derbyshire measuring a maximum length of 45 metres.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Teak Enterprises Ltd by the North East Derbyshire District Council on 15 December 2003, under Ref 03/00056/OL.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, at the Clay Cross Library, Kenning Park, Holmegate Road, Clay Cross, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S45 9PH, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East Midlands (quoting Ref EMCM 505035/1/275), at the address below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East Midlands, Planning and Transport, The Belgrave Centre, Stanley Place, Talbot Street, Nottingham NG1 5GG.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

For enquiries into this matter please contact Tom Wood on 0115 971 2645

M Woodcock, Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the East Midlands, Planning and Transport.

SCHEDULE

Demolition of the public house and the erection of 18 two-bedroom apartments, associated parking and landscaping at the Coach House, Locko Road, Lower Pilsley, Chesterfield Derbyshire. (131)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY AT NEWTON-LE-WILLOWS IN THE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF ST HELENS

The Secretary of State for Transport gives notice that on the application of Ark Design and Architecture Limited, he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (Metropolitan Borough of St Helens) (No 1) Order 2005", authorising the stopping-up of a highway situated between 10 and 12 Oxford Street and a warehouse on Grafton Street, Newton-le-Willows.

This stopping-up Order is permanent and has been authorised to allow the development described in the planning permission granted to Ark Design and Architecture Limited by St Helens Metropolitan Borough Council on 2 July 2004, under Ref P/2004/0533.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the North West (Transport and Planning), City Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5093/35/1/13). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of St Helens Metropolitan Borough Council, Wesley House, Corporation Street, St Helens.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 27 January 2005, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Garry Budsworth at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4110 or by e-mailing gbudsworth.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

C Sharples, an Official in the Government Office for the North West (10)

Government Office for the North West TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

PROPOSED STOPPING-UP OF A LENGTH OF HIGHWAY AT TIMPERLEY IN THE METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF TRAFFORD

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that, on the application of Irwell Valley Developments Ltd, he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the proposed stopping-up of a length of unnamed highway situated between Merefield Road and Mainwood Road, Timperley.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Irwell Valley Developments Ltd by Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council on 20 October 2003, under Ref H/56495, and the reserved matters granted to Irwell Valley Developments Ltd by Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council on 8 July 2004, under Ref H/ARM/59328.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during the 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, at the offices of Trafford Metropolitan Borough Council, Sale Town Hall, Waterside Plaza, Sale, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the North West (Transport and Planning) (quoting Ref GO/TNW 5088/35/1/79), at the address stated below.

Anyone may object to the making of the proposed Order but the objection must be received by the end of the 28 day objection period mentioned above. Objections should be made in writing, quoting the above reference, to the Secretary of State at the Government Office for the North West (Transport and Planning), City Tower, Piccadilly Plaza, Manchester M1 4BE, or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@goregions.gsi.gov.uk

Please bear in mind that any objections received will be passed to the applicant and other people affected by it, and those persons may contact the objector regarding the issues raised. The substance of the objection

should relate to the loss of public right of way and not the merits of development taking place.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Neil Reynolds at the Government Office for the North West at the address stated above, by telephoning 0161 952 4357 or by e-mailing nreynolds.gonw@go-regions.gsi.gov.uk

A Dixon, an Official in the Government Office for the North West SCHEDULE

The stopping-up is to enable: H56495—erection of single-storey building to form doctors surgery with associated car parking and additional parking provision for adjacent shops. H/ARM/59328—the demolition of existing properties and erection of two-storey building containing a total of 10 flats with associated parking pursuant to outline planning permission H/OUT/56494. (107)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 HIGHWAY AT REAR OF 314 PYE GREEN ROAD, CANNOCK

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Staffordshire) (No 5) Order 2005", authorising the stopping-up of highway at rear of 314 Pye Green Road, Cannock The Order, as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Cannock Chase Council on 12 February 2003, under Ref CH/02/0562.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands at the offices of the Director, Northern Division, 5 St Philip's Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2PW (quoting Ref 5074/35/1/158), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Cannock Chase District Council, Civic Centre, PO Box 28, Beecroft Road, Cannock WS11 1BG.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 27 January 2005, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provisions contained therein.

J Leigh, authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf SCHEDULE

Residential development (outline) siting and means of access at land at rear of 314 Pye Green Road, Cannock. (102)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 HIGHWAY AT 23 THE RAYWOODS, NUNEATON

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of highway at 23 The Raywoods, Nuneaton.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council on 2 September 2003, under Ref TP048003.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing 27 January 2005, at Nuneaton Library, Church Street, Nuneaton CV11 5AA, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref 5077/35/1/41) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Northern Division, 5 St Philip's Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2PW.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the other objector about it.

M Hudson, a Higher Professional and Technical Officer, Northern Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

SCHEDULE

Single storey extension to side.

(126)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO FIELDS FARM, CROXALL ROAD, EDINGALE, TAMWORTH

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Staffordshire) (No 2) Order 2005", authorising the stopping-up of highway adjacent to Fields Farm, Croxall Road, Edingale, Tamworth.

The Order, as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Lichfield District Council on 18 June 1998, under Ref 97/01137/COU.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands at the offices of the Director, Northern Division, 5 St Philip's Place, Colmore Row B3 2PW (quoting Ref WMT/5074/35/1/164), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Lichfield District Council, District Council House, Frog Lane, Lichfield WS13 6YY.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 27 January 2005, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provisions contained therein.

J Leigh, authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf SCHEDULE

Alterations to existing farmhouse, conversion of Old Dairy to form dwelling, conversion and extension of existing outbuildings to form two dwellings and associated garage accommodation and erection of five detached dwellings at Fields Farm, Croxall Road, Edingale, Tamworth.

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAY AT BULLINGHAM LANE, HEREFORD

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of the Highway at Bullingham Lane, Hereford.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission granted by Herefordshire District Council on 19 January 2004, under Ref CE2001/2756/0.

The proposed Order will require the provision of a new highway maintainable at the public expense for which Herefordshire District Council will be the local highway authority.

The proposed Order will provide that the stopping-up must not be carried out until the developer has provided new highway and that highway shall be maintainable at the public expense for which Herefordshire District Council will be the local highway authority.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, at the Post Office, 44 Holm Lacy Road, Putson, Hereford and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref 5058/35/1/73) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, by notice to the Secretary of State, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Northern Division, 5 St Philip's Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2PW.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

M Hudson, Higher Professional Technical Officer, Northern Division, Government Office for the West Midlands.

SCHEDULE

Site for mixed use development to provide housing, open space, community and local retail uses. Phase 1. (132)

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 HIGHWAY ADJACENT TO 53 COLLETT, TAMWORTH

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Staffordshire) (No 1) Order 2005", authorising the stopping-up of highway adjacent to 53 Collett, Tamworth.

The Order, as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Tamworth Borough Council on 8 October 2003, under Ref 0472/2003.

Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the West Midlands at the offices of the Director, Northern Division, 5 St Philip's Place, Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2PW (quoting Ref WMT/5074/35/1/162), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Tamworth Borough Council, Marmion House, Lichfield Street, Tamworth, Staffordshire

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 27 January 2005, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provisions contained therein.

J Leigh, authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf

Erection of detached two-storey dwelling house on land adjacent to 53 Collett, Tamworth, Staffordshire.

Government Office for the West Midlands TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 HIGHWAYS AT LODGE CROFT, LEY HILL, NORTHFIELD, BIRMINGHAM

The Secretary of State hereby gives notice that he has made an Order under section 247 of the above Act entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (City of Birmingham) (No 2) Order 2005", authorising the stopping-up of highways at Lodge Croft, Ley Hill, Northfield, Birmingham and requiring the provision of new highways shown as stippled on the deposited plan and improvement of existing highways shown as cross hatched on the deposited plan.

The Order, as made, will authorise the stopping-up only to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted by Birmingham City Council on 24 June 2004, under Ref S/06379/03/FUL. Copies of this Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to

the Government Office for the West Midlands at the offices of the Director, Northern Division, 5 St Philip's Place, Colmore Row Birmingham B3 2PW (quoting Ref 5104/35/1/217), and may be inspected at all reasonable hours at Northfield Neighbourhood Office, 1a Vineyard Road, Northfield, Birmingham B31 1PG

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the grounds that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 27 January 2005, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provisions contained therein.

J Leigh, authorised by the Secretary of State to sign in that behalf SCHEDULE

Erection of 51 dwellings and associated highway and environmental works at land adjacent to Taysfield Road/Lodge Croft, Ley Hill. (130)

Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of an area of highway between Valley Road and Fairways Court, Darrington, Wakefield, West Yorkshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to C Schofield by City of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council on 19 April 2004, under Ref 03/99/02781/G.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, at Pontefract Library, Shoe Market, Pontefract and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber (quoting Ref YHDOT X4725/35/1/79) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order within the period of 28 days commencing on 27 January 2005, by notice to the Secretary of State quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, PO Box 213, City House, New Station Street, Leeds LS1 4US.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it, and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it. The Departmental contact for any queries relating to this publication is Colin Beckwith, telephone (0113) 283 6437.

C Walton, a Senior Engineer, Regional Planning, Transport and Environment Team, Government Office for Yorkshire and the Humber.

Conversion into 3 No dwellings at The Old Chapel, Valley Road, Darrington.

Kingston upon Hull City Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

NOTIFICATION OF CONSERVATION AREA DESIGNATION SCULCOATES CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is hereby given of the decision taken by Hull City Council, on 20 January 2005, to designate the boundary of the Sculcoates Conservation Area, pursuant to section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

The boundary broadly includes a section of the Beverley & Barmston drain between and including Lockwood Street bridge and the high level railway line north of Sculcoates Lane; the embankments of the former Cannon Street branch line; the former site of Sculcoates electricity station; the former site of Needlers sweet factory; Sculcoates cemetery; St Mary's church; Air Street; St Mary's churchyard; a section of the River Hull between and including Wilmington swing bridge and the former Sculcoates national school; the area north and south of and including the former British Extracting Company silo and attached receiving house; Holmes Hall tannery and grounds; former Sculcoates goods station and travellers' site to west; and the area to the south (up to Fountain Road) and west of and including Northumberland Avenue

A plan showing the designated area is available for inspection at Kingston House, Bond Street, Hull, during normal office hours.

I Brown, Acting Head of Planning Services

Hull City Council, Planning Services, Kingston House, Bond Street, Hull HU1 3ER.

21 January 2005. (158)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION

AREAS) ACT 1990 SECTION 70(8)

DESIGNATION OF THE FISHPONDS PARK CONSERVATION AREA—KINGSTON UPON THAMES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 70(8) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, that on 16 November 2004, the Executive Committee of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames designated the Fishponds Park Conservation Area, in accordance with section 69 and 70 of the said Act.

A plan showing the boundary of the new designation may be inspected at the office of the Director of Environmental Services, Guildhall II, High Street, Kingston upon Thames, between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday.

The properties affected are set out in the following Schedule (including any subsequent changes of name or address to the same properties within the approved boundary).

J Allen, Head of Planning & Development for the Director of Environmental Services, Guildhall II, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey.

SCHEDULE

Ewell Road, 198 (All flats), 200 (Conservative Club/Association and flats), 202 (All flats), 204 (All flats), 206 (All flats), 219 (Fishponds House and flats), Fishponds (public open space).

King Charles Road, 138, 140.

King Charles Crescent, between and including 1-18 (consecutive), 23-42 (consecutive), 50 (Red Cross Centre).

Mayberry Place, 1, 1A, between and including 2-10 (consecutive).

Browns Road, between and including 19-30 (consecutive), 31, 31A, 31B, 32-37A (consecutive), 39 Fishponds Cottage/Bungalow.

Alpha Road, between and including 52-59 (consecutive).

24 January 2005. (141)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 70(8)

DESIGNATION OF THE RIVERSIDE NORTH CONSERVATION AREA—KINGSTON UPON THAMES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 70(8) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, that on 16 November 2004 the Executive Committee of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames designated the Riverside North Conservation Area, in accordance with sections 69 and 70 of the said Act.

A plan showing the boundary of the new designation may be inspected at the office of the Director of Environmental Services, Guildhall II, High Street, Kingston upon Thames, between the hours of 9.00 am. and 5.00 pm. Monday to Friday.

The properties affected are set out in the following Schedule (including any subsequent changes of name or address to the same properties within the approved boundary).

J Allen, Head of Planning & Development for the Director of Environmental Services, Guildhall II, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey. SCHEDULE

Richmond Road, Hawker Centre (including sports ground, tennis courts and bowling green), open land adjoining Dysart Avenue, half width of the River Thames, the embankment and riverside path.

Lower Ham Road, 109 (Wrenfield House), 107 (Far End), 105 (The Pantiles), 103, 101 (Kleydun), 118, 116, 114, 112 (South Court), 110, 108, 106 (Riverbank), 104 (Helmsdale), 102, 102A, 102B, 100 (Gablecot), Sea Scout Boat House, York Court (14 metre strip fronting Lower Ham Road), Ulster Court (14 metre strip fronting Lower Ham Road), Brunswick Court (14 metre strip fronting Lower Ham Road), 92 (Albany Boat House), 90, 88, 86, 86A, 84, 84A, 1-9 (Riverview House), Stevens Eyot (Island on River Thames) and boat house.

Albany Mews, 1-49 (odd), 2-28 (even).

Albany Park Road, 41 (Albany Sailing Centre), 21 and 19 (15 metre strip fronting Lower Ham Road), 5-16 (Homington Court).

Canbury Gardens, Public Open Space including Kingston Rowing Club, The Boaters Inn and Kings Passage.

River Thames, including half the width of the river, the embankment and the Barge Dock.

Down Hall Road, includes ground level car park adjoining railway bridge.

Kings Passage, Public footpath only.

24 January 2005. (140)

Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990, SECTION 70(8)

DESIGNATION OF THE KINGSTON HILL CONSERVATION AREA—KINGSTON UPON THAMES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 70(8) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, that on 16 November 2004 the Executive Committee of the Royal Borough of Kingston upon Thames designated the Kingston Hill Conservation Area, in accordance with sections 69 and 70 of the said Act.

A plan showing the boundary of the new designation may be inspected at the office of the Director of Environmental Services, Guildhall II, High Street, Kingston upon Thames, between the hours of 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday.

The properties affected are set out in the following Schedule (including any subsequent changes of name or address to the same properties within the approved boundary).

J Allen, Head of Planning & Development for the Director of Environmental Services, Guildhall II, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey.

SCHEDULE

Kingston Hill, (North side): 177 (Galsworthy House), Fairlight, Hornbeam House, Belvedere Lodge, Westbrook Lodge, Bracken House, 1-4 St. Margaret's, 1-3 St. Margaret's Mews, Hamilton House, Melbury, The Coach House—Melbury, St. Ann's Church, St. Ann's House, St. Aubyns, Holmwood Lodge, Holmwood.

Kingston Hill, (South side): Kingston University (whole site including all teaching blocks, offices and halls) 15 metre strip at front of each property—between Coombe Park and Coombe Wood Road, including Bennett House, Coombe Langly, Coombe Kanata House, 150, 152 and 154.

Coombe Park, Bennett House (15 metre strip fronting Kingston Hill). Kingston Hill Place, all properties including 1-56 (consecutive).

angrow iiii i iace, an properties metading i so (e

Cedar Close, 1, 2, 3 and 4.

Kingston Vale, (North side): Harewood Cottage, Dorincourt, The Cottage—Dorincourt, North Dorincourt, East Dorincourt, Merrywood, Harewood Lodge, Harewood (Flats 1-5), Hunters Lodge, Wood Lawn Cottage, Robinwood Cottage, Dorich House, Deer Leap House, Trumpeters House, Hollywood, Robinwood, Arden House, Karrada House

Kingston Vale, (South side): Verge and 10 metre strip at rear of 71-125 (odds) Ullswater Crescent.

Woodview Close, between and including 1-7 (consecutive), including 4A, and rear of 4.

Robin Wood Place, 1, 2 and 3.

Ullswater Crescent, (10 metre strip rear of) 71-125 (odds), public footpath rear of 1-57.

Ullswater Close, (10 metre strip rear of) 3, 4 and 5.

24 January 2005. (139)

London Borough of BrentTOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Brent propose to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to

Brent propose to make an Order under section 247 of the above Act to authorise the stopping-up of a part of Elm Road Service Road, Wembley and part of the adjoining Car Park.

2. If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Octavia Housing Ltd by the London Borough of Brent on 30 June 2004, under Ref 03/3727.

- 3. A copy of the proposed Order and of a map of the relevant area can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive until the expiration of a period of 28 days from the date on which this notice is published at:
- (a) The One Stop Shop, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 9HX; and
- (b) The One Stop Shop, Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ.
- 4. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Order should send a statement in writing of their objection and the grounds thereof, to The Director of Transportation, Transportation Service Unit, 1st Floor (east) Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 6BZ, quoting Ref TO/23/006/BFM, before the afore-mentioned date.
- 5. In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

P Rankmore, Director of Transportation (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

SCHEDULE

Erection of 42 affordable and 79 private flats, 249 car parking spaces, 60 motorcycle and 122 bicycle spaces and 194 square metres community or commercial space fronting Park Lane, Wembley including children's play area and waste storage.

27 January 2005. (151)

City of Westminster

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS) (NO) ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Westminster proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, entitled The City of Westminster (Stopping-up of Highways) (No) Order 200.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to authorise the stoppingup of part of the highway of Fitzmaurice Place to enable development to be carried out at 10 Fitzmaurice Place and 51-52 Charles Street in accordance with planning permission granted by the Council on 14 April 2004, under Ref 02/03318/FULL under part III of the above Act. The term "stopping up" means that this area of Fitzmaurice Place would cease to be public highway.
- 3. If the Order were made, the stopping-up would be authorised only to enable the development described in the planning permission granted on 14 April 2004, under Ref 02/03318/FULL in accordance with part III of the above Act.
- 4. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6AJ, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order. 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Environment and Leisure, telephone 020 7641 2642.
- 6. Any person may object to the making of the Order, by giving notice in writing to the Council through its agents (West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, quoting Ref 10561110/102/RJJ) before the expiration of a period of 28 days from the date on which this notice is published.

J Duckworth, Director of Environment and Leisure (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

27 January 2005. (113)

City of Westminster

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 THE CITY OF WESTMINSTER (STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS) (NO) ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the City of Westminster proposes to make an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, entitled The City of Westminster (Stopping-up of Highways) (No) Order 200.
- 2. The general effect of the Order would be to authorise the stoppingup of part of the highway of Victoria Square to enable development to be carried out to the footway island site in Victoria Square, opposite 2 to 8 Victoria Square in accordance with planning permission granted by the Council on 8 October 2004, under Ref 03/03225/FULL under part III of the above Act. The term "stopping-up" means that this area of Victoria Square would cease to be public highway.
- 3. If the Order were made, the stopping-up would be authorised only to enable the development described in the planning permission granted on 4 October 2004, under Ref 03/03225/FULL in accordance with part III of the above Act.
- 4. The Order, and other documents giving more detailed particulars of the Order are available for inspection between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm on Monday to Fridays inclusive at West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6AJ, until 6 weeks have elapsed from the date on which either the Order is made or the Council decides not to make the Order. 5. Further information may be obtained by telephoning the Department of Environment and Leisure, telephone 020 7641 2642.
- 6. Any person may object to the making of the Order, by giving notice in writing to the Council through its agents (West One, 59 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6AJ, quoting Ref 10561110/103/RJJ) before the expiration of a period of 28 days from the date on which this notice is published.

J Duckworth, Director of Environment and Leisure (the Officer appointed for this purpose).

27 January 2005. (114)

Council of the City of York

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS & CONSERVATION AREAS) **ACT 1990, SECTION 69**

UPPER POPPLETON AND ASKHAM BRYAN CONSERVATION AREAS

Notice is given under the provisions of the 1990 Act that the Council of the City of York has determined that the two areas described in the Schedule to this notice are areas of special architectural or historic interest, and that it is desirable to preserve or enhance their character or appearance. The Council has accordingly designated these areas as "conservation areas".

The effect of the designation of the conservation area is to introduce additional controls upon: the demolition, erection or alteration of buildings; the demolition of walls; works to trees; works by telecommunications operators; the display of illuminated advertisements; permitted development rights are restricted; grants and loans may be payable; planning applications which affect the character of the area must be advertised for public comment; the local planning authority have a duty to pay special attention to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance of the area, and also to form proposals for the protection and enhancement of the area.

Boundary of the Upper Poppleton Conservation Area (Review).

Upper Poppleton Conservation Area was designated in 1993. It included the historic core of the village, gathered around the Village Green, and the approaches to the Green that contribute to the overall village character. On 16 December 2004, following public consultation, the following extensions were made to the conservation area (1) northwards to include properties adjoining Main Street and Beechway Close; (2) No 1 Station Road, Nos 44-52 (inclusive) and No 141 Long Ridge Lane; (3) along the south side of Black Dike Lane, to include the property known as Barns Cottage and adjoining paddocks and farm buildings; (4) Nos 3-22 (consecutive) Beech Grove and the paddock adjoining the head of Beech Grove; together with the whole of the rear curtilages of the properties known as Mulgrave House and Oak Villas respectively, Hodgson Lane; (5) paddocks to the rear of Model Farm, The Green; (6) a small extension to include the whole of School Lane, from outside No 8 School Lane, southwards, to the termination of the Lane. Also on 16 December 2004, Nos 1-5 (consecutive) Grove Gardens were deleted from the conservation area.

Boundary of the Askham Bryan Conservation Area (Review).

Askham Bryan Conservation Area was designated in 1980. It includes the historic main street, the village's outer edges and small areas of recent housing. On 20 January 2005, following public consultation, the following extensions were made to the conservation area (1) the whole of St Nicholas' Croft and Nos 145-149 (inclusive) Main Street; (2) extensions to the rear of the frontage properties comprising Nos 56-98 (inclusive) Main Street, to either side of Northfield Lane; (3) the property known as Church Hill Farm. Also on 20 January 2005, a small area to the rear of St Nicholas' Churchyard was deleted from the existing conservation area.

A map showing the extent of the two conservation areas may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at the Reception, 9 St Leonard's Place, York YO1 7ET.

M Slater, Assistant Director (Planning & Sustainable Development) City of York Council, 9 St Leonard's Place, York YO1 7ET. 26 January 2005. (137)

Environment



Environmental Protection

Alpha Fry Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATION POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given the Alpha Fry Limited has applied to the Environmental Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the manufacture of chemicals which involves the use of ammonia, amines and hydrogen halides, which may result in a release of these chemicals into air or water. The installation is located at Henwood Industrial Estate, Plot 16, Hythe Road, Ashford Kent. TN248DH in the Borough of Ashford in the County of Kent. This IPPC application is intended to supersede the existing IPC authorisation operating at the aforementioned site.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Chemical Flux Manufacturer in Ashford is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Office, Orchard House, Endeavour Park, London Road, Addington, West Malling, Kent ME19 5SH; and

Ashford Borough Council, Civic Centre, Tannery Lane, Ashford, Kent TN23 1PL.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, Members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environmental Agency at the above address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environmental Agency Office, Strategic Permitting Group, Howard House, 40-64 St Johns Street, Bedford MK42 0DL.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (161)

Cottam Power Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER SECTION 11 OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990 PART 1

INTEGRATED POLLUTION CONTRO

Notice is hereby given that Cottam Power Limmted has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Control (IPC) authorisation to operate a Flue Gas Desulphurisation (FGD) plant at Cottam Power Station, PO Box 4, Retford DN22 0ET, in the District of Bassetlaw in the County of Nottinghamshire.

Information relating to the above IPC application for authorisation to operate the FGD process is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Area Office, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottinghamshire NG2 5FA; and

Bassetlaw District Council, Queen's Buildings, Potter Street, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S80 2AH.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the cost of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency Area Office, Jamie Boyer, Technical Support Officer (PIR/RSR), Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottinghamshire NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

In this case there will be included in the register a statement indicating only that representations have been made which have been the subject of such a request. (149)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency—Southern Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATIONS TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Ashmarden Limited, of Basing Park, Privett Alton, Hampshire, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial No 10/41/542102 which authorises the abstraction of water from the watercourse at Lidsey, between National Grid Refs SU 9435 0431 and SU 9428 0333, together with between SU 9496 0269 and SU 9457 0076 at Woodgate, Chichester, West Sussex.

The varitions being applied for are to vary the period of abstraction to 1 March to 31 October in any year. No changes are being made to the quantity to be abstracted either annually or daily.

Å copy of the applications and any map, plans and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Neal Smith, 25 High Street, Bognor Regis, between 26 January 2005 and 26 February 2005.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Saxon House, Little High Street, Worthing, West Sussex BN1 1DU, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

S J Lush, on behalf of Ashmarden Ltd

25 January 2005. (157)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Corn Returns

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 23 December 2004. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 23 December 2004 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities	Average price
			sold (tonnes)	per tonne (£)
Wheat	 	 	15,461	68.50
Barley	 	 	1,866	65.90
Oats	 	 	0	_

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY (1001)

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 6 January 2005. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 6 January 2005 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities	Average price
			sold	per tonne
			(tonnes)	(£)
Wheat	 	 	33,969	67.50
Barley	 	 	8,195	65.30
Oats	 	 	0	_

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY (1003)

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 30 December 2004. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 30 December 2004 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities	Average price
			sold	per tonne
			(tonnes)	(f)
Wheat	 	 	0	_
Barley	 	 	0	_
Oats	 	 	0	_

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY (1002)

Other Notices



ANNEX

ANTARCTIC ACT 1994 (SECTION 3)

ANTARCTIC REGULATIONS 1995 (SECTION 4)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT FOR A BRITISH EXPEDITION TO ANTARCTICA

"Antarctic Peninsula-Leopards & Artists"

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Regulation 4(2) of the Antarctic Regulations 1995, that

Doug Allan

has submitted an application to the Secretary of State for Foreign and Commonwealth Affairs under section 3(8) of the Antarctic Act 1994 for the persons, or persons of a description, specified in the application to enter and remain in Antarctica on a British expedition. A copy of the application is available for inspection during normal office hours at 1-2 Thorndale Mews, Clifton, Bristol BS8 2HX.

Copies of this application, subject to photocopying and postage or fax charges, can also be obtained by writing to the above address.

6 January 2005. (145)

VEHICLE AND OPERATOR SERVICES AGENCY

THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I. 2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 2.45 pm on Friday 21 January 2005 on the A358 road at Williton, Somerset, the Vehicle and Operator Services Agency ("VOSA", formerly the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency), by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 (the "2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration Number: P586 NOO

Make: Leyland DAF

Type: 2 axle rigid goods vehicle.

At the time that the vehicle was detained it bore no livery and was carrying scaffold poles and boards. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 17 February 2005 by sending it by post to VOSA at Grace Road West, Marsh Barton Trading Estate, Exeter, Devon EX2 8PU (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, VÔSA shall be entitled to dispose of it as it sees fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above or to any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 17 February 2005 by sending it by post to the address given above. If, on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, VOSA shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations).

REVOCATION OF AUTHORITY

Take notice that Mr Mitchell Barney-Cooper of Tudor Rose Park, South Coast Road, Peacehaven, East Sussex BN10 8UR, has revoked the authority given to his agent Mr Jim McEwan to act on his behalf in any transaction.

Paris Smith & Randall LLP, Southampton, on behalf of Mr M Barney-

JEWS' COLLEGE

(Registered Charity No 310023)

Notice is hereby given that the persons whose names are set out below are the Trustees of the above-named Charitable Trust (operating under the title London School of Jewish Studies).

The Chief Rabbi Dr Jonathan Henry Sacks, Rabbi Dr Abraham Levy, Rabbi Ephraim Mirvis, Sherry Begner, Ian Elkan Gamse, Alan Grant; Lucien Ezra Gubbay, Prof Steven Henry Miller, Samuel Alexander Rubin, Howard Terrance Stanton, Stuart Taylor, Bernard Lebus Waiman, Marc Weinberg, Dr Anthony Nigel Warrens, Lady Lira Helen Winston.

H Stanton, Chair (068)

The following notice is in substitution for that which appeared on page 403 of The London Gazette dated 14 January 2005:

On 1 January 2005 all the activities of "National Kidney Federation" an unincorporated association ("NKF") will be taken over by "National Kidney Federation", a Company limited by guarantee with registered No 5272349 and a charity registered under No 1106735 and from that date all contracts, undertakings and activities will be the sole responsibility of the Company limited by guarantee and any authority of any former agents of NKF is terminated.

The relevant date will be the effective date of the transfer of the assets and liabilities from the unincorporated charity to the incorporated

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of The London Gazette at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 225 of 2005

EURO FLOWER (LONDON) LIMITED

(Company No 2060606)

Nature of Business: Wholesale Florist.

Trade Classification: 15. Trading Name: Euro Sales

Date of Appointment: 19 January 2005

Administrator's Name and Address: Richard William James Long (IP No 6059), of Castlegate House, 36 Castle Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire SG14 1HH. (346)

In the Portsmouth County Court No 1 of 2005

FRENCH FIELDS LIMITED

(Company No 04131578)

Nature of Business: Wholesale of Food and Drink.

Registered Office of Company: Unit 1, Chichester Food Park, Bognor

Road, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 2NN.

Trade Classification: 12

Date of Appointment: 12 January 2005.

Administrator's Name and Address: Clive Everitt (IP No 7828), of Shaw & Co, 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 7AR. (246)

In the Portsmouth County Court No 1 of 2005

FRENCH FIELDS LIMITED

(Company No 04131578)

Date of Appointment: 12 January 2005.

Administrator's Name and Address: Clive Everitt of Shaw & Co (IP No 7828), of 195 Banbury Road, Oxford OX2 AR. (245)

Meetings of Creditors

ELECTROMECH CONTROL SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 10 February 2005, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes of considering and, if thought fit, approving the proposals of the Administrators for achieving the aim of the Administration Order, and also to consider establishing and, if thought fit, to appoint a Creditors' Committee. A person authorised under section 375 of the Companies Act 1985 to represent a corporation must produce to the Chairman of the Meeting a copy of the Resolution from which their authority is derived. The copy Resolution must be under seal of the corporation, or certified by the Secretary or Director of the corporation as a true copy. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrators not later than 12.00 noon on 9 February 2004, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrators any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf. Notice is hereby given, for the purposes of paragraph 49(6) of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that members of the Company should write to Geoffrey Stuart Kinlan, at BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, for copies of the Administrators' statement of proposals. Copies of the proposals will be sent, free of

G S Kinlan, Joint Administrator

19 January 2005.

(317)

In the Portsmouth County Court No 10 of 2004

F.S.R. MACHINE TOOL ENGINEERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given by James Richard Tickell and Carl Derek Faulds, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, that a Meeting of F.S.R. Machine Tool Engineers Limited, is to be held at their offices at 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, which is also the registered office of the Company. The Meeting will be held on 2 February 2005, at 11.00 am. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Schedule"). In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to us, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

J R Tickell and C D Faulds, Joint Administrators

20 January 2005.

(020)

In the Portsmouth County Court No 9 of 2004

SHAFTFIELD STAINLESS & ALLOYS LTD

Notice is hereby given by James Richard Tickell and Carl Derek Faulds, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, that a Meeting of Shaftfield Stainless and Alloys Ltd, is to be held at their offices at 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, which is also the registered office of the Company. The Meeting will be held on 2 February 2005, at 10.00 am. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 ("the Schedule"). In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to us, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim.

 $J\ R\ Tickell$ and $C\ D\ Faulds$, Joint Administrators

20 January 2005.

(027)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

CENTROIL (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at Trafalgar Court, Admiral Park, St Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands GY1 3EZ, on 20 January 2005, at 4.00 pm, the following Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Laurence Pagden, of Benedict Mackenzie LLP, of 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J F McKellar, Chairman, representing Admiral Directors Limited

M C Coffell, representing Admiral Directors Limited (94)

E.W. SHARP LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 849 Burnley Road East, Lumb Rossendale BB4 9PQ, on 13 January 2005, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Vincent A Simmons be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

E W Sharp, Chairman

(944)

MUDOIL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened and held at Trafalgar Court, Admiral Park, St Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands GY1 3EZ, on 20 January 2005, at 4.00 pm, the following Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Laurence Pagden, of Benedict Mackenzie LLP, of 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J F McKellar, Chairman, representing Admiral Directors Limited M C Coffell, representing Admiral Directors Limited (938)

PUTTO WINE PRODUCERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Barn Cottage, The Green, Snitterfield, Stratford-upon-Avon CV37 0JE, on 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, as a Special Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Jane Walker, of Errington Walker Ltd, PO Box 9344, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8YP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up, that the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the members in specie all or any part of the assets of the Company and that the Liquidator be authorised to exercise the powers set out in Schedule 4, Part 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986.'

V Mellini, Chairman (315)

SEYMOUR HOUSE HOTEL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Barn Cottage, The Green, Snitterfield, Stratford-upon-Avon CV37 0JE, on 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, as a Special Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution

respectively: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Jane Walker, of Errington Walker Ltd, PO Box 9344, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8YP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up, that the Liquidator be and is hereby authorised to divide among the members in specie all or any part of the assets of the Company and that the Liquidator be authorised to exercise the powers set out in Schedule 4, Part 1 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

V Mellini, Chairman

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2219559. Name of Company: CENTROIL (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU. Liquidator's Name and Address: Laurence Pagden, Benedict

Mackenzie LLP, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU.

Office Holder Number: 9055.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members. (941)

Company Number: 2266960.

Name of Company: E.W. SHARP LIMITED. Nature of Business: Footwear Manufacturer.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: Vincent A Simmons, Bennett Verby,

7 St Petersgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 1EB.

Office Holder Number: 8898.

Date of Appointment: 13 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Vincent Simmons.

(945)

Company Number: 1871181.

Name of Company: MUDOIL LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Voicestar Limited.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU. Liquidator's Name and Address: Laurence Pagden, Benedict Mackenzie LLP, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU.

Office Holder Number: 9055.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members. (939)

Company Number: 01335918. Name of Company: **PUTTO WINE PRODUCERS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Wine Importers.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Woodstock Crescent, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8DA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jane Walker, Errington Walker Ltd, PO Box 9344, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8YP. Office Holder Number: 9092.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members. (316)

Company Number: 01989866.

Name of Company: **SEYMOUR HOUSE HOTEL LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Hoteliers and Restaurateurs.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Woodstock Crescent, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8DA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Jane Walker, Errington Walker Ltd, PO Box 9344, Dorridge, Solihull, West Midlands B93 8YP. Office Holder Number: 9092.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members. (314)

Final Meetings

A. C. LEIGH (SECURITY) LIMITED

A.C. GROUP SECURITY LTD

BASTION SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED

CENTRAL STATIONS FACILITIES LIMITED

CHECK MONITORING SERVICES LIMITED

CHELMA PENSIONS LIMITED

CHUBB (AMERICA) LIMITED

CHUBB EXECUTIVE TRUSTEE LIMITED

CHUBB SECURITY CONTRACTS LIMITED

CHUBB SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 28 February 2005, commencing at 9.30 am and thereafter at 10-minute intervals, for the purpose of having accounts laid before the Members showing how each winding-up has been conducted and the property of each Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J Sisson, Joint Liquidator

24 January 2005. (324)

APETHORPE ESTATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Apethorpe Estates Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cowley Road, Cambridge CB40WZ, on Friday 25 February 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cowley Road, Cambridge CB40WZ, by not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 24 February 2005.

IS Carr, Liquidator

24 January 2005. (353)

CABLE & WIRELESS NAUTEC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Cable & Wireless Nautec Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 8 March 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton by not later than 12.00 noon on 7 March 2005.

A Conquest, Joint Liquidator 24 January 2005. (322)

CHUBB VISION LIMITED
COMBINED PROTECTION SYSTEMS LIMITED
CUMBRIA SECURITY PATROLS LIMITED
DEFENDER SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED
FIRE DETECTION SERVICES LTD.
FRANKLIN TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED
GANYARD SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED
GARFORD-LILLEY INDUSTRIES LIMITED
GENERAL ALARM FACTORS LIMITED
GENESIS MANPOWER SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 28 February 2005, commencing at 11.10 am and thereafter at 10-minute intervals, for the purpose of having accounts laid before the Members showing how each winding-up has been conducted and the property of each Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J Sisson, Joint Liquidator 24 January 2005. (325)

EFFORSENRAB (144) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 10.35 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (039)

EFFORSENRAB (145) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 10.40 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (038)

EFFORSENRAB (146) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator
17 January 2005. (037)

EFFORSENRAB (154) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 12.20 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Joint Liquidator 17 January 2005. (046)

EFFORSENRAB (155) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 12.20 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Joint Liquidator 17 January 2005. (047)

EFFORSENRAB (156) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 12.25 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Joint Liquidator
17 January 2005. (048)

EFFORSENRAB (157) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 12.30 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Joint Liquidator

17 January 2005. (049)

EFFORSENRAB (158) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 11.15 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (040)

EFFORSENRAB (159) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 11.20 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (041)

EFFORSENRAB (166) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (042)

EFFORSENRAB (173) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 11.35 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (043)

EFFORSENRAB (174) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 12.35 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance. Joint Liquidator

17 January 2005. (050)

EFFORSENRAB (175) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 11.40 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (036)

EFFORSENRAB (176) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 11.45 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (035)

EFFORSENRAB (185) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 11.50 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (045)

EFFORSENRAB (186) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 11.55 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M E Wilcox, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (044)

EFFORSENRAB (196) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 12.45 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (051)

EFFORSENRAB (197) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 12.50 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (052)

EFFORSENRAB (202) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 1.00 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (053)

EFFORSENRAB (203) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 1.05 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (054)

EFFORSENRAB (204) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 1HP, on 10 March 2005, at 12.55 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A C Custance, Liquidator

17 January 2005. (055)

FRANK RICHMOND LIMITED GUARDFORCE INTERNATIONAL (UK) LIMITED JOHN SHEFFIELD (FIRE PROTECTION) LIMITED

KS CONQUEST SECURITY LIMITED

L BOWMAN & SONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterHouseCoopers LLP, 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 28 February 2005, commencing at 3.50 pm, and thereafter at 10 minute intervals, for the purpose of having accounts laid before the Members showing how each winding-up has been conducted and the property of each Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J Sisson, Joint Liquidator

24 January 2005. (323)

HOBBS, HART & CO., LIMITED INCIDENT CONTROL LTD INTERFIRE LIMITED JACKSON ENGINEERING LIMITED JIGSAW SECURITY LIMITED KEY SECURITIES LIMITED LAKES SECURITY LIMITED MAJOR OAK SECURITIES LIMITED

MERLIN FIRE AND SECURITY ENGINEERING LIMITED PLYMOUTH FIRE AND SAFETY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterHouseCoopers LLP, 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 28 February 2005, commencing at 12.50 pm, and thereafter at 10 minute intervals, for the purpose of having accounts laid before the Members showing how each winding-up has been conducted and the property of each Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J Sisson, Joint Liquidator

24 January 2005. (326)

J SAINSBURY (PROPERTIES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge City, London SE1 2YB, on 25 February 2005, at 10.15 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R H Davis, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (348)

J SAINSBURY TRUSTEES (NO. 2) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge City, London SE1 2YB, on 25 February 2005, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the

R H Davis, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (162)

KINGSMEAD VENTURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge City, London SE1 2YB, on 25 February 2005, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R H Davis, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (163)

LEWIS HAYWARD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge City, London SE1 2YB, on 25 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R H Davis, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (350)

OBO PROPERTY

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 66 Shoe Lane, London EC4A 3WA, on Monday 28 February 2005, at 11.30 am, to consider, and if thought fit to pass the following Resolutions, as an Ordinary Resolution and as an Extraordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention."

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

JRD Smith, Joint Liquidator

24 January 2005. (165)

PLATED COMPONENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Plated Components Limited will be held in the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, at The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, on Monday 28 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member.

R L H Knight, Liquidator

19 January 2005. (021)

RATEDALE AVIATION SERVICES LIMITED RJT 143 LIMITED

SECTRON SYSTEMS LIMITED

SPECIALIST ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED

WESTMINSTER FIRE LIMITED

WESTMINSTER SECURITY LIMITED

WHITE REALISATION (NO.1) LTD

WILLIAMS GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meetings of Members of the above-named Companies will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, 12 Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 28 February 2005, commencing at 2.30 pm and thereafter at 15 minute intervals, for the purpose of having accounts laid before the Members showing how each winding-up has been conducted and the property of each Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him or her.

J Sisson, Joint Liquidator

24 January 2005. (327)

SANDCO 798 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Baker Tilly, 2 Whitehall Quay, Leeds LS1 4HG, on 7 March 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R H Barker, Joint Liquidator 24 January 2005. (164)

SQUARE DEAL PAINTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge City, London SE1 2YB, on 25 February 2005, at 11.15 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R H Davis, Liquidator 21 January 2005. (351)

STAMFORD QUEST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge City, London SE1 2YB, on 25 February 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R H Davis, Liquidator 21 January 2005. (352

TEXAS PANTRY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Anchor Brewhouse, 50 Shad Thames, Tower Bridge City, London SE1 2YB, on 25 February 2005, at 11.45 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

R H Davis, Liquidator 21 January 2005. (349)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up A K LINGERIC HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin, Preston PR7 5PA, on 21 January 2005, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Clive Morris be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

K Campbell, Director, Shareholder and Chairman (877)

ALLIED COMPUTER INDUSTRIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at MWB Business Exchange, 2 Gayton Road, Harrow, Middlesex HA1 2XU, on 19 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that I D Holland be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

K Hirani, Chairman (311)

CAMBRIDGE BLUES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, on 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Shay Lettice be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M Bottazzi, Chairman (336)

CENTRAL AGGREGATES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS161QG, on 24 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Simon Thornton be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D A Lawrence, Shareholder and Director (934)

CLASSIC CONSERVATORIES & WINDOWS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Express by Holiday Inn, Wall Island, Birmingham Road, Shenstone, near Lichfield, on 19 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G H W Griffith be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

I J Mountford, Chairman (306)

CRAMM FRANCIS WOOLF LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2DH, on 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Rolph and Jeremy Willmont, of Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2DH, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose

of the voluntary winding-up."
At a Meeting of Creditors held on the same day the Creditors confirmed the appointment of David Rolph and Jeremy Willmont as Joint Liquidators and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them.

K Allen, Chairman

DCI (EUROPE) LTD DCI TELECOM LTD DCI SYSTEMS LTD ICON M-SOLUTIONS LTD MOBILE DIRECT COMMUNICATIONS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Companies, duly convened, and held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 1st Floor, Equity House, 128-136 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 20 December 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Companies cannot, by reason of their liabilities, continue their business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Melvyn L Rose, of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, 1st Floor, Equity House, 128-136 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such windings-up."

DOCUSYSTEMS (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 10 South Wacker Drive, Suite 3175, Chicago, Illinois 60606, USA, on 18 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Finbarr Thomas O'Connell and Jeremy Simon Spratt, of KPMG LLP, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up. Any Act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Liquidator may be done by one of them.'

S R Brown, Director (926)

EASTON MASONRY (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Hotel Rembrandt, 12 Dorchester Road, Weymouth, Dorset DT4 7JU, on 18 January 2005, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Johnston of hjs Recovery, of 12-14 Carlton Place, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EA, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

S Mold, Chairman (033)

EXECUTIVE GOLD CLUB (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, on 14 January 2005, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nicholas John Miller and Ian Robert, of Kingston Smith & Partners LLP, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and act jointly and severally."

Chairman (308)

F B ELECTRICAL LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Wald, of D. Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

FGN Barnett, Director (904)

FIRST BASE HOLDINGS PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Langley House, Park Road, London N2 8EX, on 19 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alan Simon be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

J C Reseigh, Director (942)

HOLDFAST SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, on 18 January 2005, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Leonard Harry Knight, of Vantis Business Recovery, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, be and he hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

B M Evans, Chairman and Director

INSANIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 19 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act jointly and severally.'

M Guest, Director (902)

KNOTWOOD WOOD COMPOSITES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at De Vere Whites Hotel, De Havilland Way, Bolton BL6 6SF, on 21 January 2005, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that S C E Mackellar and C P Holder, of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP, be appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised to act jointly and severally in the liquidation."

C R Orme, Chairman (936)

LEVEL INSTALLATIONS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Taunton House, Waterside Court, Medway City Estate, Rochester, Kent ME2 4NZ, on 18 January 2005, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue in business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Adelle Firestone, of Firestones, Taunton House, Waterside Court, Medway City Estate, Rochester, Kent ME2 4NZ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Adelle Firestone was confirmed.

S Rogers, Chairman (307)

LONDON PLACE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Grange, 100 High Street, London N14 6TG, on 13 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that T Papanicola be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W Helman, Director (946)

MARINE & LEISURE (EUROPE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, on 14 January 2005, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Colin Andrew Prescott, of Moore Stephens, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

R Tullett, Chairman (334)

MARINE FAIRING & PAINTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on 19 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Robin Bacon and Carl Derek Faulds, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by both or either of them for the time being holding office."

R J Atkin, Director (025)

NORTH WEST DECORATIONS (ALTRINCHAM) LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Thistle Hotel Manchester, 3-5 Portland Street, Piccadilly Gardens, Manchester M1 6DP, on 20 January 2005, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert James Thompson, of Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

R Cousins, Chairman (883)

ORLINSTAR LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

G Mockford, Chairman (898)

PRESTAR CONSULTING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

A Bruce, Chairman (879)

RICHARD JONES LOGISTICS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Cedar Tree, Corbetts Lane, Caerphilly CF83 3HX, on 18 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that B G Mitchell be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Jones, Director (889)

RICHARD JONES TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Cedar Tree, Corbetts Lane, Caerphilly CF83 3HX, on 18 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that B G Mitchell be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Jones, Director (887

SCORPION COACHWORKS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 20 January 2005, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Martin Charles Armstrong, of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, I Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

SORPYK LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, on 18 January 2005, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that C M Iacovides, of Jeffreys Henry Jacobs, Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of winding-up the Company's affairs and distributing its assets."

M Hadjigeorgiou, Chairman

STEERS BUTCHERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the aboveand Extraordinary Centeral Meeting of the Methots of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Strathdon Thistle Hotel, 44 Derby Road, Nottingham NG1 5FT, on 21 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Albert Brock Saville and Peter Andrew Blair, of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, be and hereby are appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done may be done by any one or more persons holding the office of Liquidator from time to time.'

J Steer, Chairman (928)

T J COATINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Travel Inn, Birmingham Road, Hagley, near Stourbridge, West Midlands DY9 9JS, on 20 December 2004, the

following Resolutions were duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Alan H Tomlinson, of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL, is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.' At the subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date, the Resolution was ratified, together with the appointment of Alan H Tomlinson, of Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL as Liquidator of the Company.

J H Roe, Chairman (304)

THE SPITALFIELDS PUBLISHING COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively.

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D C Lancaster, Chairman

TIE & SCARF COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 20 January 2005, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert W Keating, of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

B Chayton, Director (924)

VEEBOX LIMITED

(894)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 20 January 2005, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the

Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."
At a Meeting of Creditors held on 20 January 2005, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

M Seif, Chairman (886)

W LIDDIARD (ALDBOURNE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 8E, Lowesden Works, Lambourn Woodlands, Hungerford, Berkshire RG177RY, on 14 January 2005, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that B G Mitchell, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

P Crofton, Chairman

WALTER SMITH (LEEDS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Thistle Hotel Manchester, 3-5 Portland Street, Piccadilly Gardens, Manchester M1 6DP, on 20 January 2005, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert James Thompson, of Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up.

R Cousins, Chairman (881)

ZANOTTI TRUCKFREEZE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Radisson Edwardian Grafton Hotel, 130 Tottenham Court Road, London W1P 9HP, on 18 January 2005, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Nichols, of Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

Chairman (906)

Meetings of Creditors

AV-TECH MANUFACTURING COMPANY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 9 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Proxies received by fax by that time will be accepted. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

G Coppin and F Davidson, Directors

21 January 2005. (914)

BREMICKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Thistle Hotel, Chapel Street, Liverpool, Merseyside L3 9RE, on 10 February 2005, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 98 et seq. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, not later than 12.00 noon on 9 February 2005, together with an up to date statement of account to enable Creditors to vote. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

M Brereton, Director

20 January 2005. (956)

COMMS CIVIL ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Wednesday 2 February 2005, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed

By Order of the Board.

B Jabarian, Director

17 January 2005.

CROMWELLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 16 February 2005, at 11.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, by 12.00 noon on 15 February 2005, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

L Bowman, Director 14 January 2005. (060)

DEALVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, on 3 February 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Walletts Insolvency Services, Adventure Place, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 3AF, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

D Jones, Director

Note. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at the offices of Walletts, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting.

20 January 2005. (948)

DESICCARE PACKAGING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen B63 4AB, on 24 February 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on the day immediately preceding the day of the Meeting to Andrew Fender, of Sanderlings LLP, Sanderling House, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the office of Sanderlings LLP, Sanderling House, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. *R Keshri*. Director

(339)

21 January 2005. (062)

DIGITAL CONCEPTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, on 9 February 2005, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Harjinder Johal, of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

M Stone. Director

21 January 2005. (011)

EAST YORKSHIRE RECYCLING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Hotel Elizabeth, Ferriby High Road, North Ferriby, East Yorkshire HU14 3LG, on 10 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Leveridge, Director

18 January 2005. (318)

EATONVALE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Eatonvale Limited will be held at the offices of B N Jackson Norton, 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, on Thursday 3 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, during business hours on 1 February 2005 and 2 February 2005 at the offices of B N Jackson Norton, 1 Grays' Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and reimbursed in respect of his disbursements. Further the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. To assist Creditors in making an informed decision, a copy of the Creditors' Guide to Liquidators' Fees as set out in The Association of Business Recovery Professionals (formerly the Society of Practitioners of Insolvency), Statement of Insolvency Practice No. 9, will be made

Note. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company at 1 Gray's Inn Square, Gray's Inn, London WC1R 5AA, not later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 2 February 2005. Creditor will not be entitled to vote at the Meeting unless he has lodged a proof of debt claimed to be due to him from the Company. Please forward to the registered office a statement of your claim to assist in the preparation of the statement of affairs.

By Order of the Board.

P Gorringe, Director

24 January 2005. (950)

EUROPATRAC LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 10 February 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 9 February 2005. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 8 February 2005 and 9 February 2005 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

E T Rutschmann, Director

17 January 2005 (061)

F1 AND MORE (CHESTER) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 3 February 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12.00 noon on 2 February 2005. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M E Porritt, Director

(949)

FLEETWOOD PRECISION ENGINEERING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 269 Church Street, Blackpool, on 4 February 2005, at 3.45 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at the offices of Adcroft Hilton, Insolvency Practitioners, 269 Church Street, Blackpool, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies must be lodged with Adcroft Hilton, at 269 Church Street, Blackpool, not later than 12.00 noon on 3 February 2005. In order to qualify for voting rights, proxies should be accompanied by a statement of claim, otherwise they will only be accepted for voting purposes at the discretion of the Chairman of the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 269 Church Street, Blackpool, on the two business days prior to the date of the Meeting.

R J Crook, Director

21 January 2005. (916)

JOLLY'S RADIO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Apollo Hotel, Hagley Road, Birmingham, West Midlands B16 9RA, on Tuesday 8 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, situated at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

S Farley, Director

21 January 2005. (954)

M O VALVE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on Thursday 10 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, No 1 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9HF, on the two business days next before the day of the Meeting.

C G Donaldson. Director

20 January 2005. (320)

M & S CONSTRUCTION (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QC, on 2 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M J Morrisey, Director

(955)

MODELBRANCH LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Sanderling House, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT, on Tuesday 1 February 2005, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Sanderlings LLP, Sanderling House, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

S Neale, Chairman 14 January 2005.

(057)

PARK ROAD ESTATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at BWC Business Solutions, 8 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2RU, on 9 February 2005, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and address of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at BWC Business Solutions, 8 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2RU, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

F O'Sullivan Director

(319)

PRIVILEGE CONSULTING LIMITED

(t/a Office Express)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, on 8 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act, that is to consider the Directors' statement of affairs, to appoint a Liquidator and to appoint a Liquidation Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form) at the office of Unity Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, of Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, no later than 7 February 2005, at 12.00 noon. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, I N Millington, of Unity Corporate Recovery & Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who, during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J E Burns, Director

21 January 2005. (953)

R.H.I. DECORATIVE FASCIAS & SOFFITS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 10 February 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on 8 February 2005 and 9 February 2005. For the purposes of voting, a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, not later than 12.00 noon on 9 February 2005.

N J Robins, Director

21 January 2005. (957)

RJW PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen B63 4AB, on 23 February 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on the day immediately preceding the day of the Meeting to Andrew Fender, of Sanderlings LLP, Sanderling House, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the office of Sanderlings LLP, Sanderling House, 1071 Warwick Road, Acocks Green, Birmingham B27 6QT, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. *A Reeves*, Director

21 January 2005. (056)

R & P LONG LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6th Floor, Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 7 February 2005, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 1 Bede Island Road, Bede Island Business Park, Leicester LE2 7EA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Duncan Beat, of Tenon Recovery, 1 Bede Island Road, Bede Island Business Park, Leicester LE27EA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required. The Resolutions at the Creditors' Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P Long, Director

20 January 2005. (059)

RAGSTONE CULTURAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, on 7 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 98 et seq. David Birne and Stephen M Katz, of Fisher Partners, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company, Acre House, 11-15 William Road, London NW1 3ER, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company not later than 12.00 noon on 4 February 2005, together with an up to date statement of your account to enable you to vote. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

T George, Director 19 January 2005.

(058)

REBBEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Travelodge Hotel, Green Lane, M42 Motorway, Tamworth, Staffordshire B77 5PS, on 16 February 2005, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at Spearing Insolvency, Mulberry House, John Street, Stratford-upon-Avon, Warwickshire CV37 6UB, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the Meeting if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to N A Spearing, at Spearing & Co, Mulberry House, John Street, Stratford-upon-Avon, Warwickshire CV37 6UB.

By Order of the Board. D J Marsden, Director

24 January 2005. (951)

SATURN METAL FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Manchester M3 5EQ, on 8 February 2005, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, not later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

J Balaam, Director

SCOTT'S PLANT HIRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Radcliffe Road, Sutton, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 0JE, on 16 February 2005, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

M Smithson, Director

13 January 2005. (912)

SPARLING CHAND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Garbutt & Elliott, 2 Stable Court, Elmete Lane, Leeds LS8 2LQ, on 4 February 2005, at 3.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at The P&A Partnership, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

P S Chand, Director

21 January 2005. (321)

TANNERY HOUSE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Southampton FC, Friends Provident, St Mary's Stadium, Britannia Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO14 5FP, on Tuesday 8 February 2005, at 12.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. At the Meeting, Creditors may be requested to consider a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A copy of "A Creditor's Guide to Liquidator's Fees" is available for Creditors' information. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office, Bell Walk House, High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 5DQ, not later than 12.00 noon on Monday 7 February 2005. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Bell Walk House, High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 5DQ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is also hereby given that prior to the Meeting Fiona Monson, of Armida Business Recovery LLP, Bell Walk House, High Street, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 5DQ, will provide Creditors, free of charge, with such information on the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

M Layman, Director

14 January 2005. (915)

THE EDGE (SURREY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bridge House, London Bridge, London SE1 9QR, on 9 February 2005, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 7 February 2005 and 8 February 2005 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

V Ayee, Director

(952)

19 January 2005.

(913)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 04066789.

Name of Company: AK LINGERIE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturer of Underwear.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Heskin Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin

Liquidator's Name and Address: Clive Morris, Marshall Peters, Heskin

Hall Farm, Wood Lane, Heskin, Preston PR7 5PA.

Office Holder Number: 8820.
Date of Appointment: 21 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(878)

Company Number: 02822921.

Name of Company: ALLIED COMPUTER INDUSTRIES PLC.
Previous Name of Company: BKPW Advanced Notebook Computers

Nature of Business: Computer Notebook Sales and Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Clock House, 87 Paines Lane, Pinner,

Middlesex HA5 3BZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: I D Holland, Ian Holland & Co, The

Clock House, 87 Paines Lane, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3BZ.

Office Holder Number: 002346.

Date of Appointment: 19 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(312)

Company Number: 03072573

Name of Company: CAMBRIDGE BLUES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Design/Fitting Office Accommodation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Shay Lettice, Peters Elworthy &

Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA.

Office Holder Number: 8366.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04857849.

Name of Company: CENTRAL AGGREGATES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Road Haulage Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook,

Bristol BS16 1QG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Simon Thornton, Houghton Stone Business Recovery, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol

BS16 1QG.

Office Holder Number: 9031.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(935)

(307)

(932)

Company Number: 3802761.

Name of Company: CLASSIC CONSERVATORIES & WINDOWS

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Builders of Conservatories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere,

Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: G H W Griffith, Griffith & Griffith, Century House, 31 Gate Lane, Boldmere, Sutton Coldfield B73 5TR.

Office Holder Number: 04082376.

Date of Appointment: 19 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1197846. Name of Company: **CRAMM FRANCIS WOOLF LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Advertising. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2DH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Rolph and Jeremy Willmont,

both of Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2DH. Office Holder Numbers: 5930 and 9044. Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03274789.

Name of Company: **DCI (EUROPE) LTD.**Nature of Business: Telecom and IT Facility Management.

Company Number: 04460156.

Name of Company: DCI TELECOM LTD. Nature of Business: Provision of Air-Time Systems.

Company Number: 03408338

Name of Company: DCI SYSTEMS LTD.

Nature of Business: Development and Support of Telecom Systems.

Company Number: 04631045.

Name of Company: ICON M-SOLUTIONS LTD. Nature of Business: Provision of Mobile Media.

Company Number: 03734381

Name of Company: MOBILE DIRECT COMMUNICATIONS LTD.

Nature of Business: Telecom Direct Sales.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Equity House,

128-136 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Melvyn L Rose, Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Equity House, 128-136 High Street, Edgware, Middlesex HA8

Office Holder Number: 002561.

Date of Appointment: 20 December 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (300)

Company Number: 02240967.

Name of Company: DOCUSYSTEMS (UK) LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Magnadata International Ltd (c/n 14/07/ 2000), Docusystems (UK) Ltd (c/n 09/09/1998), Rand McNally & Co

Ltd (c/n 28/02/1997) and Profilehalf Ltd (c/n 01/08/1988).

Nature of Business: Security Printers. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: KPMG Corporate Recovery, PO Box 695,

8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB. Liquidators' Names and Address: F T O'Connell and J S Spratt, both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB.

Office Holder Numbers: 7931 and 8914. Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: The Company. (927)

Company Number: 04420048. Name of Company: **DYNAMIC PROCESSING SOLUTIONS**

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Engineering Design and Product Development for the Oil and Gas Industry.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Howard Beckingham and Simon Robert Haskew, both of 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF.

Office Holder Numbers: 8683 and 8988. Date of Appointment: 30 December 2004.

By whom Appointed: The appointment was under paragraph 83 of

(297)

Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986.

Company Number: 02872552.

Name of Company: EASTON MASONRY (UK) LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Studyhome (No 207) Limited.

Nature of Business: Stone Masons. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o hjs Recovery, 12-14 Carlton Place,

Southampton SO15 2EA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Johnston, hjs Recovery,

12-14 Carlton Place, Southampton SO15 2EA.

Office Holder Number: 1160. Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (034)

Company Number: 03276821. Name of Company: **EXECUTIVE GOLD CLUB (HOLDINGS)** LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Events Management Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road,

London EC1M 7AD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Nicholas John Miller and Ian Robert, both of Kingston Smith & Partners LLP, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD.

Office Holder Numbers: 007899 and 008706.

Date of Appointment: 14 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (309)

Company Number: 4507168.

Name of Company: **F B ELECTRICAL LTD.**Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill

Lane, London NW10 2DH.

Lane, London NW10 2DH.
Liquidator's Name and Address: David Wald, 18 Sapcote Trading
Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH.
Office Holder Number: 3598.
Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (905)

(891)

(937)

Company Number: 3115222

Name of Company: FIRST BASE HOLDINGS PLC. Nature of Business: Serviced Office Accommodation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Langley House, Park Road, East

Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alan Simon, Langley & Partners,

Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX.

Office Holder Number: 008635.

Date of Appointment: 19 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (943)

Company Number: 03732472

Name of Company: HOLDFAST SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Road Freight Hauliers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The White Cottage, 19 West Street,

Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Leonard Harry Knight, Vantis Business Recovery, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey

Office Holder Number: 002231. Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3664992.

Name of Company: INSANIA LIMITED. Nature of Business: Asbestos Removal.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Henry and Michael Simister, both of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD. Office Holder Numbers: 8622 and 9028.

Date of Appointment: 19 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 5162009.

Name of Company: KNOTWOOD WOOD COMPOSITES

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture and Installations of Wood

Composite Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1 5AP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: S C E Mackellar and C P Holder, both of Kroll, 5th Floor, Airedale House, 77 Albion Street, Leeds LS1

Office Holder Numbers: 006883 and 009093. Date of Appointment: 21 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 04235554. Name of Company: **LEVEL INSTALLATIONS LTD.**

Nature of Business: Storage System Installation.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ground Floor, Taunton House, Waterside Court, Medway City Estate, Rochester, Kent ME2 4NZ. Liquidator's Name and Address: Adelle Firestone, Ground Floor, Taunton House, Waterside Court, Medway City Estate, Rochester, Kent ME2 4NZ.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (302)

Company Number: 04563299.

Name of Company: LONDON PLACE LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Property Rentals. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Grange, 100 High Street, London

N14 6TG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: T Papanicola, Bond Partners LLP, The Grange, 100 High Street, London N14 6TG.

Office Holder Number: 005496.

Date of Appointment: 13 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (947)

Company Number: 4358134.

Name of Company: MARINE AND LEISURE (EUROPE) LIMITED.

Previous Names of Company: Marine Leisure (Europe) Limited and

Sutton Marine (Leisure) Limited. Nature of Business: Marine Chandlers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW. Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Prescott, Moore Stephens Corporate Recovery, 1-2 Little King Street, Bristol BS1 4HW.

Office Holder Number: 9056.

Date of Appointment: 14 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (335)

Company Number: 3283664.

Name of Company: MARINE FAIRING & PAINTING LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Marine Paint Applicators Limited.

Nature of Business: Boat Painters. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park,

Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter Robin Bacon and Carl Derek Faulds, both of 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH.

(026)

Office Holder Numbers: 009279 and 008767. Date of Appointment: 19 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01020129.

Name of Company: NORTH WEST DECORATIONS

(ALTRINCHAM) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Cousins (Northern) Limited.

Nature of Business: Decorating.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL. Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert James Thompson, Rendell

Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL. Office Holder Number: 8306.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (884)

Company Number: 1312563.

Name of Company: ORLINSTAR LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (899)

Company Number: 4998353. Name of Company: **PRESTAR CONSULTING LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Provision of Marketing Consultancy Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co.,

4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(880)

Company Number: 4891384.

Name of Company: RICHARD JONES LOGISTICS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: General Hauliers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry Gibson Mitchell, Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH.

Office Holder Number: 418.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(890)

Company Number: 4686443.

Name of Company: RICHARD JONES TRANSPORT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Concrete Truck Mixer Operators and General

Haulage

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry Gibson Mitchell, Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH.

Office Holder Number: 418.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(888)

Company Number: 04079328.

Name of Company: SCORPION COACHWORKS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Maintenance and Repair of Motors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton,

Surrey SM1 4LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Martin C Armstrong, Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA.

Office Holder Number: 006212.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (874)

Company Number: 03233828. Name of Company: SORPYK LTD.

Previous Names of Company: The Mediterranean Experience Ltd and

Sandy Beach Holidays Ltd.

Nature of Business: Travel Agent/Tour Operator.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road,

London EC1V 2NJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: C M Iacovides, Jeffreys Henry Jacobs,

Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ.

Office Holder Number: 005428.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(895)

Company Number: 3889283.

Name of Company: STEERS BUTCHERS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Butchers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk,

Nottingham NĞ1 5DU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Richard Albert Brock Saville and

Peter A Blair, both of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU.

Office Holder Numbers: 7829 and 008886. Date of Appointment: 21 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3442396. Name of Company: **T J COATINGS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Coatings.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A H Tomlinson, Tomlinsons, St John's Court, 72 Gartside Street, Manchester M3 3EL.

Office Holder Number: 006585.

Date of Appointment: 20 December 2004. By whom Appointed: Shareholders and Creditors. (305)

Company Number: 3124081.

Name of Company: THE SPITALFIELDS PUBLISHING CO.

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Publishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569. Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (897)

Company Number: 3302410.

Name of Company: TIE & SCARF COMPANY LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Clothing Accessories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington,

Cheshire WA1 1JY.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert William Keating, R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY.
Office Holder Number: 7703.
Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(925)

Company Number: 4449630.

Name of Company: VEEBOX LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Telecommunications. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire

YO25 6PN.

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (885)

Company Number: 909313

Name of Company: W. LIDDIARD (ALDBOURNE) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: General Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent

(929)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry Gibson Mitchell, Barry Mitchell & Company, Pentre Farm House, Mamhilad, Gwent NP4 0JH. Office Holder Number: 418.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(901)

Company Number: 03009224.

Name of Company: WALTER SMITH (LEEDS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Decorating. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road

South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert James Thompson, Rendell Thompson, 30 Reading Road South, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 7QL.

Office Holder Number: 8306. Date of Appointment: 20 January 2005.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (882)

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of

the Creditors of BWT-South West Limited, will be held at the offices of

K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Monday 28 February 2005, at 4.00 pm and 4.15 pm

respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986),

showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company had been

conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint

a proxy to attend and vote in their place. It is not necessary for the proxy

Company Number: 2977511. Name of Company: **ZANOTTI TRUCKFREEZE LIMITED.**

Previous Name of Company: Truckfreeze Limited.

Nature of Business: Truck Refrigeration Service Engineers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 18 January 2005. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

to be a Member or Creditor. KS Tan, Liquidator

(907)

BWT-SOUTH WEST LIMITED

24 January 2005. (013)

Annual Liquidation Meetings TELMIK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on 24 February 2005, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Members and Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt (unless previously submitted) and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

S Conn, Joint Liquidator

(347)

24 January 2005.

Final Meetings ALL-PLAS SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Towlers Court, 30A Elm Hill, Norwich, Norfolk NR3 1HG, on Wednesday 9 March 2005, at 10.45 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the above address, not later than 4.00 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

P A Johnson, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (251)

ANGELO PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ, on 24 February 2005, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford SO53 3TZ, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding business day.

C S Jackson, Joint Liquidator

20 January 2005. (341)

BENCHMARK ADVERTISING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Benchmark Advertising Limited, will be held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 22 February 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidators (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company had been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, by not later than 12.00 noon on 21 February 2005.

J Willetts, Joint Liquidator

21 January 2005. (342)

BEXLEY GROUP SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the office of D.Wald & Co, 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on Friday 4 March 2005, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Resolutions will be proposed for the agreement and approval thereof. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

DIL Wald, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (030)

BIOCHEMINEX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Creditors and the Company will be held at Gilderthorps, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on 22 February 2005, at 11.30 am for the purpose of receiving the accounts of the Liquidator.

R S Gilderthorp, Liquidator

20 January 2005. (249)

BOOSTCHOICE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 11 March 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Forms of proxy are available, which if you wish to vote at the Meetings, must be lodged with me at my office by 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meetings. Please note that all information to be considered at the forthcoming Meetings is included within this report and accordingly there is no requirement to attend unless you wish to

A J Clark, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (921)

CATGEE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Creditors and the Company will be held at Gilderthorps, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA, on 22 February 2005, at 12.00 noon for the purpose of receiving the accounts of the Liquidator.

R S Gilderthorp, Liquidator

20 January 2005. (250)

COLIN BISHOP ASSOCIATES (MARKETING & PROMOTIONS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Colin Bishop Associates (Marketing & Promotions) Limited will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, on 3 March 2005, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company had been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY, by no later than 12.00 noon on 2 March 2005.

K A Stevens, Liquidator 20 January 2005.

(918)

ENGINE PUBLISHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Orion Distribution Limited will be held at the offices of Mazars LLP, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, on 28 February 2005, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively. The Meeting is called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

T C H Ball, Liquidator

14 January 2005. (248)

EVEND (NORTH) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant, to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 1 March 2005, at 10.15 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (170)

EXHAUST SYSTEMS SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of Members and Creditors, will be held at the office of DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, on 18 March 2005, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to vote and attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. A proxy form is available and must be lodged at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, by not later than 12.00 noon on 17 March 2005. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Meeting:

"That the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account be approved, that the Liquidator obtain his release and that the books and records of the Company be destroyed 12 months after dissolution."

J M Titley, Liquidator

24 January 2005. (166)

FIELDCREST SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at the offices of Singla & Company, 4th Floor, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, on Friday 18 March 2005, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company and the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged at Singla & Company, 4th Floor, 12 Devereux Court, Strand, London WC2R 3JL, no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 17 March 2005.

S K Singla, Liquidator

14 January 2005. (032)

GADGETMASTERS.COM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 1 March 2005, at 2.15 pm, to be followed at 2.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (169)

HILLCREST SERVICE STATION LIMITED

Notice is given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of Members and Creditors, will be held at the office of DTE Leonard Curtis, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, on 11 March 2005, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up to date. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to vote and attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. A proxy form is available and must be lodged at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury, Lancashire BL9 8AT, by not later than 12.00 noon on 10 March 2005. The following Resolutions will be considered at the Meeting:

"That the Liquidator's final receipts and payments account be approved, that the Liquidator obtain his release and that the books and records of the Company be destroyed 12 months after dissolution."

J M Titley, Liquidator

24 January 2005. (167)

HOFA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 42 St James Crescent, Swansea, West Glamorgan SA1 6DR, on 2 March 2005 at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidation, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 42 St James Crescent, Swansea SA1 6DR by 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

A E James, Liquidator 18 January 2005. (018)

J & R BRICKWORK CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of J & R Brickwork Contractors Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP on Monday 28 February 2005 at 2.00 pm and 2.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (Pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

K S Tan, Liquidator 24 January 2005. (015)

KENT ENVELOPE & PRINT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford, Hertfordshire WD18 0BP on 4 March 2005 at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding up. Members and Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the office of Begbies Traynor, Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD18 0BP no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

T J E Dolder, Joint Liquidator 21 January 2005 (171)

L J S CARPENTRY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on 15 March, 2005 at 11.00 am, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

R Bacon, Joint Liquidator

21 January, 2005 (024)

MASC COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of MASC Communications Limited will be held at the offices of Mazars LLP, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN on Monday 28 February 2005, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively. The Meeting is called pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at Mazars LLP, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

T C H Ball, Liquidator 18 January 2005 (247)

PHILLIP LANE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on Friday 4 March 2005, at 10.30 am, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

C D Faulds, Joint Liquidator

21 January 2005. (023)

PRENTICE TRANSPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG, on 21 February 2005 at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link., Clifton Moor, York Y030 4XG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D A Horner, Liquidator

12 January 2005. (340)

STYLE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Style Management Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co., 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Friday 25 February 2005, at 4.00 pm and 4.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Inselvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

K S Tan, Liquidator 21 January 2005. (007)

SWITCH ENERGY AND TELECOM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of Switch Energy and Telecom Limited will be held at the offices of Budsworth & Co, 454 Chester Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 9HD, on 3 March 2005, at 2.00 pm and 2.30 pm respectively, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and for receiving an account of the winding-up and any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any person entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy who need not be a Shareholder or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12.00 noon of the business day prior to the Meeting at the offices of Budsworth & Co, 454 Chester Road, Manchester M16 9HD

B E Budsworth, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (168)

THE UPPER CRUST CATERING COMPANY 2001 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, at 12.00 noon on Thursday 3 March 2005, to be followed at 12.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

R Valentine, Liquidator

20 January 2005. (919)

VOICETECH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of VoiceTech Limited will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY on 4 March 2005 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company had been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY by no later than 12.00 noon on 3 March 2005.

K A Stevens, Liquidator

20 January 2005.

(920)

WIMSEY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions, 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, on 4 March 2005 at 10.00 am, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

C D Faulds, Liquidator

18 January 2005.

(022)

WOODBEARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Woodbeare Limited will be held at the offices of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Monday 28 February 2005, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor.

KS Tan, Liquidator 24 January 2005.

(006)

Notices to Creditors CAMBRIDGE BLUES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Shay Lettice, of Peters Elworthy & Moore, Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, give notice that on 20 January 2005, I was appointed Liquidator of Cambridge Blues Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3 March 2005, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Shay Lettice, of Salisbury House, Station Road, Cambridge CB1 2LA, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S Lettice, Liquidator

21 January 2005.

(338)

CRAMM FRANCIS WOOLF LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which has been voluntarily wound up, are required, by 20 April 2005, to send in their full forenames and surnames, addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, David Rolph, of Moore Stephens, 1 Snow Hill, London EC1A 2DH, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D Rolph, Joint Liquidator

20 January 2005.

(933)

DYNAMIC PROCESSING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 11 February 2005, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of the Solicitors (if any), to Andrew Howard Beckingham and Simon Robert Haskew, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, 58 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4LF and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

S Haskew, Joint Liquidator

21 January 2005.

(298)

EXECUTIVE GOLD CLUB (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 February 2005, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Nicholas John Miller and Ian Robert, of Kingston Smith & Partners LLP, Devonshire House, 60 Goswell Road, London EC1M 7AD, the Joint Liquidators of the Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

I Robert, Joint Liquidator

14 January 2005.

(310)

HOLDFAST SERVICES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that I, R L H Knight, of Vantis Business Recovery, The White Cottage, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS, was appointed Liquidator of the above Company by the Members and Creditors on 18 January 2005.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 February 2005, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R L H Knight, Liquidator

19 January 2005.

(892)

LEVEL INSTALLATIONS LTD

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Adelle Firestone, of Firestones, Ground Floor, Taunton House, Waterside Court, Medway City Estate, Rochester, Kent ME2 4NZ, give notice that on 18 January 2005, I was appointed Liquidator of Level Installations Ltd by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1 March 2005, to send in their full names, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Adelle Firestone, of Firestones, Ground Floor, Taunton House, Waterside Court, Medway City Estate, Rochester, Kent ME2 4NZ, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A Firestone, Liquidator

19 January 2005. (303)

SCORPION COACHWORKS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Martin C Armstrong, of Turpin Barker Armstrong, Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey, give notice that on 20 January 2005, I was appointed Liquidator of Scorpion Coachworks Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 21 February 2005, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Martin C Armstrong, of Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M C Armstrong, Liquidator

20 January 2005. (875)

STEERS BUTCHERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 21 April 2005, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Richard Albert Brock Saville and Peter A Blair, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R A B Saville, Joint Liquidator

24 January 2005. (930)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No 2070 of 2004

In the Matter of CRESTVILLE PROPERTIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company presented on 21 December 2004 by Pannone & Partners Solicitors, 123 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2BU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, Crestville Properties Limited, 3 Cedric Chambers, Northwick Close, London NW8 8JH, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, The Courts of Justice, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday 7 February 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 4 February 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Pannone & Partners*, 123 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2BU. (Ref SGP/521112.1.) (328)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 7363 of 2004

In the Matter of PJJ CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 45 Stryd Y Dyffryn, Dinbych, Sir Dddinbych LL16 3AH, presented on 30 November 2004 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited, whose registered office is situate at 1 Ellismuir Way, Tannochside Park, Uddingston G71 5PX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 February 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 February 2005.

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Solicitors for the Petitioner are *Jeffrey Green Russell*, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref NMF/LCP 10963.1519.) (010)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 7351 of 2004

In the Matter of SPECTRUM TELECOM SERVICES EUROPE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Colman House, 9th Floor, King Street, Maidstone, Kent ME14 1DN, presented on 30 November 2004 by the Supervisor of the above-named Company's voluntary arrangement, Robert L Knight, 19 West Street, Epsom, Surrey KT18 7BS (claiming to be a Creditor of the Company) will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 16 February 2005, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 15 February 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Paul Davidson Taylor*, Chancery Court, Queen Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH13 5AD. (Ref CB/VBR0001/0005.)

19 January 2005. (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 3186 of 2004

In the Matter of STRUCTURAL STEEL SECTIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, whose registered office is c/o T S Patara & Co, 353 Bearwood Road, Bearwood, West Midlands B66 4ET, was presented on 13 December 2004, by Newark Steel Limited, whose registered office is Barrett House, Cutler Heights Lane, Dudley Hill, Bradford BD4 9HU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham District Registry, The Priory Courts, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on Monday 14 March 2005, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 11 March 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Smith Partnership*, 4th Floor, Celtic House, Heritage Gate, Friary Street, Derby DE1 1LS. (Ref BD/HH/145432.1.)

24 January 2005. (009)

In the Lancaster County Court. No 3 of 2004

In the Matter of STYLE TAVERNS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Style Taverns Limited, trading from The Canal Turn, Lancaster Road, Carnforth, Lancaster LA5 9EE, presented on 13 December 2004 by Debtmatters Limited, Insolvency Practitioners, Tarleton House, 112a-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH, will be heard at Lancaster County Court, Mitre House, 2nd Floor, Church Street, Lancaster LA1 1UZ, on Wednesday 9 February 2005, at 1445 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on the preceding business day.

The Petitioner is *Gerard Nicholas Ratcliffe*, of Debtmatters Limited, Tarleton House, 112a-116 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4DH. 24 January 2005. (923)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No 565 of 2004

In the Matter of **THE SONG OF THE WILD SWAN LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of c/o Admin Solutions Limited, 2nd Floor, Compton House, 29-33 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4AR, presented on 4 October 2004 by Environment Agency, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, Merseyside L2 1XA, on 31 January 2005, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday 28 January 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bermans*, Pioneer Buildings, 65-67 Dale Street, Liverpool L2 2NS. (Ref 090/ENV 13 117.)

18 January 2005. (253)

In the Preston County Court. No 101 of 2004

In the Matter of TSA BAR AND SHOPFITTERS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 4, Kaymir Industrial Estate, Clitheroe Street, Preston, Lancashire PL1 4BP presented on 5 October 2004 by David Andrew Field, Joint Supervisor of the Company Voluntary Arrangement of Wilson Field, The Annexe, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9PF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston County Court, at Ringway, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2LL, on 18 March 2005, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 March 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Irwin Mitchell Solicitors, St Peter's House, Hartshead, Sheffield S1 2EL. (Ref EN/TJK/32223768-1 (LS).)

21 January 2005. (243)

In the Nottingham County Court. No 10 of 2005

In the Matter of WORLD CRICKET STORE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 30-31 Carlton Business Centre, Station Road, Nottingham NG4 3AA, presented on 17 December 2004 by East Midlands Regional Venture Capital Fund No 1 Limited Partnership, of Biocity, Pennyfoot Street, Nottingham NG1 1GF, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Nottingham County Court, at The Law Courts, 60 Canal Street, Nottingham NG1 7EJ, on Friday 18 February 2005, at 3.00 pm (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 17 February 2005.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Edwards Geldard*, 44 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5EL. (Ref AHS.)

21 January 2005. (241)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ABBEY PARK KNITWEAR LTD. Company Registration Number—01789182. Address of Registered Office—The Oval, 14 West Walk, Leicester, Leicestershire, LE1 7NA. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter—1812 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2049)

Name of Company—ADAM CONSTRUCTION (SOUTHERN) LTD. Company Registration Number—04812194. Address of Registered Office—C/O D Roper, Accountant, 445 Fair Oak Road, Fair Oak, Eastleigh, Hampshire, Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 2004. No. of Matter—1758 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2005. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

(2079)

Name of Company—AMBASSADOR PRINT SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—04228091. Address of Registered Office—66 Wigmore Street, London, W1U 2HQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th May 2004. No. of Matter—003360 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd September 2004. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2305)

Name of Company—BARRY WHITTLE HAULAGE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04295589. Address of Registered Office—167 Colville Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR33 9RE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2004. No. of Matter—006973 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—**BAYLAND ENGINEERING SERVICES LTD.** Company Registration Number—03967386. Address of Registered Office—Unit 1, Rudyard Court, Sheffield, S6 2LD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter—007320 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2048)

Name of Company—BENTLEYS VEHICLE CONTRACTS LTD. Company Registration Number—04174085. Address of Registered Office—106 Mary Street, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S1 4RU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2004. No. of Matter—006784 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2211)

Name of Company—**BLS SERVICES LTD.** Company Registration Number—03024661. Address of Registered Office—45 Pasture Drive, Castleford, West Yorkshire, WF10 5TL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th November 2004. No. of Matter—006786 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

(2393)

Name of Company—CASSANA STEEL LIMITED. Trading Name—Cassana Steel Limited. Address of Registered Office—1-6 Clay Street, London, W1U 6DA, Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—10th December 2004. No. of Matter—2051 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2428)

Company—CENTREHOME DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. Company Registration Number-03669729. Address of Registered Office—Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 3BP. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT Manchester, M3 3BP. Court—MANCHESTER Editor REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th July 2004. No. of Matter—1553 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—16th July 2004. Official Roulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, 2004. Manchester, M1 3HY.

Name of Company—CHARTER INTERNATIONAL UK LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03191501. Address of Registered Office—10 Mostyn Street, Llandudno, Conwy, Gwynedd, LL30 2PS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 2004. No. of Matter—006278 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—CHARTERLINE SERVICES LIMITED Company Registration Number-05206999. Address of Registered Office-10 Mostyn Street, Llandudno, Conwy, LL30 2PS. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 2004. No. of Matter—006279 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2123)

Name of Company—CITY CENTRE CALLS LTD. Company Registration Number-04555029. Address of Registered Office-Lower Briggate, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS1 6EH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd December 2003. No. of Matter—008153 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Po Box 326, 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M60 3ZZ.

Name of Company—CRYSTAL COMPUTERS LTD. Trading Name—Crystal Computers Limited. Company Registration Number-04224579. Address of Registered Office—Monica House, Saint Augustine's Road, Wisbech, Cambs, PE13 8HY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2004. No. of Matter-006971 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order-19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—DORSET FITTING SERVICE LTD. Company Registration Number—04381611. Address of Registered Office— Poole Hill, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH2 5PS. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 2004. No. of Matter—1862 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2409)

Name of Company—DOWNTOWN SECURITY SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—2860632. Address of Registered Office—2 Longrood Road, Bilton, Rugby, Warwickshire, CV22 7RG. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition— 25th November 2004. No. of Matter—1804 of 2004. Date of Windingup Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2236)

Name of Company—EASTERN INSTRUMENT SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—03311759. Address of Registered Office—52-54 Oswald Road, Scunthorpe, DN15 7PQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2004. No. of Matter—006982 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

Name of Company—ELITE PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—4665847. Address of Registered Office—Topping Barn, 232-238 Darwen Road, Bromley Cross, Bolton, BL7 9JQ. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th April 2004. No. of Matter—21 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—3rd August 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2045)

Name of Company—EMBERT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04654507. Address of Registered Office—Park House, Church Place, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN1 5ED. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—7th December 2004. No. of Matter—152 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—2014 January 2005. 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2434)

Name of Company—ENDWELL FACILITIES LIMITED. Company Registration Number-04409431. Address of Registered Office-Riverside House, 1/5 Como Street, Romford, Essex, RM7 7DN. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—10th March 2004. No. of Matter-17 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order-26th May 2004. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

Name of Company—EUROPEAN INTERIOR SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number-04565974. Address of Registered Office—Unit 12, Old Waleswood Colliery, Mansfield Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S26 5PQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd November 2004. No. of Matter—006772 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order-19th January 2005. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

Name of Company—EUROSPORT UK LTD. Company Registration Number—04342301. Address of Registered Office—Unit 5E Stag Industrial Estate, Oxford Street, Bilston, West Midlands, WV14 8HJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter-007322 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2067)

Name of Company—FAST TRAIN LTD. Company Registration Number—04596801. Address of Registered Office—3-4 Sentinel Square, Brent Street, London, NW4 2EL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2004. No. of Matter—006992 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2151)

Name of Company—**FORMULA WOMAN LTD.** Company Registration Number—04621895. Address of Registered Office—52 Great Eastern Street, London, EC2A 3EP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th October 2004. No. of Matter— 006079 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

Name of Company—G.E. HYDRAFAB LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03979127. Address of Registered Office-Baker Street, London, W1U 6RD. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-10th December 2004. No. of Matter—007636 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

(2333)

Name of Company—GLOBAL LOGISTICS (NORTHERN) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04156204. Address of Registered Office—25-29 Sandy Way, Yeadon, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS19 7EW. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter—1813 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, I City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2322)

Name of Company—GOLD CONSULTANTS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04171167. Address of Registered Office—3 St Michaels Close, Aveley, Essex, RM15 4SY. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—6th August 2004. No. of Matter—60 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd September 2004. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2259)

Name of Company—GOLDWING GLAZING AND CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—3242609. Address of Registered Office—253A Hull Road, Anlaby Common, Kingston upon Hull, HU4 7RY, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th October 2004. No. of Matter—006641 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

Name of Company—HALLVILLE DEVELOPMENTS LTD. Company Registration Number—04127145. Address of Registered Office—4th Floor Citrus House, 42-46 Dale Street, Liverpool, Merseyside, L2 5SF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th November 2004. No. of Matter—006881 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2320)

Name of Company—HAND CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—03804153. Address of Registered Office—Mcintyre Irwin, 18 Silver Street, Enfiled, Middlesex, EN1 3EG. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 2004. No. of Matter—1800 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2369)

Name of Company—HOMESTYLE UK LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03819327. Address of Registered Office—5 Halfpenny Close, Knaresborough, North Yorkshire, HG5 0TG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2004. No. of Matter—006705 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

Name of Company—INSPIRED CREATIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—04583138. Address of Registered Office—41 Lindum Court, 66 Princess Road, Poole, Dorset, BH12 1BJ. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2004. No. of Matter—3011 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—24th January 2005. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2431)

Name of Company—KENSWAY ENGINEERING TANK SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04524567. Address of Registered Office—69 Polsloe Road, Exeter, Devon, EX1 2NF. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2004. No. of Matter—1765 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, The Forum, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2421)

Name of Company—**LEGAL SANCTUARY PLC.** Company Registration Number—04567635. Address of Registered Office—Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London, N2 8EX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th October 2004. No. of Matter—006655 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2248)

Name of Company—LINKWAY PRE-PRESS LIMITED. Trading Name—Linkway Pre-Press Limited. Company Registration Number—03999071. Address of Registered Office—249 Cranbrook Road, Ilford, Essex, IG1 4TG, Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—4th October 2004. No. of Matter—1400 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2005. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

Name of Company—LMB (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—04960823. Address of Registered Office—19-21 Crewe Road, Alsager, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST7 2EP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 2004. No. of Matter—007068 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Po Box 326, 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M60 3ZZ. (2319)

Name of Company—LOGISTICS MANAGEMENT RAILFREIGHT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02907594. Address of Registered Office—Church Farm House, Sheriff Hutton, York, YO60 6SY, Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—3rd September 2004. No. of Matter—1129 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2228)

Name of Company—LOUIS DELICATESSEN LTD. Trading Name—Louis Delicatessen Ltd. Company Registration Number—03380127. Address of Registered Office—81 Upper St Giles Street, Norwich, Norfolk, NR2 1AB. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter—1825 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2113)

Name of Company—MOBILE WORLD IN-CAR & SECURITY LTD. Company Registration Number—03219117. Address of Registered Office—10 Staines Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW3 3JS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th November 2004. No. of Matter—007017 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2191)

Name of Company—NEW MOTION UK LTD. Company Registration Number—04210918. Address of Registered Office—16 Westgate, Skelmersdale, Lancashire, Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2004. No. of Matter—1782 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—12th January 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Name of Company—NORFOLK WHOLESALE FLOWERS LTD. Company Registration Number—04264540. Address of Registered Office—Unit 21, Morgan Way, Bowthorpe, Norwich, Norfolk, NR5 9JJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter—007313 of 2004. Date of Windingup Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2133)

Name of Company—NORTH WEST MUSIC LTD. Company Registration Number-02799020. Address of Registered Office-Roman House, 10 East Road, London, N1 6BG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd December 2004. No. of Matter-007868 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order-12th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2341)

Name of Company—OLIVERS PRIVATE HIRE LIMITED. Trading Name—Olivers Private Hire Limited. Company Registration Number—04718112. Address of Registered Office—Unit 2, Northfield Mill, Poynt Close, Wymondham, NR18 0UB. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—7th November 2004. No. of Matter—4052 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—17th January 2005. Offici Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. Official (2232)

Name of Company—P EVANS TRANSPORT LTD. Company Registration Number-04095418. Address of Registered Office-45 High Street, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire, SA61 2BP. Court-BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 2004. No. of Matter—1852 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2432)

Company—PENISTONE ELECTRICAL MECHANICAL SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number-03677938. Address of Registered Office—35 Southgate, Penistone, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S36 6EA. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-1st December 2004. No. of Matter—1851 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

Name of Company—PHOENIX FIRST AID TRAINING SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—04567036. Address of Registered Office—Marlin House, Kings Road, Immingham, N E Lincs, DN40 1AW. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 2004. No. of Matter—1853 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2298)

Name of Company—PURECALL LTD. Company Registration Number—03902707. Address of Registered Office—Chengate House, 61 Pepper Road, Hunslet, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS10 2RU. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd December 2003. No. of Matter—008155 of 2003. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—Po Box 326, 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M60 3ZZ.

Name of Company—**OUERCUS INVESTMENTS LTD**. Company Registration Number—02732661. Address of Registered Office-Quercus Investments Limited, 70 Charlotte Street, London, W1T 4QG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 2004. No. of Matter—007278 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2087)

Name of Company—RICHMOND WINDOWS CONSERVATORIES LTD. Company Registration Number-0C304251. Address of Registered Office—Dock Road, South Bromborough, Wirral, Merseyside, Ch62 4SR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 2004. No. of Matter—007144 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Company—SAPPHIRE WINDOWS AND Name CONSERVATORIES LTD. Company Registration Number—03200587. Address of Registered Office—59 Enfield Industrial Estate, Enfield, Redditch, Worcester, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 2004. No. of Matter—007113 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company—SHOAL FISHERIES LTD. Company Registration Number—03577710. Address of Registered Office—54-56 Ridley Road, Dalston, London, E8 2NR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-29th November 2004. No. of Matter—007333 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2405)

Name of Company—SLIPSTREAM RECRUITMENT LTD. Company Registration Number-04436094. Address of Registered Office—Tsavo 3 Shall Holdings, Tewkesbury Road, Uckington, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL51 9SL. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 2004. No. of Matter-1790 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order-19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1

Name of Company—SMARTTRACK SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—03447338. Address of Registered Office—Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road, London, N17 9LN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th November 2004. No. of Matter-006948 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order-19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—SUSSEX TIPPERS LTD. Company Registration Number—04864488. Address of Registered Office—Unit B, Churchill Link Business Park, Chartwell Road, Lancing, West Sussex, Court-BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th November 2004. No. of Matter—1835 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2167)

Name of Company—**SYTEK POLYMERS LIMITED**. Company Registration Number—02922168. Address of Registered Office—C/O Kpmg, 100 Temple Street, Bristol, BS1 6AG. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 2004. No. of Matter—3100 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—20th December 2004. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2235)

Name of Company—T AND T CIVIL ENGINEERING LTD. Company Registration Number—03414769. Address of Registered Office—51 Percy Street, Hartlepool, TS26 0HS. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 2004. No. of Matter—1796 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

of Company—THREE LYONS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. Company Registration Number-04762061. Address of Registered Office—Langley House, Park Road East Finchley, London, N2 8EX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 2004. No. of Matter—007133 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2188)

Name of Company—UNIQUE FOOD PREPARATIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—04500354. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—9th November 2004. No. of Matter—29 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—17th January 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2039)

Name of Company—WEST ONE MANAGEMENT LTD. Company Registration Number—03660463. Address of Registered Office—21 High Way, Broadstone, Dorset, BH18 9NB. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th November 2004. No. of Matter—145 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2237)

Name of Company—WILD GOOSE CHASE LTD. Company Registration Number—04330887. Address of Registered Office—167 Lord Street, Southport, Merseyside, Pr8 1PF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2004. No. of Matter—007257 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2277)

Name of Company—WOODWARD CONTRACTS LTD. Company Registration Number—02943826. Address of Registered Office—27 Saint Cuthberts Street, Bedford, Bedfordshire, MK40 3JG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 2004. No. of Matter—007157 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—19th January 2005. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2059)

Notice of Dividends

CAMBRIDGE COMMERCIAL TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the Liquidator intends to make a first and final distribution to Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up. The last date for proving debts against the above-named Company is 25 February 2005, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Ian Carr, of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Byron House, Cambridge Business Park, Cambridge CB4 0WZ, the Liquidator of the Company. After 25 February 2005, the Liquidator will pay the First and Final unsecured Dividend without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proved.

I Carr, Liquidator

20 January 2005. (329)

Final Meetings

DWP TRUCK SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, on 21 March 2005, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Those Creditors who wish to vote by proxy must return the form of proxy to the Liquidator at First Floor, Milford House, 43-55 Milford Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 2BP, which is to be received by 12.00 noon on the working day before the Meeting of Creditors.

B P Knights, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (028)

K&M ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG LLP, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG, on 15 March 2005, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

R J Hill, Liquidator

19 January 2005. (017)

In the Derby Country Court No 115 of 2002

MITCHELL LESLIE PADLEY

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Debtor will be held at White Lodge, 50 Ledbury Road, Hereford HR1 2SY, on 3 March 2005, at 10.30 am, to receive a report by the Trustee of her administration of the Debtor's estate and to determine whether the Trustee should receive her release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Creditor. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Trustee no later than 12.00 noon on 2 March 2005.

E M Grove, Trustee

24 January 2005. (029)

PREMIER PRODUCT SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 28 February 2005, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Smith & Williamson Limited, No 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, no later than 12.00 noon on 25 February 2005.

A C Spicer, Liquidator

24 January 2005. (355)

In the High Court of Justice, Liverpool District Registery No 421 of 2004

TRACKTOP ENGINEERING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on Tuesday 1 March 2005, at 11.15 am, to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 January 2005. (354)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ACKLAND, Marc Richard, carrying on business as S.G.C Executive Limousine & Car Hire, P.O. Box 698, Rainham, Kent ME8 9WX and residing at 21 Suffolk Avenue, Rainham, Kent ME8 7LA and latley residing at 6 Tanker Hill, Rainham, Kent and 54 London Road, Newington, Kent ME9 7NR. Court-MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—36 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

ADAMS, Robert James, unemployed of The Croft, Flat 5, High Tree Close, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 1BT and lately residing at 103 Fangrove Park, Lyne Lane, Lyne, Chertsey, Surrey KT151BP. Court-KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—16 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon,

ALDER, Kevyn Paul, unemployed of Flat 7, The Birches, Folly Lane, GL5 1SF, and lately residing at Laurel Cottage, Brewery Lane, Thrupp, GL5 2EA, both in Stroud, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

ALEXANDER, Roy, Merchandiser Shop Fitter, of 59 Mansell Road East, Millbrook, Southampton, lately residing at 112 Cowley Close, Maybush, Southampton, SO16 9WE. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—28 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2339)

ALLAN, John Richard, currently a taxi driver of 27 Clifton Avenue, Leyland, Lancashire, PR25 3ES. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—8492 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4

ALLEN, SARAH A, of 4 Barkis Road Great Yarmouth Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 2004. No. of Matter-683 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

ALLEN, Sheena Lesley, 2 Alder Grove, Mansfield Woodhouse, Nottinghamshire NG19 8NY. unemployed, also known as Sheena Gregson (maiden name). Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition-20th January 2005. No. of Matter-41 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

ALLEN, WAYNE E, of 4 Barkis Road, Great Yarmouth NR30 3DU. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—12th October 2004. No. of Matter-682 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

ALLISON, STEPHEN COLIN, currently a taxi driver address unknown lately of 37 Elgin Close Cramlington Northumberland. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 2004. No. of Matter—10645 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

ALLOTT, Janis Margaret, Janis Maragaret Allott, unemployed, residing at 3 Roseberry Avenue, Newland Avenue HU5 2NL in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—68 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

ALWAN, Ahmed, occupation Unknown, of 9 Garrison Close, Liverpool, Merseyside, L8 0HA lately trading at 58 Durning Road, Liverpool, Merseyside, L7 5NG as a Newsagent as Durning Road Newsagency. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th November 2004. No. of Matter—10216 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

ARROWSMITH, Tom Wilson, occupation unknown, of The Coach House, Curzon Park North, Chester. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2004. No. of Matter—249 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

ARTHURS, Brenda Ann, of 21 Len Freeman Place, Clem Attlee Estate, Fulham, London SW6 7TN unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter— 455 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 (2186)Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

ASKEW, STEPHEN, of 164 Osier Crescent Muswell Hill London N10 1RF trading at 1055 Finchley Road London NW11 7ES as an unknown occupation trading at Unit 9/10 School Road Park Royale London NW10 6TD as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd September 2004. No. of Matter—8536 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

ASPLEN, Jennifer Heidi, also known as Lebaigue, 15 Barnes Road, Donington, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE11 4UW. Housewife. Court-BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter-11 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

ASPLEN, Nicholas John, 15 Barnes Road, Donington, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE11 4UW. Paint sprayer. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—10 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

BADEN-POWELL, Henry, occupation unknown of 7 Napier Road London W14 8LQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2004. No. of Matter—7349 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2120)

BAILEY, Andrew Clive, a Student, of 15 Bryan Road, Elland, HX5 0QZ in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2380)

BAKER, Cindy, . Administrative Assistant of South Cottage, Obthorpe, Bourne PE10 0ER and lately residing at 21 The Steyning, Werrington, Peterborough PE4 6QL. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—30 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2213)

BALMENT, Michael Anthony, unemployed 15 Spinney North, Pulborough, West Sussex RH20 2AS. lately residing at 14 Ormerod Court, Heath Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 3AU. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—85 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2010)

BARDEN, Hayley Anne, Unemployed. currently residing at 2 Heron Walk, Singleton, Ashford, Kent, TN23 5GX. lately residing at 68 Eyehorne Street, Hollingbourne, Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—47 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2196)

BARRETT, Janet Mary, unemployed, of 2 Linthorpe Walk, Bolton, BL3 4DT, and lately residing at 13 Oakland Walk, Bolton, BL3 4DL. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—8 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2381)

BATE, JILLY, also known as Jilly Brown and Jilly Williams and Jilly Horler, a checkout operator of 97 Milton Brow, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset, BS22 8DF lately residing at 30 Marconi Close, Weston Super Mare, North Somerset. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—62 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

BATEMAN, Justin Mark, a taxi driver, of 4 Kestrel Close, Kingston Upon Thames, Surrey KT25 6GU. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2152)

BATHE, Debra Alexandra, currently residing at 98 Copland Close, Brighton Hill, Basingstoke, Hants, RG22 4LB. lately residing at 3 Fountains Close, Basingstoke, Hants, RG24 9EZ. currently an administrator. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—29 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2078)

BEARD, Anne Elizabeth, a Stock Controller, residing at 31 Waterhouse Moor, Harlow, Essex CM18 6BB. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2084)

BEARD, Gary William, a Materials Handler, residing at 31 Waterhouse Moor, Harlow, Essex CM18 6BB. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—18 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2035)

BEARDMORE, Ian Edwin, unemployed of 26 Stanway Avenue, Sneyd Green, Stoke-on-Trent, ST6 2LP. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—28 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2127)

BECKETT, Adrian, docker, residing at Derna, The Island, Barrow-upon-Humber DN19 7AJ lately residing at Papist Hall Mews, High Street, Barrow-upon-Humber both in North Lincolnshire. Court—SCUNTHORPE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—4 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2300)

BENN, Gillian, aka Emery, a Customer Services Agent of 57a Halewick Lane, Lancing, West Sussex BN15 0ND lately residing at 55 Aldrington Avenue, Hove BN3 7EL. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—82 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2001)

BENNETT, Howard David, a Salesman, residing at 17 Hillcrest Lodge, Allum Lane, Elstree, Hertfordshire, WD6 3LG. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—20 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2111)

BENSTEAD, Helen, a Bar Person of 14 Eskdale Drive, Jarrow, NE32 4AA and lately residing at 40 Belloc Avenue, South Shields, NE34 9HX. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2170)

BENTLEY, Paul, of 17 Box Close, Laindon, Basildon, Essex, SS15 4AG. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—29th October 2004. No. of Matter—629 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2289)

BERGONZI, David William, currently a Subcontractor in the Construction Ind of 1 Ivory Close, Tuffley, Gloucestershire, GL4 0QY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2004. No. of Matter—6694 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BERNSTEIN, Steven Andrew, a Self Employed Market, lately trading as Gamesters, residing at 10 Haltside, Hatfield, Hertfordshire, AL10 9SY. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—19 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2021)

BIGG, JAMIE JOHN, a General Labourer of 11 Sunnymead, Oakhill, Radstock, BA35 5AX and lately carrying on business as Jamie Bigg Fruit & Veg from the same address. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—58 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

BILTON, Sharon, at 66 Victoria Street, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG24 4UN a fitness instructor. Court-NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—48 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

BLEWITT, Charles Ivan, residing at 36 Stockmead Road, Little Billing, Northampton NN3 9TY, a self employed Taxi Driver. Court-NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—35 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2334)

BOASE, James Kevin, currently a Subcontractor, of Flat Commercial Hotel, Market Square, St Just, Cornwall, TR19 7HE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter-8418 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

BOGALSKI, PAUL ADAM, Paul Adam Boglaski of 27 Winch House, Kings Road, London SW10 OTR unemployed latley a financial adviser. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th January 2005. No. of Matter-203 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B (2215)

BOND, Lesley, Ms Lesley Bond, unemployed of Basement Flat, 175 Banbury Road, Oxford, OX2 7AW. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—25 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2193)

BOWDEN, Mark John, of 10 Sandringham Close, Market Drayton, Shropshire TF9 1RW. Car Valetor. lately residing at Flat 6, 5 Berriew Street, Welshpool, Powys SY21 7SQ and 30 Clos Bryn-y-Ddol, Welshpool, Powys SY21 7UP. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd December 2004. No. of Matter—268 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd December 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

BOWYER, Geoffrey, currently a Chicken Catcher, of 46 Winslow Road, Bromyard, Herefordshire, HR7 4TN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 2004. No. of Matter—10508 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BRACE, Tracy Marie, Also known as Tracy Marie Oliphant. Regional Business Manager. currently residing at 223 Telegraph Road, Deal, Kent, CT149DD. lately residing at Flat 23, Pemberton Court, Hospital Hill, Seabrook, Kent, CT21 9RP. Previously residing at Kikiboo, Downs Road, East Studdal, Near Dover, Kent, CT15 5BX. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—48 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1

BRADY, Beverley Anne, (Unemployed), 87 Mulberry Eccleston, St Helens, Merseyside, WA10 4DQ. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—33 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2279)

BRAILSFORD, Samantha Annette, Office Manager, of 55 Thornway, High Lane, Stockport, SK6 8ER, lately residing at 11 Hartington Road, High Lane, Stockport, formerly residing at 15 Shelley Close, Penistone, Sheffield, S36 6GT. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition— 21st January 2005. No. of Matter—16 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BREWER, David Alan, unemployed, residing at 35 Newland Gardens Hertford, Hertfordshire, SG13 7WN. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—19 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

BRIGGS, Christopher, - Oven Assembler of 11 Collinson Avenue, Banks, Middlesbrough, TS5 4QL. MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

BROCK, Joanne, a Housewife of 3 Southfields, From, Somerset, BA11 5AW. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

BROWN, Angela Jane, formerly known as Angela Jane Leat, unemployed of c/o 5 Windsor Road, Ashton-in-Makerfield, Wigan, Lancashire WN4 9EP lately residing at 102 North Street, Ashton-in-Makerfield, Wigan, Lancashire WN4 8TD and lately carrying on business as Creature Comforts at 17 Wigan Road, Ashton-in-Makerfield, Wigan, Lancashire, WN4 9AR. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BROWN, Claire Elaine, occupation unknown, and residing at 125 Edinburgh Street, Gorse Hill, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN2 8DE. Court-SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—10th December 2004. No. of Matter—314 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2424) BROWN, Oliver John Clifford, of 90 Alexandra Road, Mutley, Plymouth, Devon, PL4 7JT, Chef, lately residing at Flat 2, 4 Elliot Street, The Hoe, Plymouth, Devon, PL1 2PP. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—32 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2171)

BROWNLESS, Peter, unemployed, of 17 Martin Court, Ayton, Washington, Tyne and Wear, NE38 0EP and lately residing at 29 Crakeway, Ayton, Washington, Tyne and Wear, NE38 0DR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—54 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2253)

BRUEN, Charles, unemployed, of and lately carrying on business under the style of Bruen Builders, from 58 Rynal Place, Evesham, Worcestershire, WR11 4PY. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—16 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BRYAN, Martin George, Warehouse Operative, 11 Muray Street, Goldenhill, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire, ST6 5QL. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—32 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2317)

BUDD, Neil Edward, unemployed, of 51 Kingfisher Close, Bordon, Hampshire GU35 0XX. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—21 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2266)

BULLOCK, MARIA FRANCIS, unemployed of 64 Park Road, Staple Hill, Bristol, BS16 5LG lately residing at Foresters Arms, 20 Salisbury Road, Downend, Bristol, BS16 5RB and lately carrying on business as Foresters Arms, 20 Salisbury Road, Downend, Bristol, BS16 5RB. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—49 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2012)

BUNTING, Emma Victoria, unemployed of 45 Nottingham Road, Ripley, Derbyshire, DE5 3AS and lately residing at 67 Woodlands Road, Allestree, Derby, DE22 2HH. Court—DER BY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—31 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2208)

BUNTING, PHILIP ALLEN, of 145 Stoneleigh Avenue, Enfield, Greater London EN1 4HH an alarm engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th January 2005. No. of Matter—175 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2182)

BURKE, Catherine Bridget, (Student), 79 Grandison Road, Liverpool, L4 9SU. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—34 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2024)

BURRELL, Paul, - unemployed of 99 Wordsworth Avenue, Wheatley Hill, Co Durham, DH6 3RE, lately residing at 21a Gloucester Terrace, Haswell, Co Durham, DH6 2EG, previously carrying on business in partnership with another as Swift Taxis, c/o Crossways Hotel, Dunelm Road, Thornley, Co Durham. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—15 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2398)

BYRNE, PETER DANIEL ARRON, currently unemployed of 9 Southfield Road Waltham Cross Hertfordshire EN8 7HD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th November 2004. No. of Matter—10600 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS (2268)

BYRNE, Serena Rose Marie, unemployed, also known as Serena Rose Marie Thompson, also known as Serena Rose Marie Smith, of 39 Severn Road, Stonehouse, GL10 2DJ, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—9 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2061)

CALDERWOOD, DAVID LLOYD, of and trading at 20 Jansen Walk, Clapham Junction, London SW11 2AZ a Personal Trainer trading as David Calderwood Personal Fitness. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—397 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2089)

CALLINGHAM, ADAM MARK, of 25 Bluebell Walk Brandon Suffolk IP27 0XG unemployed lately carrying on business as a Convenience store franchise at 33-35 High Street Brandon Suffolk IP27 0AQ. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2005. No. of Matter—9 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA

CALTON, Andrea Barbara, Retired, of 6 Wesley Court, The Gue, Porthleven, TR13 9HD, lately residing at 1 Harbourside Flats, Porthleven, Cornwall, 5 Wheal Rose, Porthleven, Cornwall and 9 Wheal Rose, Porthleven, Cornwall. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—27 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2388)

CAMPION, ANN-LOUISE, unemployed, residing at 41 Valentine Way Silver End, Witham in the County of Essex, and also known as Ann-Louise Donovan. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—26 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2255)

CARRINGTON, Kay Vera, unemployed of 20 Westwood Lane, Lower Ince, Wigan, WN3 4NG. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—13 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

CARTER, Simon, occupation unknown, 9 Vicarage Road, Bradwell Village, Milton Keynes MK13 9AG. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—30th November 2004. No. of Matter—278 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2218)

CASEY, JOHN, of and trading at 16 Lawn Avenue, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire, PE1 3RB as an unknown occupation as Keyrings Roofing Contractors. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th September 2004. No. of Matter—8654 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2315)

CASTLE, Karen, unemployed of 79 Flamstead Avenue, Loscoe, Derbyshire, DE75 7RP, and lately residing at and carrying on business as a Licensee, from The Market Hotel, Market Place, Heanor, Derbyshire, DE75 7AA, and previously from Sir John Warren Public House, Market Place, Ilkeston, Derbyshire, DE7 5QA. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—32 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL

(2243)

CHRYSOSTOMOU, ARISTOS, of 122b Oglander Road, London SE15 4EE unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—494 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

CINA, Carmelo, 39 Leahurst Court, Leahurst Court Road, Brighton BNI 6UL a restaurant manager, lately residing at Flat 4, Ashburnham House, 24 Old London Road, Brighton BNI 8XQ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—94 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

CLARKE, Jon Albert, unemployed of 30 Abbots Close, Cambridge, CB4 2SY. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

CLIFFORD, Julie, unemployed, of 39 Steuart Road, Bitterne, Southampton, SO18 1AJ, lately residing at 64 Churchfields, Dartmouth, Devon, TQ6 9HJ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—27 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

COCKINGS, JOANNE, a Supply Teacher of 29 Kings Street, Port Talbot, SA13 1AY. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—3 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

COLES, Rebecca, unemployed of 16 Lammas Close, Abingdon, Oxford, OX14 1PB. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—26 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

COOPER, ERNEST EDWARD, occupation unknown of 2 Abbott Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP33 3UA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th October 2004. No. of Matter—9551 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

COOPER, Jacqueline, unemployed, residing at 92 Eltham Road, London SE12 8UE. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition-17th January 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

COULING, James Stanton, currently an Auto Electrician of 11 Butlers Drive, Carterton, Oxfordshire, OX18 3QX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—8463 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

COWANS, Kelly-Anne Eleanor, a dispenser, of 22 Valley Gardens, Wallsend, Tyne and Wear, NE28 7HB and lately residing at 30 Locksley Close, New York, North Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE29 8EN. Court-NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter-47 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2046)

COX, Paul Desmond, currently a Builder and Decorator of the Caravan, Brook Farm, Hillside Road, Wellingborough, Caravan, Brook Farm, Hillside Road, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter—10540 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2379)

CRATE, Carol Mercer, unemployed of 8 Dinsdale Walk, Wolverhampton, WV6 0TR. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CROSSMAN, Therresa Rebecca, a ambulance liaison officer, at 111 Collingwood Road, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 1DU, also known as Therresa Rebecca Edwards and Therresa Rebecca Pass. Court-NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—47 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2314)

CRUICKSHANK, Emma Jane, 141 Bolton Court, Tipton, West Midlands DY4 0UY, unemployed, also known as Grogan, lately residing at 34 Martinsyde, Woking, Surrey GU22 8HT. Court— DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—8 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Birmingham, B2 4UP.

CRUICKSHANK, Mark, 141 Bolton Court, Tipton, West Midlands, DY4 0UY, unemployed, lately residing at 34 Martinsyde, Woking, Surrey GU22 8HT. Court—DUDLEY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—9 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2407)

CURNOW, Jon Barrie, Self-employed Share Fisherman of 9 Rosewall Cottages, St Ives, Cornwall, TR26 1QN, lately residing at 4 Penbeagle Close, St Ives, Cornwall, TR26 2HR and carrying on business as a Share Fisherman at 9 Rosewall Cottages, St Ives, Cornwall, TR26 IQN. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—25 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2290)

CUTLER, Adam Robin, carrying on business as A.N.D at 52-53 The Harvey Centre, Harlow, Essex, Cm20 Zar, residing at 1 Great Owl Road, Chigwell, 1G7 6AL. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition-15th June 2004. No. of Matter-196 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

CUTLER, Jayne Marguerite, unemployed of 48a Irving Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH6 5BH. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—21 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

DAVIS, SHIRLEY, also known as Shirley Carvallo (Unemployed) 16 Parkway, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 4RG. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

DAVIS, Simon Keith, currently a Taxi Driver of 9 Chatsworth Avenue, Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK11 8SY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2004. No. of Matter—10447 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

DAVIS, TERENCE COLIN, (Disabled) 16 Parkway, Bridgwater, Somerset TA6 4RG. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition— 24th January 2005. No. of Matter—15 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1

DEMPSEY, CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL, of 73 Albion Street, Rotherhithe London, SE16 7JA a hod carrier. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—503 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

DEMPSTER, James Hunter Harthill, currently a builder of 10 Bassett Road, Leighton Buzzard, Bedfordshire LU7 1AR. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th August 2004. No. of Matter—7291 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

DRAPER, BARBARA, of 24 Carron Close, Poplar, London, E14 6NN unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—502 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2385)

DRURY, LISA MARIE, unemployed, residing at 7 Grooms Lane, Silver End, Witham in the county of Essex, also known as Lisa Marie Tavener and lately carrying on business as Headturners a hairdressers at 132 Station Road, Burnham on Crouch aforesaid. Court— COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—25 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

DUGDALE, Dannielle, also known as Dannielle Bajjon of 3 Trevorder Road, Torpoint, Cornwall, PL11 2NR. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—35 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

DUNN, Richard Howard, unemployed, 94 Victoria Road, Hartshill, Nuneaton, CV10 0LR. lately residing at 47 Wentworth Drive, Nuneaton, CV11 6LZ. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition-20th January 2005. No. of Matter—26 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

DUTCH, PETER, occupation unknown, residing at 3 Eldridge Cottages, Olivers Lane, Colchester in the county of Essex. Court-COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th August 2004. No. of Matter—493 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2262)

EDMUNDS, PAUL, lately residing and carrying on business at Flat 4, 24 Claremont, Hastings, East Sussex TN34 1HA as an Electrical Contractor. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2004. No. of Matter—208 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2092)

ENGLISH, Michael Godfrey, Builder of Towngate House, Towngate West, Market Deeping, Peterborough, PE6 8DG and lately residing at 295 Albion Street, Southwick, Brighton, BN42 4AT and carrying on business as M G Building at Towngate House, Towngate West, Market Deeping, Peterborough, PE6 8DG as a General Builder and lately carrying on business as Michael English Partnership with another at 295 Albion Street, Southwick, Brighton, BN42 4AT as a sub contractor. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—25 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

EVANS, Robin Winston Alexander, of 2 Temperance Cottages, Shepherd Street, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex TN38 0EU -Engineer lately residing at 38 Old Roar Road, St. Leonards on Sea, East Sussex TN37 7HA. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

EVANS, Zoe, of 4 Edendale, Widnes, Cheshire, WAS 4YD (Dental Nurse). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—35 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2112)

FARRANT, Natasha Kristel, a Care Worker, residing at 405 Prestwick Road, South Oxhey, Hertfordshire, WD19 6UL, lately residing at 41 Gleneagles Close, South Oxhey, Hertfordshire, WD19 6LS, formerly residing at 247 Prestwick Road, South Oxhey, Hertfordshire, WD19 6EU. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—24 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

FIELD, BARBARA DOREEN, unemployed, residing at Flat 3, 35 The Parade, Walton on the Naze in the County of Essex, also known as Barbara Doreen Savage and Barbara Doreen Craker, lately residing at Flat 4, No. 8 Old Road, Frinton on Sea aforesaid. Court-COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—24 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

FINCH, SHARON LOUISE DANIELLE, also known as Sharon Louise Danielle Higham, unemployed, of Flat 1, 33 Old Leeds Road, Huddersfield, HD1 1SG and lately residing at 73 Lowestwood Lane, Wellhouse, Golcar, Huddersfield and lately a Company Director. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter-14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2042)

FISH, Nicholas Alan, of 65 Hollies Drive, Bayston Hill, Shrewsbury SY3 0NW a Plant Operator. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition-24th January 2005. No. of Matter-13 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2411)

FISHER, STEPHEN JON, unemployed of 8 Hamilton Place Trafalgar Road East Gorleston Great Yarmouth NR31 6QD and lately residing at Flat 3 100 Upper Cliff Road NR31 6AL and lately carrying on business as Wet & Warm Plumbing & Heating 8 Hamilton Place Trafalgar Road East Gorleston Great Yarmouth NR31 6QD. Court— NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—53 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2250)

FISHER, TRUDY LISA, also known as Trudy Lisa Harborne, a cinema employee residing at 58 Redford Crescent, Withywood, Bristol, BS13 8RZ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—59 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD

FISHER, VANESSA JAYNE, unemployed, also known as Vanessa Jayne Hodds, and also Vanessa Jayne Fairhead, of 8 Hamilton Place, Trafalgar Road East, Gorleston, Great Yarmouth, NR31 6QD, and lately residing at Flat 3, 100 Upper Cliff Road, Gorleston, Great Yarmouth, NR31 6AL. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition-21st January 2005. No. of Matter-54 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

FOORD, Craig Stuart, of 8 Glamis Close, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 9BB, engineer and lately residing at 18 Old Rope Walk, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 9DF and formerly at 7 Silverley Way, Ashley, Newmarket, Suffolk, CB8 9DY and 42 Parkside, Haverhill, Suffolk, CB9 8NG. Court— CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—11 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

FORDHAM, SEAN, of 258 Richmond Road, Hackney, London, E8 3QW a hairdresser lately trading at 47 Greek Street, Soho, London, W1D 4EE as Fordham White. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—457 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

FOWLES, Dereck, (Unknown) of 48 Clayburn Circle, Basildon, Essex SS14 1PY. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2004. No. of Matter-644 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2037)

FRANKLIN, Howard Gordon, occupation Unknown, of and lately trading at 30 Bute Gardens West, Wallington, Greater London SM6 8SR as a Plumber. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 2004. No. of Matter—10317 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

FRYER, ADRIAN TIMOTHY JOHN, occupation unknown of 8 Yarbrook Lavant Chichester West Sussex PO18 ODK lately trading at 15 Broyle Close Chichester West Sussex PO19 4BG as a Catering Trader. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 2004. No. of Matter—10611 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

GANDER, Nicholas Mark, Also K/As Nick Gander a Director C/O The Mount, Blackgate Lane, Henfield, West Sussex BN5 9AD. lately Residing at Gable End, West Street, Mayfield, East Sussex TN20 6DR. and Carrying On Business as a Director at Cobra House, East Quay, Newhaven, Sussex BN9 0BN. Removals. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—93 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

GARRIOCK, Ronald Walter, Retired, of 122 Waveney Drive, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR33 0TP and lately residing at 31 St Johns Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR33 OFF and lately residing at 31 St Johns Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR33 OPH. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—46 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

GEORGE, Neil Alan, a Retailer of 63 Rudmore Park, Bath, Bath & North East Somerset, Bal 3JB, lately carrying on business as "George' a furniture and interior accessories retailer at 19 Broad Street, Bath, Bath & North East Somerset, BA1 5LN. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—15 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2156) GIBSON, Dobo Parker, unemployed, of 127 Brackenwood Road, Bebington, Wirral CH63 2LU. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2386)

GILES, Kelly Michelle, unemployed, residing at 30 Marsh Court, Pincott Road, South Wimbledon SW19 2LD. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—23 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2161)

GILLETT, Alison Louise, also known as Alison Louise Pennington, 6 Bergen Close, Bootle, Merseyside, L20 9QE and lately residing at 33 Mornington Avenue, Crosby, Liverpool, L23 0SA (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—32 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

GILSENAN, Mark, of 14 The Gables, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex, SS13 1PY. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—29th October 2004. No. of Matter—627 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2181)

GODBEHERE, CRAIG, of 7 Ladybank Road, Mosborough, Sheffield S20 5BT, occupation unknown. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2004. No. of Matter—626 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2122)

GOLDEN, Mark Daniel, of 3 Oaklands, Northfield, Birmingham, B31 1FD. Retail Manager. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—77 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2210)

GRAHAM, LOUISE ANNMARIE, of 5 Pochard Court, Eagle Drive, Colindale, London NW9 5BQ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th January 2005. No. of Matter—150 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2219)

GREEN, Derek Ainsley, of 3 The Cottages, Haywood Oaks Lane, Blidworth, Mansfield, Notts, NG21 0PE, Unemployed. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—66 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2394)

GREENFIELD, Terence Stanley, an engineer of 124 Vernon Road, Feltham, Middlesex TW13 4JZ. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—18 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2119)

GRIFFIN, TRACY HAZEL, occupation unknown of Flat 12 Arnhem Wharf 2 Arnhem Place London E14 3RU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th September 2004. No. of Matter—8049 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2276)

GRISBY, IAN WILLIAM, Self-employed Driving Instructor, Residing at 14 Barleyhayes Close, Ipswich, IP2 9GX, in the County of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—16 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2102)

HAIGH, Ian, a driver/storeman of 9 Stirling Close, Woolston, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 4DW. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2293)

HALL, Mark Anthony, Team Leader, 28 Pine Drive, Syston, Leicester, LE7 2PZ. lately residing at 21 St Columba Way, Syston, Leicester, LE7 1RP. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—25 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2072)

HALLIWELL, IAN, of 49 Cornation Road Hoyland Barnsley South Yorkshire S74 9HR trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as In Light Haulage. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2004. No. of Matter—10449 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2249)

HANSON, Ginette, a checkout operator of 40 Hyde Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 3LB. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—13 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2068)

HANSON, Stephen John, a self employed taxi driver of 40 Hyde Street, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 3LB. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2044)

HART, STEPHEN LAURIE, unemployed, of 10 Potternewton View, Chapel Allerton, Leeds, LS7 2DW, lately a Recruitment Consultant. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—32 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005 Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2153)

HAYEE, ABDUL, of 65 Ashfield Road, Harringey, London N4 1NY and lately trading at 20-22 Bromley Hill Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 4JX as Self-employed as Bayleaf unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—459 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

HEADINGTON, STEVEN JOHN, currently a Lift Installer, of 12 Westgate, Sale, Greater Manchester, M33 6RQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st September 2004. No. of Matter—7777 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2327)

HEATH, Sharon, of 6 Halfmoon Drive, Kirkby-In-Ashfield, Nottinghamshire NG17 7FY. unemployed, also previously known as Sharon Flock, Sharon Grafton and Sharon Swainston. Court— NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—40 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2032)

HEWITT, Angela Elizabeth, unemployed, also known as Angela Elizabeth Johnson of 50 Goldsworthy Close, Liden, SN3 6PB and lately residing at 181 Cranmore Avenue, Park South, and formerly residing at 60 Rodbourne Road, and previously residing at 44 Crombey Street all in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition-24th January 2005. No. of Matter-17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1

HEWITT, Peter Steven, unemployed, of 50 Goldsworthy Close, Liden SN3 6PB and lately residing at 181 Cranmore Avenue, Park South, and formerly residing at 60 Rodbourne Road, and previously residing at 44 Crombey Street all in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—18 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

HIGGINBOTTOM, ADRIAN M, 36 Church Lane, Calow, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S44 5AH. Court—CHESTER FIELD. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2004. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2180)

HIGGINS, Kelly Joy, of 51 College Road, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands, B73 5DJ. Registered General Nurse. Court— BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—71 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whathar Debtories of Condition 1. Position 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Birmingham, B2 4UP. Street,

HILTON, Lisa Marie, also known as Lisa-Marie Hilton, a Secretary of 201 Tolladine Road, Worcester, WR4 9AS and lately residing at 12th May Avenue, Worcester both in Worcestershire. Court— May Avenue, Worcester both in Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

HODGSON, DAVID MICHAEL, of and trading at 23 Northcliffe Road Conisbrough Doncaster South Yorkshire DN12 3JP as a Haulage Contractor trading as D M Hodgson Transport. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th October 2004. No. of Matter—9114 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

HODGSON, Michelle Anne, unemployed of 101 Havant Road, North End, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO2 0BP and lately residing at 8 Haytor Park, Kingsteington, Devon, TQ12 3LD and also 23 St James Way, Portchester, Hampshire. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—22 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

HOLLINS, Stuart Martin, unemployed, of 53 Grassington Court, Walshaw, Bury, BL8 3AW, and lately residing at 59 Grassington Court, Walshaw, Bury, BL8 3AW. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—7 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

HOLT, Andrew Paul Henry, a warehouse team leader of 176 Coach Road Estate, Usworth, Washington, Tyne & Wear, NE37 2EP and lately residing at 11 Douglas Terrace, Concord, Washington, Tyne & Wear, NE38 2TR. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—55 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2383)

HOMER, Carl, of Sneyd Cottage, Sneyd Lane, Bloxwich, West Midlands, WS3 2LT and carrying on business as Regency Fabrications at Sneyd Cottage, Sneyd Lane, Bloxwich, West Midlands WS3 2LT. -WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—27th September 2004. No. of Matter—273 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

HOOTON, Donna, of 98 Sarehole Road, Hall Green, Birmingham, B28 8DT. Administrative Assistant. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—70 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HOWARD, Graham Barry, currently a trainee floor layer of 20 Sarum Close, Shipton Bellinger, Tidworth, Hampshire, Sp9 7TY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2004. No. of Matter—10458 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

HUBURN, Paul Steven, Flat 1, 116 Broadmeadow Lane, Kings Norton, Birmingham, B30 3NQ, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—76 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HUDSON, Maxine Lesley, of 12 Knighton Close, Sutton Coldfield, B74 4BA, Beautician. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition-24th January 2005. No. of Matter-83 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HUNT, Gareth John, of 2 The Acres, Meppershall, Beds SG17 5GD, a Driver. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—21 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2173)

HUTCHINS, Robert Thomas, unemployed of 86 Cleveland Street, Colne, Lancashire, BB8 0BE. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

JACKMAN, Steven, of and trading at 27 High Street, Haydon Wick, Swindon, SN25 1HU, as a Martial Arts Centre Prop, as the Ninja Academy (Swindon), trading at 5 Deveraux Road, Ebley, Stroud, Gloucestershire, GL5 4BT, as a Subcontractor as S and P Installations. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 2004. No. of Matter—10608 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB

JACKSON, Norman David, 14 Gladstone Street, Northwich, Cheshire, CW8 1HP and carrying on business as N.D.Jackson at 14 Gladstone Street, Northwich, Cheshire, CW8 1HP as a Health & Safety Consultant. Court—CREWE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—10 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2137)

JAGGER, Nicola Clare, also known as Nicola Clare Tomlins and Nicola Clare Walsh, Administrative Assistant, of 24 Broadwater Lane, Farncombe, Surrey GU7 3JQ and lately residing at 37 Whittington Road, Cheltenham, Gloucester and formerly of 6 Beechurst Way, Bishops Cleeve, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Court—GUILDFORD, Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—22 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2282)

JAMES, AUDREY ELIZABETH, Also Known as Audrey Ellis Audrey Jones Audrey Silva and Audrey Brooks unemployed of 133 Plymouthwood Road Ely Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—13 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2091)

JARVIS, Robert Leslie, formerly trading as Rlj Services of 113 Southend Road, Rainham, Essex RM13 7XS and formerly carrying on business at Suite 7d, Suttons Lane, Hornchurch, Essex RM12 6RD. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—16th November 2004. No. of Matter—299 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2254)

JENKINS, DAVID JOHN, currently a Tree Surgeon of 12 Little Bristol Lane Charfield South Gloucestershire GL12 8LN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 2004. No. of Matter—10636 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

(2401)

JENKINS, PAMELA ELIZABETH, nee Paynter, residing at 1 Greenway House, Redland Park, Bristol, BS6 6SD. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—51 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2074)

JENNION, Christine Lilian, (Call Centre Operative), 20 Action Road, Liverpool, L32 0TT and lately residing at 9E Glovers Brow, Westvale, Kirkby, L32 2AE. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—37 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2427)

JONES, Joanne, unemployed of 4 Ewart Street, Chirk, Wrexham LL14 5LA also known as Joanne Pugh. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—16 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2018)

JONES, Nicholas Steve, a milk operator of 73 Shrewsbury Avenue, Hele, Torquay, Devon TQ2 8AF. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—24 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, The Forum, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2384)

JUNE, COOK, June Cook, a sales assistant/clerk, of 558 Denton Road, Denton Burn, Newcastle Upon Tyne NE15 7HJ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—45 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2139)

KALAM, Mamunur, also known as Mamunur Rashid, unemployed, residing at 5 Canterbury Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 6QW, lately residing at 6 Thorneloe Gardens, Waddon, Croydon Cr0 4EN lately carrying on business as Ala-Amin Indian Takeaway, No. 4 Pound Lane, Epsom, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—25 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

KANAYERO, ELIAHU, Eliahu Kavayero of 29 Cody Close, Harrow HA3 9ES unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—508 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2422)

KELLEDY, Christopher Paul, unemployed, of 87 Church Road, Wallasey, Wirral, Merseyside, CH44 7AY, lately residing at Flat 1, 25 Littledale Road, Wallasey, Merseyside CH44 8EE. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—16 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2082)

KENNEDY, Tania, also known as Tania Kadir, unemployed, of 10 Meister Close, Ilford, Essex IG1 4BE. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—23 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2366)

KENT, Kathleen Jane, unemployed of 25 Maidstone Grove, Bentilee, Stoke on Trent, ST2 0JP, previously residing at 82 Winifred Street, Hanley, Stoke on Trent, ST1 5DN. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—33 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE

- KHAN, T, T/A Hollins Off-Licence, 30 Chief Street, Glodwick, Oldham, Lancashire, OL4 1EJ. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—23rd September 2004. No. of Matter—279 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.
- KILLGALLON, Christopher Steven, unemployed, of 68 Melford Avenue, Barking, Essex IG11 9HT. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—29 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.
- KING, Graham William John, retired of 2 Chanctonbury House, Grove Road North, Portsmouth, PO5 1JN and lately residing at 19 Hercules Street, Portsmouth. Court-PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—24 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.
- **KLOESGES**, Peter William, of 15 North Road, Stoney Hill, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 2PN, Building Contractor, and carrying on business as Bournville Developments of 15 North Road, Stoney Hill, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire, B60 2PN. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2004. No. of Matter—1252 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.
- KNIGHT, LEE ANTHONY, of and trading at 417 High Street Swanage Dorset BH19 2NR as an unknown occupation as The ROYAL OAK. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 30th November 2004. No. of Matter—10562 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2004)
- **KNIGHT,** Susan Ann, unemployed, of 13 Shenstone Gardens, Romford, Essex RM3 7NX. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—28 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2387)
- KOCBAYINDIRAN, MURAT, of 8 Patten House, Amwell Court Estate, Green Lanes, London N4 2NY unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—458 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2299)
- KONSTANTINOPULOS, PAUL, of 59 Wellesley Road Chiswick London W4 3AR currently a Shopkeeper. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2004. No. of Matter—9291 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

- KOZTEPE, Recep, occupation unknown of 110 Milton Street, Swanscombe, Kent DA10 0DT. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—1st October 2004. No. of Matter—397 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.
- KRUPSKI, Wieslaw, 39 Samuelson Court, Britannia Road, Banbury, Oxon OX16 5DX. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2005. No. of Matter—7 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.
- LAIDLER, James Bruce, data analyst, residing at 516 Hall Road HU6 9BS, in Kingston upon Hull. Court-KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—66 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2090)
- LASPEE, LAYLA DE, occupation unknown of 77C Tankerville Road London SW16 5LW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th November 2003. No. of Matter—9602 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.
- LAYWOOD, Simon Charles, . Infrastuctor inspector of Rectory Farmhouse, Pinfold Lane, Bottesford, Nottingham, NG13 0AR. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—29 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.(2367)
- LE CRAS, Robin, a van driver of 27 Field End, Maresfield, Uckfield, Sussex TN22 2DJ. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—86 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2132)
- LEAK, Andrew Stephen, an administration assistant, of 28 Briercliffe, Scarborough YO12 6NR, and lately residing at 62 Tindall Street, Scarborough YO12 7EE both in North Yorkshire. Court— SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—11 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.
- LEECH, JAMES HARVEY, currently a Farm Labourer of Totties Hall Farm Clay Lane Marton Winsford Cheshire CW7 2QA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th November 2004. No. of Matter—10514 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.
- LEETHAM, Maxine, student of 34 Bridgen Road, Bexley, Kent Da5 1JF. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—42 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

LI, Angela San San, of 263 St Davids Square London E14 3WF occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th October 2004. No. of Matter—9393 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2288)

LIPMAN, Graeme Mark, Consultant, residing at 33 Hazon Way, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8HD, lately residing at 8 Beacon Way, Banstead, Surrey SM7 1DY and 16 Marlow House, Twickenham Road, Teddington, Middlesex TW11 8AX, lately a Company Director. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—26 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2295)

LLOYD, Christopher Stuart, a Customer Service Advisor of 5 Alderson Place, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S2 4UG, lately residing at 15 The Brew House, 211 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S11 8HG. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—30 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2165)

LOVESAY, Jason Albert, unemployed, of 12 Rectory Court, Botley, Southampton, Hampshire SO30 2SJ lately carrying on business as Euro Continental Cars, of 466 Fair Oak Road, Fair Oak, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 7AL. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—25 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2202)

LOVESAY, Rosalind Joan, Retired, of 466 Fair Oak Road, Fair Oak, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 7AL lately carrying on business as Euro Continental Cars, of 466 Fair Oak Road, Fair Oak, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO50 7AL. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—26 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2197)

LOWTHER, Derek, of 25 Bynner Street, Belle Vue, Shrewsbury SY3 7PB. Unemployed. lately residing at 2 Newtonmere Drive, Mount Pleasant, Shrewsbury SY1 3DA and carrying on business as Shropshire Car Transport - Sct. Unit 1F, Leaton Industrial Estate, Bomere Heath, Shrewsbury. SY4 3AP - Tyre Fitting. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2149)

LUND, Gavin, a Joiner & Shopfitter of 6 Cheviot Walk, Bishop Auckland, Co Durham, DL14 8JP, carrying on business as Gavin Lund Joinery & G Lund Shopfitting, at 5 Kensington, Bishop Auckland, Co Durham, DL14 6HX. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptey Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2014)

LUNNON, JANE DIPPER, also known as Jane Dipper, a night care assistant of Justamere, South Road, Brean, Burnham-on-Sea, TA8 2RD. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—63 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2330)

LYSAGHT, Doreen Emily, unemployed, of 51 Elm Road, Oldham, OL8 3UG. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2058)

MAFA, Jean-Benoit Leon, occupation Self-employed travel agent residing at 8 the Stables, Goblands Business Center, Court Lane, Hadlow, Kent TN11 0DP and lately residing at 34 Kings Road, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 2HD and formerly residing at 5 Douro Stables, Mount Ephraim, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8BA and carrying on business as Belphil Travel and Belphil Cruises. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—18 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2420)

MALLAGHAN, Linda, a Booking Office Clerk, residing at 13 Scott Road, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 3QL. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—22 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

MAMOUNI, MAEVA NAYMA, of 14 Av Durante, 06000, Nice, France unemployed lately of 109 Devonport, 23 Southwick Street, London W2 2QH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—506 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2435)

MANSFIELD, David, self employed of 8 Oxhay View, Maybank, Newcastle, Staffs, ST5 0RX, lately trading as Manton Cameras and Fotolabs of 48 Piccadilly, Hanley, Stoke on Trent, St1 1EG. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—31 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

MANSFIELD, Sylvia Margaret, self employed of 8 Oxhay View, May Bank, Newcastle, Staffs, ST5 0RX, lately trading as Manton Cameras and Fotolabs of 48 Piccadilly, Hanley, Stoke on Trent, ST1 1EG. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—30 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

MARCH, TAMARA MARIE, of and trading at 417 High Street Swanage Dorset BH19 2NR as an unknown occupation as The ROYAL OAK. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th November 2004. No. of Matter—10561 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2005)

MARTIN, Wayne Andrew, currently a Sound Installation Engineer of 20 Pipkin Way, Oxford, Oxfordshire OX4 4AR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th October 2004. No. of Matter—9025 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2350)

McCUBBING, Sarah Louise, 36 Thirlmere Drive, Liverpool, L21 5JW (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—36 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, $(\hat{2}217)$ L3 1DS.

McFERRAN, Gavin, an Apprentice Electrician residing at 106 Carters Mead, Harlow, Essex, CM17 9ET. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—15 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2053)

McGAHAN, STEPHANIE, currently a Confectioner of 212 Broad Lane, Burnedge, Rochdale, Greater Manchester, OL16 4PU. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter—10549 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

McMAHON, Christopher Paul, a marine engineer of Chertsey Meads Marine, Mead Lane, Chertsey, Surrey KT16 8LN and lately residing at 13 Hampshire Court, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 2NG. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—15 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

MEDDINS, TONY, unemployed of 12 Plas Morolwg, Penyrangor, Trefechan, Aberystwyth SY23 1BZ lately residing at Grosvenor Caravan Park, Lovesgrove, Aberystwyth Ceredigion lately residing at 17 Talardeg, Llanilar, Aberystwyth SY23 4NL trading as Polyglass. Court—ABERYSTWYTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—2 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2101)

MEDHURST, Helen, currently residing at 71 Jupiter Way, Woosehill, Wokingham, Berks RG41 3GE. currently a Post Office Counter Clerk. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—36 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

MITCHELL, CHRISTINE, a Cleaner Supervisor, of 43 Hall Cross Road, Lower Houses, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire, HD5 8JT. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—15 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2263)

MONK, Shane Robert, dry cleaner of 109 Cecil Road, Rochester, Kent ME1 2HR lately residing at 7 Foord Street, Rochester, Kent ME1 2BX and 95 High Street, West Malling, Kent ME19 6NA. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—41 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

MOOLENAAR, LUCIEN, occupation unknown of Flat 22 19 Princes Street London W1B 2LW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th August 2004. No. of Matter—7663 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

MOORE, JOANNE LOUISE, a Call Centre Advisor of 20 Dunkerry Road, Bedminster, Bristol, BS3 4LB. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—61 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

MORT, Andrea Margaret Elizabeth, also known as Andrea Margaret Elizabeth Boardman, 22 Bidston Avenue, Blackbrook, St Helens, Merseyside, WA11 9BJ (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2005. No. of Matter—28 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MORTON, BENJAMIN JOHN, also known as Ben Morton, an English Teacher of 90 Rue Quincampoix, Paris, 75003 and lately residing at Gables, Round Oak Road, Cheddar, Somerset, Bs27 3BN. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition-21st January 2005. No. of Matter-60 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1

MURPHY, Christine, (Unemployed), 16 Simons Croft, Bootle, L30 2RX and lately residing at 69 Mostyn Avenue, Liverpool, L10 2JF and Flat 2, 50 Windsor Road, Liverpool, L13. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—38 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MURRAY, Anthony James, Full Time Carer, of 12 Berwyn Avenue, Manchester, M9 0NW, lately residing at 114 Hill Lane, Blackley, Manchester, and carrying on business as Tony Murray t/a The Tyre Shop, from Kp Hill Service Station, Victoria Avenue, Blackley, Manchester, and formerly carrying on business as Tony Murray, from Princess House, 105-107 Princess St, Manchester, M1 6DD. Court-MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—22 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1

NEWTON, Russell Christopher, a sales assistant of 1 Colchester Road, Harold Wood, Romford, Essex RM3 0XP. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—20 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

NIXON, Robert, unemployed, of 246 Sheppey Road, Dagenham, Essex RM9 4JT. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2004. No. of Matter—89 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

NORRIS, Y, of 32 Clay Lane, Norden, Rochdale, OL11 5RQ, occupation Unknown. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—5th May 2004. No. of Matter—136 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2359)

OKONOFUA, KAREN, a Flooring Contractor, of 128B Wetherby Road Leeds, LS8 2JZ and carrying on business as The Flooring Agency, Pioneer Works, Thornbury Street, Bradford, BD3 8IX. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—34 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2227)

ONGARINI, JANE, of 123b Elgin Avenue, London, W9 2NR unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—501 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2378)

ORMOND, Marc, of 7 Ridge Bank, Slough, SL1 5BL. occupation Unknown. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—11th November 2004. No. of Matter—273 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2239)

ORPIN, CHRISTOPHER, of and trading at 199 Winston Road Barry Vale of Glamorgan CF62 9SZ as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd November 2004. No. of Matter—10379 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2106)

OWEN, Clifford, unemployed, of and lately carrying on business as a Publican from The Musket Inn, Matson Lane, Matson, GL4 6DU, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HR

OWEN, DONNA, (unemployed) c/o 69 Ringstone, West Huntspill, Highbridge, Somerset, TA9 3RF previously residing at 11a Newtown Road, Highbridge, Somerset, TA9 3HX and 22 Newtown Road, Highbridge, Somerset, TA9 3HZ. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—11 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

PARRY, Kenneth, unemployed Residing at 37A Alma Street Trecynon Aberdare CF44 8NT lately Carrying On Business as K Parry Heating and Construction Ltd at 37A Alma Street Trecynon Aberdare CF44 8NT. Court—ABERDARE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—5 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

PAUL, Sherene, of 69 Church Gardens, Church Road, Smethwick, B67 6HB, unemployed, lately residing at 67 Harvest Road, Smethwick, B67 6NH. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—79 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2252)

PEPPER, Mary Ann, unemployed, of 15 Marmion Road, Daisy Hill, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE6 4YN and lately residing at 49 Terrace, Heaton, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE6 5LS. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—50 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2155)

PERERA KATAGODA-GAMAGE, Priyal, Customer Service Assistant, 38 Riverside, Cambridge, CB5 8HL also known Priyal Perera lately residing at 74 Gwydir Street, Cambridge, CB1 2LL. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—14th January 2005. No. of Matter—7 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2145)

PIKE, DARYL KIMBER, of 3 Queens Square, Highbridge, Somerset, TA9 3EZ. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—29th April 2004. No. of Matter—240 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2009)

POLOS, Joanne Michelle, 113 Pargeter Street, Walsall, WS2 8QR also known as Joanne Michelle Pritchard. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—32 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2353)

POLOS, Jonathan Michael, 113 Pargeter Street, Walsall, WS2 8QR Industrial Services Team Member. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—31 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2329)

POOLE, Mark Alan, of The Firs, Plealey, Pontesbury, Shropshire SY5 0XB. Painter. lately residing at 61 Lambourn Drive, Gains Park, Shrewsbury, SY3 5NE. Court—SHREWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—15 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2418)

PRENDERGAST, AUSTIN, occupation unknown of 7 Bartell House Tulse Hill London SW2 2LS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th November 2004. No. of Matter—10590 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2284)

PRESTON, Julie Adele, unemployed, residing at 31 Croft Close, Chislehurst, Kent Br7 66Y. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2005. No. of Matter—28 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2391)

PROCTOR, Pauline Jessica, Ms Pauline Jessica Proctor, unemployed, of 13 Faraday Square, Bedford MK42 9ND, lately residing at 208 South Road, Hanworth, Feltham, Middlesex. Court—BEDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—10 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2399)

PURDHAM, Juliet Ann, currently residing at 55 Clements Close, Spencers Wood, Reading, Berkshire, RG7 1HH. currently a Nursery Nurse. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—37 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2308)

QUARTERMAN, Lee Rocky, currently a Subcontractor of 68 Roundhead Drive, Thame, Oxfordshire, OX9 3DJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th August 2004. No. of Matter-7051 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

RAFIQ, Joan Rosemary, Support Worker/Nurse, 52 Hawthorne Rd., Shelfield, Walsall, WS4 1NT also known as Joan Waite. Court— WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—28 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme,

RALPH, SCOTT EDWARD, Homemaker/Carer of 1 Westwood Avenue Lowestoft Suffolk NR33 9RP and lately residing at 28 Harris Avenue Lowestoft Suffolk NR32 4BB. Court-NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—52 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

RALPH, TRACEY, Housewife, also known as Tracey Stringer, and Tracey McDonald, of Westwood Avenue, Lowestoft, Suffolk, NR33 9RP, and lately residing at 28 Harris Avenue, Lowestoft Suffolk, NR32 4BB. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—51 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

RAW, Irene Elizabeth, self employed marketing advertising consultant residing at and carrying on business under the style of E R Enterprises from 10 Ash Tree Walk, Tadcaster LS24 9HW in North Yorkshire. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—10 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2114)

REDMOND, David John, also known as David John Mcmorrow, Minicab Driver, residing at 26 Gladwell Road, Bromley, Kent BR1 4DA. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter-20 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

RIAN-MCMAHON, Michelle Rose, of 33 Derwent Road, Hart Lane, Luton, unemployed. Court—LUTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter-20 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

RICHARDS, Geoffrey Kevin, unemployed, of 14 Ferry Road, Barrowin-Furness, Cumbria, LA14 2QQ. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—4 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

ROBERTS, Amanda Daphne, Housewife, 63 Bromwich Close, Thorpe Astley, Leicester, LE3 3RT. lately residing at Flat 3, Grace Court, 80 Grace Road, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition— 20th January 2005. No. of Matter—26 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

ROBERTS, Christopher Mark, mature student, of 185 Columbus Way, Grimsby DN33 1RS, North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—23 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

ROBERTS, Nigel, a Mechanic, 74 Tithelands, Harlow, Essex CM19 5NB. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter-21 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

ROWBOTHAM, Michael Joseph, unemployed of 10 Bridge Street, Hindley, Wigan, WN2 3LQ. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

RUDKIN, Dean Paul, unemployed, 1 Lidster Close, Humberstone, Leicester, LE5 1AD. lately residing at 26 Lymington Road, Scraptoft, Leicester, LE5 1LS. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition— 20th January 2005. No. of Matter—27 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

RUSS, CHRISTOPHER JOHN, of 1 Albany Road Wisbech Cambridgeshire PE13 3AX trading at an unknown address as a Landscape Gardener. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st December 2004. No. of Matter—10602 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2419)

RUSSELL, Colin Francis, a Returns Supervisor and residing at 7 Garrow Close, Irthlingborough, Northants NN9 5EG and lately at 7 Premier Way, Irthlingborough, Northants NN9 5QJ. Court-NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—34 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2144)

SAYER, Mark, unemployed, of 84 Bromhall Road, Dagenham, Essex RM8 2HN. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter-26 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2417) SCARROTT, Gregory John, who is unemployed and residing at 45 Johns Road, Bugbrooke, Northampton NN7 3QL. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—29 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2029)

SELWOOD, Daivd James, David James Selwood, a bakery worker of 60 Wordsworth Avenue, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 8NA. Court— SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—35 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2337)

SERCOMBE, Paul James, 12 Wilmott Road, Four Oaks, Sutton Coldfield. Sales Person. lately residing at 504 Lichfield Road, Four Oaks, Sutton Coldfield, and lately carrying on business as Games Mania at 49 Walmley Road, Walmley, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B74 4EL. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter-80 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

SHIPPEY, Robert Paul, a Tv Engineer of 32 Claters Close, Retford, Notts DN22 6QE. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—34 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

SIDDIQUE, I, Unit 15, Bordesley trading Estate, Bordesley Green Road, Birmingham B8 1BZ. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2004. No. of Matter—972 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2008)

SIMMONDS, Paula Violet, unemployed of 61 King George Road, Shoreham-By-Sea, West Sussex BN48 6YN. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—87 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2019)

SINGH, SHAMSHAR, occupation unknown of 82 Fonthill Road London N4 3HT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th November 2004. No. of Matter—10479 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2038)

SINGH, Sukhdev, of and trading at Syke Road Burnopfield Newcastle Upon Tyne NE16 6JE as an unknown occupation as The Happy Shopper. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th September 2004. No. of Matter—7917 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2209)

SLATER, RICHARD STEPHEN, unemployed, residing at 39 Stoneleigh Close, Burnham-on-Sea, Somerset, TA8 2EF. Court-BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—53 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— (2043)4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

SMART, Paul Steven, 2 Heathbank Drive, Huntington, Cannock, Staffs, WS12 4NY Shop Manager. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—29 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2301)

SMITH, Adam Alastair Thomas, Also Known as Alastair Thomas Smith a Civil Servant, of 27 Heathfield Crescent, Moorview Park, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE5 3EX. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—53 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

SMITH, PAMELA FRANCES, also known as Pamela Frances Newton, a Sales Adviser of 44 Manor Crescent, Rothwell, Leeds, Ls26 0QS. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—33 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

SMITH, Peter Gerard, occupation unknown of 4 Horsecroft Road Bury St Edmunds Suffolk IP33 2DU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-3rd November 2004. No. of Matter—9810 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA (2203)

SMITH-OGG, William, of 25 Emanuel Road, Langdon Hills, Basildon, Essex. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2004. No. of Matter—648 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

SPRING, Penelope Susan, also known as Penny Spring, residing at 37 Gadesden Road, West Ewell, Epsom, Surrey KT19 9LB. Court-CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—21 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2271)

STEERMENT, Anne Maria, 14 Hilltop View, Hadnsacre, Rugeley, Staffs, WS15 4DG also known as Giles, Pritchard, Greenwell. Court-WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—27 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2183)

STEERMENT, Colin Richard, 14 Hilltop View, Handsacre, Staffs, WS15 4DG lately carrying on business as Poplars Public House Tuppenhurst Lane, Handsacre, Staffs WS15 4EH. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—26 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE

STOCKTON, Donna Michelle, administrator of 6 Sweyne Road, Swanscombe, Kent DA10 0JA. Court-MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—34 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2022)

STOKES, Amanda Elizabeth, of 153 Booth Road, Wednesbury, WS10 0EW, Catering Assistant lately residing at The Horse and Jockey Public House, Wood Green Road, Wednesbury, WS10 9AX and carrying on business with another at the Horse and Jockey Public House, Wood Green Rd., Wednesbury, WS10 9AX. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—33 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

STREET, MATTHEW GEORGE, currently a Painter and Decorator of 7 Priory Place Priory Street Lewes East Sussex BN7 1HH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th November 2004. No. of Matter—10445 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2071)

STRINGFELLOW, Donald George, Retired Gardener, Residing at Dunroaming, Gandish Road, East Bergholt, Colchester, CO7 6UR in the County of Suffolk. Court-IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition-24th January 2005. No. of Matter-17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

SURENDRAN, Lingeswary, unemployed, of 11 Devonshire Road, Ilford, Essex, IG2 7EN and lately residing at 55 Suffolk Road, Ilford, Essex IG3 8JF. Court—ROMFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter-30 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

SYKES, STEPHEN BRIAN, currently a Builder & Deliver Concrete of Fir Grove Paddington Warrington WA1 3JF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th August 2004. No. of Matter-7473 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SYMES, Linda Ann, aka Tweddle, a customer services assistant of 2 Woodleigh Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 0PB lately residing at 27 Nye Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 0JY. Court-BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—84 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2031)

SZABO, MARIA, unemployed of 11 Sunnymead, Oakhill, Radstock, BA3 5AX. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—57 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

(2158)

TATE, DAVID ALFRED, currently an Accountant of 5 The Chase Eastcote Pinner Greater London HA5 1SJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-24th February 2004. No. of Matter—1755 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

TAYLOR, Jane Ellen, unemployed, of Haytor View, Higher Sandigate, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3PZ and lately residing at 'Waterleat', 30 Torquay Road, Kingskerswell, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 5EZ. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition— 19th January 2005. No. of Matter—23 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, The Forum, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR.

TAYLOR, Jane Margaret, unemployed of 20 Saxton Avenue, Bessacarr, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN4 7AX also known as Jane Margaret Delaford and Jane Margaret Green, lately residing at 12 Sticklepath Hill, Barnstaple, Devon, previously residing at and lately carrying on business at 16 Balmoral Close, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN14 0UT as Genus Art. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—15 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

TAYLOR, Mark John, Agricultural Engineer, residing at 42 Main Street, Cranswick YO25 9QY, and lately residing at The Smithy, Octon Manor, Thwing, Driffield YO25 3ED, lately carrying on business under the style of M&M Vehicle Services as a garage proprietor from Horsefair Garage, Little Driffield YO25 5XB, all in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—69 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

TAYLOR, Paul Philip, of 24 Pevensey Way, Paddock Hill, Frimley, Surrey GU16 9YJ, currently a Courier, lately of 107 Fairview Road, Aldershot, Hampshire GU12 6AW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th November 2004. No. of -10315 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9

TAYLOR, PAUL, of 68 Saltoun Road, London SW2 1ER unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2005. No. of Matter-303 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B (2160)

TAYLOR, PETER JOHN, currently a Technical Consultant of 41 Westcourt Drive Oldland Common City of Bristol BS30 9SB. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th July 2004. No. of Matter—6855 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2025)

TAYLOR-SHERZY, SHARON, also known as Sharon Taylor, unemployed of 22 Forest Bank, Gildersome, Leeds, LS27 7AD and lately residing at 5 St Johns Close, Wakefield, WF1 2QY and previously residing at 68 Scott Green Crescent, Gildersome, LS27 7DF. Court-DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—12th January 2005. No. of Matter—13 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

TEHRANI, Kamran, carer, of Flat 1, 8 Avenue Victoria, Scarborough YO11 2QT, lately residing at Flat 7, 37-39 Grosvenor Road, Scarborough YO11 2LZ, formerly residing at and carrying on business from 54 St. Thomas Street, Scarborough YO11 1DR under the style of Express Takeaway as a fast food retailer, all in North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—10 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2027)

THORN, Roderick, chauffeur, residing at 4 Nash Gardens, Redhill, Surrey RH1 1LT. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—17th January 2005. No. of Matter—18 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2138)

THURWOOD, Jacqueline Sandra Emily, Also Known as Jacqueline Sandra Emily Evans and Jacqueline Sandra Emily Brill, a Cargo Clerk, residing at 58 Hazel End, Farnham, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire, CM23 1HB. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—20 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

TRINICK, Paul James, a Clerical Assistant, of 101 Kingsleigh Road, Heaton Mersey, Stockport, SK4 3PH. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—14 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

TRIPARI, NICOLETTA, of 35 Swinton Street, WC1X 9NT an office administrator. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—396 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2286)

TUCKER, MARTIN, occupation unknown of 37 Dorchester Court Herne Hill London SE24 9QX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th September 2004. No. of Matter—7876 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2344)

VOICE, Richard Stanley, Airport Security Officer, residing at Farthings, 56 Bonehurst Road, Horley, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—18th January 2005. No. of Matter—27 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2361)

WALKER, Donna Marie, a shop assistant of 185 Reney Avenue, Greenhill, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S8 7FL. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—32 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2229)

WALKINGTON, Heindrick Werner, unemployed, residing at 7 Grovehill, Hessle HU13 0RT, in the East Riding of Yorkshire, and lately residing at 78 Endeavour Crescent HU9 5SY, in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—67 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2104)

WALLACE, Norman Wilson, of Flat 4, 24 Garfield Terrace, Stoke, Plymouth, Devon, PL1 5NU, Unemployed. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—33 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2150)

WALSH, CHRISTOPHER, of 200b Shirland Road, London W9 3JF a Doorman. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—460 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2189)

WALTON, Sharon, of 7 Markhams Chase, Basildon, Essex, Ss15 5KX. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—29th October 2004. No. of Matter—628 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2085)

WARBURTON, Jane, residing and carrying on business at 123 Manchester Road, Droylsden, Manchester. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2004. No. of Matter—146 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th January 2005. Whether Debtor's Orceditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2222)

WARD, Shaun Robert, currently a salesman of 60 The Burns, Warsop, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG20 0QP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th August 2004. No. of Matter—7698 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2066)

WARD, WALTER, of 40 Portland Avenue Sidcup Greater London DA15 9HA lately of 41 Rhyl Street Greater London NW5 3HB currently a Bookkeeper. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th October 2004. No. of Matter—8931 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

(2265)

WARREN, GRAHAM JOHN, unemployed of Flat 2, 30 Alfred Street, Weston Super Mare, BS23 1PU. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—64 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2318)

WATTON, Lee Thomas, of 16 Hamcroft Road, Portland, Dorset, DT5 2LL, a factory operative. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—7 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2220)

WEBB, SHARON JANE, a superviser, residing at 149 Magnolia Drive, Colchester in the County of Essex, also known as Sharon Jane Ratcliffe, lately residing at 14 Horrocks Close, Colchester, aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—27 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2303)

WELLS, Joanne, of 1 Mortimer Court, Wyson Lane, Brimfield, Ludlow, Shropshire, SY8 4NQ, a Publican. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—10th December 2004. No. of Matter—162 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

WELSH, PATRICK ANTHONY, unemployed of 25 Lovell Gardens Watton Thetford Norfolk IP25 6TX lately residing at 5 Three Post Road Watton Thetford Norfolk IP25 6LE and at 20 Mulberry Court Taverham Norwich Norfolk NR8 6YJ and lately carrying on business as Bi-Fuel Vehicles UK at 20 Mulberry Court Taverham Norwich Norfolk NR8 6YJ. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—12 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2

WESTON, Christine Joan, unemployed, residing at 2 Church Road, Twinstead, Sudbury in the county of Suffolk, also known as Christine Joan Oyston, lately carrying on a business as Gf Weston & Sons (a bakery), at 2F Fifth Avenue, Bluebridge Industrial Estate, Halstead in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition-24th January 2005. No. of Matter-31 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver-8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

WESTON, Patrick William, unemployed, residing at 2 Church Road, Twinstead, Sudbury in the county of Suffolk, lately carrying on a business as Gf Weston & Sons (a bakery) at 2F Fifth Avenue, Bluebridge Industrial Estate, Halstead in the County of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—30 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

WHITE, Ann, care worker of 18 Kent Street, FY7 6BX and formerly of 118 Dock Street, FY7 6JL both in Fleetwood, Lancashire. Court-BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition-24th January 2005. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB

WHITE, Nigel George, unemployed of 18 Kent Street, FY7 6BX and formerly of 118 Dock Street, FY7 6JL both in Fleetwood, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—18 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4

WHITELAW, RICHARD DAVID, of 6 Nevern Square, London, SW5 9NN a painter and decorator and photographer trading at 6 Nevern Square, London, SW5 9NN trading as Richard Whitelaw. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter-454 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2168)

WHITLEY, COLIN JAMES, of 6A Lindore Road, London SW11 1HJ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—398 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

WIELAND, Kerry Louise, also known as Kerry Louise Wood; a Head Housekeeper of 3E Springwater Road, Kinson, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH11 8EZ and lately residing at 5 Britannia Court, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter-20 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

WILKINS, Penelope Jane, 57 Fieldsway Drive, Breadsall, Derby, DE21 4QN, also known as Katherine James, Penelope Jane Chapman, Penelope Jane Allen and Penelope Jane Walker, lately residing at 30 Swinderby Drive, Oakwood, Derby, DE21 4RN and 18 Nearwood Drive, Oakwood, Derby. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—33 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

WILLIAMS, Rita, Retired, of 20 Greengate Close, Wardle, Rochdale, OL12 9PX, lately residing at 13 The Cloisters, Hamer, Rochdale, Lancashire, OL16 2UG, formerly residing at 7 Park Road, Hamer, Rochdale, OL12 9BJ. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2005. No. of Matter—18 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

WILLIS, Sean Brendan, occupation unknown of 17 Orton Grove Wolviston Court Billingham Stoke On Trent TS22 5DN. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2004. No. of Matter—7386 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

WILSON, Danielle Marie, a bar attendant of 27B High Street, South Anston, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S25 5AY and lately residing at 6 Winster Road, Hillsborough, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S6 2AD and previously residing at 14 Nelson Street, Rotherham, South Yorkshire \$65 2EX. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter-31 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

WILSON, Mark John, a groundworker of 14 St Ronans Avenue, Southsea, Hampshire, PO4 0QE. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—20th January 2005. No. of Matter—23 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

WILSON, Stuart Alexander John, of Flat 2, 29 Sandon Road, Birmingham B17 8DR, lately residing at 28 Broadway Road, Evesham, Worcs, WR11 1BG. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—72 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

WOODWARD, William, of and trading at 16 Carlisle Road Hove East Sussex BN3 4FR as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-30th November 2004. No. of Matter—10594 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2200)

YOUNG, Carrie Wilson, currently residing at 98 Starlings Drive, Tilehurst, Reading, Berks RG31 4SS. currently unemployed. Court-READING. Date of Filing Petition—24th January 2005. No. of Matter—35 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

ZIER, ANDREW MICHAEL, 10 Comfrey Close Barrackwood Newport Gwent Material Controller. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—21st January 2005. No. of Matter—4 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st January 2005. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2115)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BAGSHAW, Aeldun, Machine Operator of Anvil Cottage, Cinders Lane, Louth, Lincs, LN11 9HS and lately residing at 44a Dartford Road, March, Cambs, PE15 8BQ and formerly at 1, Sparkbrook House, March, Cambs, and previously at 8 Sparkbrook House, March, Cambs and 20 Mountpleasant Road, Wisbech, PE13 3NA and 2 Roscoe Terrace, Wisbech. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—417 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Aeldun Bagshaw, machine operator, of Anvil Cottage, Cinders Lane, Louth, Lincs, LN11 9HS, and lately residing at 44a Dartford Road, March, Cambs, PE15 8BQ and formerly at 8 Sparkbrook House, March, Cambs, and 20 Mountpleasant Road, Wisbech, PE13 3NA and 2 Roscoe Terrace, Wisbech Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

BEGUM, MINARA, unemployed, of 190 Frodingham Road, Scunthorpe DN15 7NN. Court—SCUNTHORPE. No. of Matter—86 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mrs Minara Minara Begum, 190 Frodingham Road, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire, DN15 7NN, occupation unknown Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2117)

BENNETT, Irene Denise, also known as Irene Denise McComb and Irene Denise Harper, unemployed of 17 Keats Avenue, Highfields, Stafford ST17 9SP. Court—STAFFORD. No. of Matter—88 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Irene Bennett current occupation unknown currently residing at 17 Keats Avenue, Stafford, Staffordshire ST17 9SP Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2105)

BIRKETT, Michael Wayne, of 51 Alderwood Parc, Penryn, Cornwall, TR10 8RL, lately residing at The Plume of Feathers Scorrier, Redruth, Cornwall TR15 5BN and previously residing at 22 Bentley Lane, Walsall. lately carrying on business as a Publican at The Plume of Feathers, Scorrier, Redruth, Cornwall TR15 5BN. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—270 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Wayne Birkett of 51 Alderwood Parc, Penryn, Cornwall TR10 8RL, lately residing and carrying on business at The Plume of Feathers, Scorrier, Redruth, Cornwall TR15 5BN, as a Publican. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2015)

BRAMLEY, Shan Patricia, unemployed, lately a Self-employed magazine designer formerly a company director, residing at Greenfields, High Street, East Butterwick, Scunthorpe, DN17 3AJ, lately residing at Wayside Cottage, Main Street, Bonby, Brigg, DN20 0PW, formerly residing at Boltgate Cottage, Boltgate, Eastoft, Scunthorpe, DN17 3PG, all in North Lincolnshire, formerly residing at Stanninghall Farmhouse, Stanninghall, Norwich, Norfolk, NR12 7LY. Court—SCUNTHORPE. No. of Matter—105 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Shan Branley, occupation unknown of Greenfields, High Street, East Butterwick, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire DN17 3AJ Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2129)

BROWN, Collin, factory worker, residing at 51 Ashdown Avenue, Scunthorpe DN15 8HQ, lately residing at 111 West Street, Scunthorpe DN15 6HX, formerly residing at 45 Cole Street, Scunthorpe DN15 6HX, formerly residing at 45 Cole Street, Scunthorpe DN15 6D all in North Lincolnshire. Court—SCUNTHORPE. No. of Matter—119 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Collin Brown, factory worker, residing at 51 Ashdown Avenue, Scunthorpe DN15 8HQ, lately residing at 45 Cole Street, Scuntorpe DN15 6QT, both in North Lincolnshire Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2121)

BURKE, Brian Anthony, unemployed, of 11 Lonnen Avenue, Fenham Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear, NE4 9LQ, lately of 20 Langdon Road, Westerhope, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear, NE5 5LT, and lately carrying on business as Oscar's Coffee House, 15 Elvet Bridge, Durham, DH1 3AA. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—142 of 2001. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th March 2001. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian Burke occupation unknown trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation of 11 Lonnen Avenue Fenham Newcastle upon Tyne Tyne and Wear NE4 9LQ lately of an unknown address lately trading at an unknown address as an unknown occupation as Oscars Coffee House. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2363)

CHAPMAN, DOUGLAS JAMES, casual labourer, residing at 8 Betjeman Close, Braintree and concurrently residing at Oak Lodge, Bakers Lane, Black Notley, Braintree both in the county of Essex. Court—COLCHESTER. No. of Matter—197 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th October 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr D Chapman, current occupation unknown, residing at 8 Betjeman Close, Braintree in the county of Essex. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2395)

CLEMENT, Angela Jane, a customer services operator, of 236 West Farm Avenue, Longbenton, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 8US and lately residing at 604 Welbeck Road, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE6 3AB and previously residing at 29 Woodbine Avenue, Walssend, Tyne & Wear, NE28 8HB and formerly residing at 50 Coldstream Gardens, Wallsend, NE28 0LL and formerly residing at 75 Wiltshire Gardens, Wallsend, Tyne & Wear, NE28 8AL. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—647 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Angela Jane Clement, occupation unknown, of 604 Welbeck Road, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE6 3AB Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2270)

CRAWFORD, Dawn Michelle, night carer of 14 Vasey Crescent, Carlisle, Cumbria CA1 2BG. Court—CARLISLE. No. of Matter—89 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Dawn Crawford Night Carer of 14 Vasey Crescent, Carlisle, Cumbria, CA1 2BG Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2088)

DARWOOD, Eve Maria, also known as Eve Maria Richardson, call centre adviser, of 38 Sherburn Street, Cleethorpes, North East Lincolnshire, DN35 8TT lately residing at 23 Far Ings Road, Barton-upon-Humber, DN18 5AZ, formerly residing at 3 Summercroft Avenue, Peploe Lane, New Holland, DN19 7PX, both in North Lincolnshire, previously residing at 14 Woad Lane, Great Coates, DN37 9NH, previously residing at 18 Victory Way, Grimsby, DN34 5UZ, both in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. No. of Matter—276 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Eve Maria Darwood call centre adviser of 38 Sherburn Street Cleethorpes North East Lincolnshire DN35 8TT lately residing at 23 Far Ings Road Barton-upon-Humber DN18 5AZ formerly residing at 3 Summercroft Avenue, Peploe Lane, New Holland HU19 7PX both in North Lincolnshire Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2124)

DE-ARDEN, Patricia Chisholm, formerly known as Patricia Dearden, sales assistant, of 5 Mickledon Road, Mereside, FY4 4TT and formerly residing at and trading as Marton Newsagents from 67 St Leondards FY3 9RE, both in Blackpool, Lancashire. Court-BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—279 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Patricia De-Arden a sales assistant, of 5 Mickledon Road, Mereside, FY4 4TT and formerly residing at and trading as Marton Newsagents from 67 St Leonards Road, FY3 9RE, both in Blackpool, Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB

DENNIS, Hayley-Jane, also known as, Hayley-Jane Dixon, Waking Night Carer, of 16 Combe Street, Cleethorpes, DN35 7RF, North East Lincolnshire lately residing at 6 Coates Avenue, Winterton, DN15 9SP, North Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. No. of Matter—277 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Hayley-Jane Dennis, waking night carer, of 16 Combe Street, Cleethorpes DN35 7RF North East Lincolnshire lately residing at 6 Coates Avenue, Winterton DN15 9SP North Lincolnshire Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

DYKES, Rachael, Rachel Dykes, 16 Norwich Road, Netherton, Dudley, West Midlands DY2 9SG. Unemployed. Court—DUDLEY. No. of Matter—78 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rachel Dykes, 16 Norwich Road, Dudley, West Midlands DY2 9SG, occupation unknown. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

EATON, William, - Bus Driver. currently of 83 Leonard Road, Greatstone, New Romney, Kent, TN28 8RU. lately of and trading as a public house from the Cinque Ports Arms, 1 High Street, New Romney, Kent, TN28 8BU. formerly of and trading partnership with another as a public house, from the George & Dragon, 21 Castle Street, Conwy, Wales, LL32 8AY. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—365 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-24th September 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: William Eaton - occupation unknown, currently resding at 83 Leonard Road, Greatstone, New Romney, Kent, TN28 8RU. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

EVANS, David Anthony, David a Evans - unemployed - of 83 Park Place, Gilfach, Bargoed, CF83 8LX lately of 46 Penywerlod Road, Markham, Blackwood, Gwent NP12 0PZ formerly of 1 Gwryney Road, Argoed, Blackwood, NP12 0HD Previously of 36 Rhys Road, Blackwood, NP12 1QR and lately Carrying On Business as D.A. Evans Diaryman of 36 Rhys Road, Blackwood, NP12 1QR as a Milk Delivery Person. Court—BLACKWOOD. No. of Matter—49 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr David a Evans 46 Penywerlod Road Markham Blackwood Gwent NP12 0PZ Present occupation unknown and Carrying On Business as 46 Penywerlod Road Markham Blackwood Gwent NP12 0PZ as a Bottled Milk Buyer Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

FRANCIS, Robert, currently Employed of 41 Russel Place Sefton Road Sale Cheshire M33 7LD formerly a Freelance Editor of Flat 8 55 Cathedral Road Cardiff CF11 9HD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-5562 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-14th September 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Robert Francis currently a Freelance Editor of Flat 8 55 Cathedral Road Cardiff CF11 9HD Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

GRAHAM, Michael Keith, of 3 Riverside Walk, LS29 9HP carrying on business at The Drill Hall, 56 Leeds Road, LS29 8EQ as an Accountant under the style of Mk Graham & Co also a Landlord of property at 15 School Lane, Addingham, LS29 0PJ, all in Ilkley, West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—588 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Keith Graham of 3 Riverside Walk, Ilkley, West Yorkshire practising at The Drill Hall, 56 Leeds Road, Ilkley, West Yorkshire, LS29 8EQ as an Accountant Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

HARRIES, Debra Margaret, Also Known as Debra Margaret Fox, unemployed, of 39 New Road, Neath Abbey, Neath SA10 7NG, lately Residing at 131 OLD Road, Skewen, SA10 6AT. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. No. of Matter—91 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th October 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Debra Margaret Harries, unemployed, of 39 New Road, Neath Abbey, Neath SA10 7NG. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

HARRIES, Handel Paul, Machine Operator, of 39 New Road, Neath Abbey, Neath SA10 7NG, lately Residing at 14 Neath Road, Crynant, Neath SA10 8RS. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. No. of Matter—90 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th October 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Handel Paul Harries, Machine Operator, of 39 New Road, Neath Abbey, Neath SA10 7NG. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1

HODGE, Ian Anthony, a builders labour of and lately carrying on business at 9a Coniston Way, Croston, PR26 9SD, as Croston Car & Commercials as a motor dealer. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter-186 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ian Hodge, 9a Coniston Way, Croston, PR26 9SD, Builders labourer. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HOMEWOOD, Richard Charles, Originally published 5thth May and (in an amended form) on 17thth August 2004 Bankruptcy Orders "Homewood, Richard C, of Flat 3, The Arbery Building, Market Place, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 8AB trading at 6A Hart Street, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2AU as a Computer Trader as Kell Technologies. Court - High Court of Justice. Date of Filing Petition -3rdrd March 2004. No. of Matter - 2129 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order - 26thth April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition -Creditor's. Official Receiver - 2nd Floor, King's Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Rg1 3ET." The Commissioners of Inland Revenue, the Petitioning Creditors and the Official Receiver, wish it to be known that the reference to Richard C Homewood trading at 6A Hart Street, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire, RG9 2AU as a Computer Trader as Kell Technologies was incorrect and the advertisement should have read: "Homewood, Richard C, a business development manager of Flat 3, The Arbery Building, Market Place, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 8AB formerly trading at 6A Hart Street, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2AU as a Computer Trader as Kell Technologies with another until 30thth June 2003. Court - High Court of Justice. Date of Filing Petition - 3rdrd March 2004. No. of Matter - 2129 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order - 26thth April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition - Creditor's. Official Receiver - 2nd Floor, King's Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, Rg1 3ET.". Court—READING. No. of Matter-304 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-26th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Richard C Homewood a business development manager, of Flat 3 The Arbery Building Market Place, Wantage, Oxfordshire, OX12 8AB, lately of Eastholme, 12 Charlton Road, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 8ER and formerly of Lindisfarne, 2 Westcot, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 9QB, lately trading in partnership with another as Kell Technologies as computer traders at 6a Hart Street, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2AU, formerly a company director. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2373) HULSE, William Joseph, a Taxi Driver, Flat 3, 13 Alexander Road, Oxton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH43 4XX, lately residing at 63 Singleton Avenue, Birkenhead, CH46 3SH and formerly residing at 3 St Michaels Mews, Carlton Road, Birkenhead. Court—BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—257 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: William Joseph Hulse, a Taxi Driver, Flat 3, 13 Alexander Road, Oxton, Wirral, Merseyside, CH43 4XX, lately residing at 3 St Michaels Mews, Carlton Road, Birkenhead Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2347)

JACKSON, Terry Allen, Self-employed delivery driver, of 112A Grimsby Road, Cleethorpes, DN35 7DN, lately carrying on business under the styles Bargains R Us and Bargains Galore as a second-hand goods trader from 129 Grimsby Road, Cleethorpes, DN35 7DG, lately residing at and trading from 11 Grimsby Road, Cleethorpes, DN35 7DN, all in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. No. of Matter—282 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Terry Allan Jackson, a self employed delivery driver, of 112 Grimsby Road, Cleethorpes DN35 7DN, lately carrying on business under the style of Bargain'S Galore as a second-hand goods trader from 129 Grimsby Road, Cleethorpes DN35 7DN, lately residing at and carrying on business from 11 Grimsby Road, Cleethorpes DN35 7DN, all in North East Lincolnshire Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

JIVA, Usman, a Machinist, of 27 Essingdon Street, Bolton, BL3 6TS and lately carrying on business as a Company Director at 2nd Floor, High Street, Bolton, BL3 3TX. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—208 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Usman Jiva, A Machinist, of 27 Effingdon Street, Bolton Bl3 6TS and lately carrying on business as Choice Serve Ltd, 2nd Floor, High Street, Bolton BL3 3TX Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2269)

JONES, Nicholas David Stephen, Chef of 27 Moor Park Close, Rainham, Kent ME8 8QS lately of 10 Stratford Avenue, Rainham, Kent ME8 9QT. Court—MEDWAY. No. of Matter—216 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th June 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nicholas David Stephen Jones chef of 27 Moor Park Close, Rainham, Kent ME8 8QS Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2070)

KHAN, SOODAGAR, also known as Soodagar Hussain, unemployed, of 252 Park Road, Peterborough, Cambs, PE1 2UR formerly of 407 Gldstone Street, Peterborough, Cambs, PE1 2DE, lately trading as an accident claims consultant as Accident Claims Specialist at 1st Floor, 226a Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough, Cambs, PE1 3PB, formerly a company director. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—21 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd September 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Soodagar Khan, residing at 252 Park Road, Peterborough, PE1 2UR carrying on business as an Accident Claims Consultant at an unknown address. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2345)

LESMAN, SARAH LOUISE, residing at 12 Blenheim Road, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2XS, a housewife lately trading in partnership with another as a publican at The Weavers Arms, 102 Rockwell Green, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 9BY. Court—TAUNTON. No. of Matter—1 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th January 2005. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sarah Louise Lesman residing at 12 Blenheim Road, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2XS, a housewife Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2214)

LEVERRIER, Gabrielle Dominique, - unemployed of 20 Bishton Street, Newport, Gwent, NP19 0DE Previously Residing at 397 Daniel Place, Newport, NP20 2EJ. lately Residing at 2A Le Breton Lane, St Hellier, Jersey, Channel Islands. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). No. of Matter—209 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gabrielle Dominique Leverrier 20 Bishton Street, Newport, Gwent, NP19 0DE. unemployed Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

LISTER, James Paul, unemployed, lately a Self-employed taxi driver, of 44 Charles Avenue, Laceby, Grimsby, DN37 7HA, lately residing at 33 Emfield Road, Grimsby, DN33 3BT, formerly residing at 10 Springfield Road, Grimsby, DN33 3LB, all in North East Lincolnshire. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. No. of Matter—280 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: James Paul Lister, unemployed, lately a self employed taxi driver, of 44 Charles Avenue, Laceby, Grimsby DN37 7HA, lately residing at 33 Enfield Road, Grimsby DN33 3BT, formerly residing at 10 Springfield Road, Grimsby DN33 3LB all in North East Lincolnshire Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

MANNING, Gary John, unemployed, residing at 86 Bramleys, Stanford-Le-Hope, in the county of Essex, lately residing at 33 Village Close, Kirby Cross, aforesaid, formerly residing at 35 Beverly Drive, Kirby Cross, aforesaid and lately trading in partnership with another at 14 Old Road, Frinton-On-Sea, aforesaid under the style of Tour Homes Automotives, and concurrently trading in partnership with another at Pavilion Garage, 3 Colne Road, Clacton-On-Sea, aforesaid and formerly trading in partnership with another at Thorpe Cross Garage, Thorpe Cross, Frinton Road, Thorpe Le Soken, aforesaid as vehicle repairers. Court—COLCHESTER. No. of Matter—268 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th November 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Manning, a vehicle repairer, residing at 35 Beverley Drive, Kirby Cross in the county of Essex and carrying on business as Tour Home Automative at 14 Old Road, Frinton On Sea aforesaid. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

McCUBBIN, Brian, a bank nurse of and carrying on business at The Station Hotel, Gisland, Brampton, Cumbria, CA8 7DS, as a publican, lately residing at Coral House, Gisland, Brampton, Cumbria, CA8 7DS. Court—CARLISLE. No. of Matter—58 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian Mccubbin, T/A The Station Hotel, of Gilsland, Brampton, Cumbria, CA8 7DS Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

McEWAN, THOMAS, also known as Tom Mcewan, jewellery designer, of 10 Whittox Lane, Frome, Somerset, BA11 3BY. Court—BATH. No. of Matter—375 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Thomas Mcewan also known as Tom Mcewan, occupation unknown, of 10 Whittox Lane, Frome, Somerset, BA11 3BY Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2143)

McGORRY, Anthony, currently a Painter of 9, Karonga Way, Liverpool, Merseyside L10 9LL lately of Flat B, 96 Main Street, Frodsham, Cheshire and formerly of 24 Queensway, Frodsham, Cheshire, WA77RR and lately trading in his own na me as a Painter and Decorator. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—17 of 2005. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Anthony Mcgorry currently a Painter of 9, Karonga Way, Liverpool, Merseyside L10 9LL Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2134)

MITCHELL, Roger Courtney, a groundworker, of 10 Quarry Close, Stour Provost, Gillingham, Dorset formerly of Blackmore Vale Park, Sherborne Causeway, Shaftesbury, Dorset lately of 10 Sussex Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 8HJ. Court—SALISBURY. No. of Matter— 150 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Roger C Mitchell, a builder, of 10 Sussex Road, Salisbury, Wiltshire, SP2 8HY. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

MOFFETT, Louise, unemployed, of 4 Culverton Court, The Park, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6AS and previously residing at 60 Sandford Road, Mapperley, Nottingham NG3 6AJ. Court—MEDWAY. No. of Matter—512 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Louise Moffett, residing at 4 Culverton Court, The Park, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6AS and previously residing at 60 Sandford Road, Mapperley, Nottingham NG3 6AJ. Official Receiver— Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

NUNNEY, Craig John, an electrician, of and trading as an electrical contractor under the style of Electek Electrical Services from 9 Sudeley Drive, South Cerney, Cirencester, GL7 5XN and lately residing at and trading as an electrical contractor under the aforementioned style from 51 Freame Close, Chalford, Stroud, GL6 8HG and previously trading as an electrical contractor under the aforementioned style from Unit 1, Gussage Mill, Toadsmoor Road, Stroud, GL5 2UG and previously trading from the aforementioned address as an electrical contractor under the style of Aquila Electrical, and previously trading as an electrical contractor under the aforementioned style from 51 Freame Close, Chalford, Stroud, GL6 8HG, all in Gloucestershire. Court-SWINDON. No. of Matter-255 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-7th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mr Craig Nunney, carrying on business at Unit 1, Gussage Mill, Toadsmoor Road, Stroud, Gl52UG, as Electek Electrical Services, as an Electrical Contractor, and lately residing at 9 Sudeley Drive, South Cerney, Cirencester, GL7 5XN. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2256)

PARKER, Diane Marie, unemployed of 82 Hayhurst Street, Bb7 1ND and formerly residing at 131-133 Whalley Road, BB7 1HW, and previously of 11 Monk Street, BB7 1DJ all in Clitheroe, Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. No. of Matter—149 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Diane Marie Parker, unemployed of 82 Hayhurst Street, Bb7 1ND and formerly residing at 131-133 Whalley Road, BB7 1HW, both in Clitheroe, Lancashire. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

PATTERSON, James Martin, a Salesman, of 90 Priory Wharf, Birkenhead, CH41 5DL, lately residing at 56 Bendee Road, Little Neston, Neston, CH64 9QG, previously a Company Director. Court-BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter—259 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: James Martin Patterson, a Salesman of 90 Priory Wharf, Birkenhead, CH41 5DL, lately residing at 56 Bendee Road, Little Neston, Neston, CH64 9QG Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

PRICE, Gemmah Marie, Footwear Supervisor, Residing at 60 Sproughton Road, Ipswich, IP1 5AH, in the County of Suffolk, also known as Gemmah Marie Price-Cable and Gemmah Marie Cable. Court—IPSWICH. No. of Matter—305 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gemmah Marie Price-Cable, footwear supervisor, residing at 60 Sproughton Road, Ipswich, IP1 5AH, in the county of Suffolk Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

RODGERS, Jody, Outreach Worker of 14 Tarragon Drive, Graterleys, Oxford, OX4 7XT, lately residing at 19 Bath Street, St Clements, Oxford. Court—OXFORD. No. of Matter—409 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th November 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr Jody Rodgers, Outreach Worker of 14 Tarragon Drive, Oxford, OX4 7XT Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

ROTHERY, Gary John, Garyjohn Rothery, a Bakery Manager of 18 Eskine Parade, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD6 2RT and lately residing at 17 Heath Grove, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS28 8HP. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—571 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Gary Rothery, a Bakery Manager of 18 Eskine Parade, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD6 2RT and lately residing at 17 Heath Grove, Leeds, West Yorkshire, LS28 8HP Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

SARTORIUS, Maria Teresa, unemployed, of 129 Main Street, Halton Village, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 2AZ. Court—WARRINGTON. No. of Matter-161 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-3rd December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Maria Sartorius, unemployed, of 129 Main Street, Halton Village, Runcorn, Cheshire, WA7 2AZ Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

SECKER, PAUL ALBERT, a Driving Instructor residing at 4 Logan berry Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk lately residing at 189 Highfield Road, Ipswich aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. No. of Matter-186 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th June 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Paul Albert Secker, currently a Driving Instructor, of 189 Highfield Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP1 6DH Official Receiver-8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

SHILLITOE, KEITH RICHARD, Keith Richard Shilltoe of and trading from 6 Queens Keep Park Road, East Twickenham, Greater London TW1 2QA as a photographer under the title of Keith Shillitoe photography, lately of and trading form 29 Ilminster Gardens, London SW11 1PJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter-9567 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th October 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Keith Richard Shilltoe of 6 Quuens Keep Park Road, East Twickenham, Greater London TW1 2QA, unemployed Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

SKINSLEY, STEVEN JEFFREY, unemployed and currently residing at 31 Clarendon Street, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 8NG. lately residing at 1 Chalkpit Cottages, Adisham Road, Bekesbourne, Canterbury, Kent, CT4 5EU. lately trading as an electrician in the style of Knight Electrical Services from 31 Clarendon Street, Herne Bay, Kent, CT8 8NG. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—432 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Steven Jeffrey Skinsley. unemployed, and currently residing at 31 Clarendon Street, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 8NG. lately residing at 1 Chalkpit Cottages, Adisham Road Bekebourne, Canterbury, Kent, CT4 5EU. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

SYKES, ROBERT GEOFFREY ANDREW, unemployed, of 9 Jackson Street, Blackpool FY3 7BZ lately residing and carrying on business at 55 Layton Road, Blackpool FY3 8HR as Gemini Video as a video tape and Dvd rental service. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—307 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Robert Geoffrey Andrew Sykes of and trading at 55 Layton Road, Blackpool FY3 8HR as a provider of video rental service. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

TAYLOR, Philip Ian, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Philip Taylor), unemployed of 21 Ings Walk, South Kirkby, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF9 3SB lately a Self-employed Builder. Court—WAKEFIELD. No. of Matter—146 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th October 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Philip Taylor of 21 Ings Walk, South Kirby, Pontefract, West Yorkshire WF10 3SB Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2073)

VICKERSTAFF, Andrew John, unemployed of 107 Coulthwaite Way, Brereton, Rugeley, Staffordshire WS15 1SG lately trading with another as Couriers under the style of Venom Express from Paris House, Market Square, Rugeley and a Company Director. Court—STAFFORD. No. of Matter—84 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st December 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Andrew John Vickerstaff of 107 Coulthwaite Way, Brereton, Rugeley WS15 1SG, occupation unknown and lately carrying on business as Venom Express at 8 Garrick Rise, Brereton, Rugeley, WS15 1HL Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

WAYMAN, Michael, Michael Terrence Wayman otherwise known as Michael Terrence Waxman, a driver, of 7 Linden Gate, Church Walk, Raynes Park, London SW20 9DL and lately of 411A London Road, Camberley, Surrey GU15 5HZ and previously of Sycamores Weir Lane, Yeovilton, Teovil, Somerset BA22 8EU, 113 Beaulieu Gardens, Camberley, Surrey and 76 Iberian Way, Camberley, Surrey. The debtor lately carried on business with another from the 411A London Road, Camberley, Surrey address. Court—GUILDFORD. No. of Matter— 399 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Michael Wayman, occupation unnown, of 411A London Road, Camberley, Surrey GU15 5HZ Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

YOUNG, Darran Robin, of 2 Oundle Road, Chesterton, Peterborough, PE7 3HA, lately residing at 24 Hall Lane, Werrington, Peterborough, PE4 6RA and previously of 64 Church Street, Nassington, Peterborough, PE8 6OG, a self employed Landscape Gardener trading as Young'S Landscape Gardening and formerly a Company Director. Court—PETERBOROUGH. No. of Matter—260 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Darran Robin Young, of 2 Oundle Road, Chesteron, Peterborough, PE7 3HA lately residing at 24 Hall Lane, Werrington, Peterborough, PE4 6RA, lately a Company Director Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2376)

Notices to Creditors

In the Portsmouth County Court No 5 of 2002

MARK DAVID BROWN

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving.

All the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt, who was adjudged Bankrupt on 7 January 2002 and had resided at 63 Castle Grove, Portchester, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 9NY, and who formerly resided at 15 Carne Place, Port Solent, Portsmouth PO6 4SY, are hereby required, on or before Friday 25 February 2005, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their claims as at 7 January 2002, to Mr T C Evans, of Rogers Evans, 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, the Trustee of the estate of the, Bankrupt, and if so required by notice in writing from the Trustee, either by his Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

T C Evans, Trustee

18 January 2005.

GRAHAM CHADWICK

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named individual, are required, on or before 25 February 2005, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, Stephen Mark Quinn, of Baker Tilly, Brazennose House, Lincoln Square, Manchester M2 5BL, the Trustee in Bankruptcy, and, if so required by notice in writing, to prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

(330)

S M Quinn, Trustee

21 January 2005.

In the Liverpool County Court No 487 of 1999

STEVEN RICHARD LANGLEY

In accordance with Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Andrew W Thompson, of The Thompson Partnership, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, give notice that I intend to pay a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors of the above-named Debtor within 4 months of the last day of proving.

Notice for Last Date for Proving

In accordance with Rule 11.2(2) notice is hereby given to all Creditors wishing to claim in this Bankruptcy that the last date for proving their claim will be 28 February 2005. Creditors must by this date send their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Andrew W Thompson, of The Thompson Partnership, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ, the Trustee of the Debtor, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Trustee, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. Pursuant to Rule 11.3(2) the Trustee is not obliged to deal with proofs lodged after the last date for proving

A W Thompson, Trustee

17 January 2005. (917)

Notice of Intended Dividends

CALLISTER, Russell William Arthur, of 20 Broad Ha'Penny, Wrecclesham, Farnham, Surrey GU10 4TF, lately carrying on business in Partnership with another as Junction News, 15 Junction Place, Haslemere, Surrey GU27 1LE, as Newsagent, Tobacconist and Confectioner. Court—GUILDFORD, No of Matter—192 of 2000. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—17 February 2005. Name of Trustee and Address—Michael Sutcliffe, 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT.

M Sutcliffe, Trustee

24 January 2005. (067)

In the Eastbourne County Court No 154 of 1992

ROBERT JAMES HORWOOD

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—25 February 2005. Name of Trustee and Address-E J Stonham, Stonham. Co, 13 Southgate, Chichester, West Sussex PO19 1ES.

E J Stonham, Trustee

20 January 2005. (331)

In the Salisbury County Court No 21 of 2003

DANIEL FRANK WATTS

The Trustee of Daniel Frank Watts, gives notice, under the provisions of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that he intends to make a Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the Bankrupt within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Creditors who have not already done so, must send details, in writing, of any claim, as at 2 April to Mr T C Evans, of Rogers Evans, 20 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ, by Tuesday 15 February 2005, which is the last day for receiving claims. Any Creditor who does not make a claim by that date will not be included in the subsequent Dividend.

T C Evans. Trustee

20 January 2005. (908)

Notice of Dividends

BARKER, Graham, of 1 Spires Gardens, Winwick, Warrington WA2 8WB, lately of 31 Leamington Close, Great Sankey, Warrington WA5 3PY, currently a Protective Coatings Salesman. Court—WARRINGTON. No of Matter—5 of 2003. First, Final or Otherwise—First and Final. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—24 February 2005. When Payable—Within the period of 4 months from the last day for proving. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Richard Eckley, 33A Chipstead Valley Road, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 2RB.

N R Eckley, Trustee

24 January 2005.

In the High Court of Justice No 5519 of 2002

KEVIN DONEGAN

Of 16 Worlingham Road, East Dulwich, London SE22 9HD, occupation unknown.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named estate no later than 4 months from 24 February 2005. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 24 February 2005, to send their proofs of debt to Charles Hamilton Turner, of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, the Trustee of the estate and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt by the date specified will be excluded from the Dividend.

24 January 2005. (332)

DWYER, John Thomas, of 23 Castlewood Drive, London SE9 1NF, formerly of 66 Dairsie Road, London SE9 1XH, unemployed, previously carrying on business as Dwyer Building and Civil Engineering, at 29 Inverine Road, London SE7 4WA. Court—CROYDON. No of Matter—760 of 1992. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—17 February 2005. Name of Trustee and Address—Michael Sutcliffe, 288 High Street, Dorking Surrey RH4 1QT.

M Sutcliffe, Trustee

24 January 2005. (066)

In the Burnley County Court No 167 of 2001

JOHN KING

Unemployed, of 5 Downham Avenue, Rawtenstall, Lancashire BB4 8JY

Pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the Trustee in Bankruptcy intends to declare a First and Final Dividend within the next 4 months. Notice is further given that Creditors who have yet to submit a claim must notify the Trustee, P S Wallace, at P S Wallace & Co., 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, no later than 21 February 2005, to be included in this distribution.

P.S. Wallace, Trustee

20 January 2005. (910)

In the Brighton County Court No 285 of 2003

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend payable to the unsecured Creditors who have proved in the Bankruptcy proceedings. I hereby invite all Creditors (who have not already done so), to prove their debts and, pursuant to Rule 11.2(2) of the said Rules, would advise that proofs of debt may be lodged with me, at Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR, up to 25 February 2005 (the last day for proving). Pursuant to Rule 11.2(3) of the said Rules, Creditors are advised that the Dividend will be declared within the period of 4 months from the last day for proving.

P H Finn, Trustee

24 January 2005. (065) In the Barrow-in-Furness County Court No 35 of 2002

JOHN JASON LUISI

Also known as John Jason Hudson, of 12 Hampsfell Road, Ulverston LA12 9PX, formerly of Flat 4 and Flat 5, Hoad View Apartments, North Lonsdale, Ulverston LA12 9DF, previously of 84 and 92 Ramsden Street, Barrow-in-Furness LA14 2DR, and previously of 45 Hare Lane, Barrow-in-Furness LA13 9EW, a Kitchen Fitter, formerly trading in Partnership with others as Heritage Kitchens from 128-142 Salthouse Road, Barrow-in-Furness LA14 9TN, all addresses in Cumbria.

Pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the Trustee in Bankruptcy intends to declare a First and Final Dividend within the next 4 months. Notice is further given that Creditors who have yet to submit a claim must notify the Trustee, P S Wallace, at P S Wallace & Co., 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, no later than 28 February 2005, to be included in the distribution.

P S Wallace, Trustee 20 January 2005.

(909)

In the Croydon County Court No 500 of 1991

CHRISTOPHER ERNEST CLIFFORD BAILEY PARMEE

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt intends, within 4 months from 28 February 2005, to declare a Final Dividend to the Creditors of the said Bankrupt, and that any such Creditor desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before that date, send in his full name and address and full particulars of his debt or claim to the undersigned, Neale Jackson, of Smith & Williamson Limited, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, the Trustee of the said Bankrupt.

N Jackson, Trustee

24 January 2005. (064)

NOOR MOHAMMED RAMJAN

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Trustee of the above Debtor's insolvent estate intends to declare and distribute a First and Final Dividend to preferential and unsecured, non-preferential, Creditors within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. Every person claiming to be a Creditor of the above-named is required, on or before 28 February 2005, which is the last date for proving, to submit his proof of debt to the Trustee at Mazars LLP, 24 Bevis Marks, London EC3A 7NR and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Trustee to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last day for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

D R Thorniley, Trustee

24 January 2005. (063)

In the Swansea County Court No 227 of 1995

KENNETH JOHN ROSSITER

Pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the last date for proving debts against the Debtor is 15 February 2005, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, of Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter, Devon EX1 1QY, the Trustee of Kenneth John Rossiter. Notice is further given that the Trustee will declare a Final Dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving.

J O'Sullivan, Trustee

18 January 2005. (345) In the Croydon County Court No 489 of 2001

PAUL STUBBS

Of 193 London Road, Ewell, Surrey KT17 2BT.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend will be paid within 4 months from the last date for proving. The last date for Creditors to prove their claim in order to participate in the Dividend is 1 March 2005. Creditors should send details of their claim to Michael Bowell, of BTA Turnaround Associates, Tunsgate Square, 98-110 High Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3HE, on or before 28 February 2004. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving will be excluded from this Dividend.

M Bowell, Trustee 24 January 2005.

(333)

Final Meetings

HAROLD ARTHUR GEORGE CALTHORPE

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee in Bankruptcy under section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's final report to Creditors and considering a Resolution relating to the release of the Trustee. The Meeting will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 25 February 2005, at 10.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 24 February 2005 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

M C Armstrong, Trustee

24 January 2005.

(343)

PAT CALTHORPE

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee in Bankruptcy under section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's final report to Creditors and considering a Resolution relating to the release of the Trustee. The Meeting will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 25 February 2005, at 10.30 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me no later than 24 February 2005 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

M C Armstrong, Trustee

24 January 2005.

(344)

Companies & **Financial Regulation**



Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: JOHN DAWSON (YORKSHIRE DEVELOPMENTS) LTD.

Company Number: 01037523.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: YWE52502.

Property: The property namely land adjoining Black Wood Avenue, Cookridge, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title, (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 16 December

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

11 January 2005.

(1006)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: STIRLING ACKROYD RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT AND INVESTMENT LIMITED.

Company Number: 04475322.

Title: Leasehold.

Lease: An Under Lease dated 18 March 2003 and made between (1) Midland Independent Newspaper Media Sales Limited and (2) the Company and (3) Nicholas Peter Underhill and Andrew James Goff. Property: The property situated at 1st Floor at 21 Bruton Street, Lonon W1 being premises comprised in the above mentioned Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, The Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title, (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 8 December

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

18 January 2005.

(1005)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

BRODERICK STRUCTURES LIMITED PENSION SCHEME

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925. that the Trustees are winding-up the above Scheme. Any former employee of Broderick Structures Limited who believes he or she was a Member of the above-named Scheme but who has not already received or transferred his or her benefits out of the Scheme, or who has not been contacted by Independent Trustee Services Limited is requested to write to the following contact to make a claim for benefits: Sally Tarling, Independent Trustee Services Limited, East Wing, 1st Floor, Lloyds Chambers, 1 Portsoken Street, London El 8LN, tel 0207 895 7720, e-mail Sally_Tarling@JLTGroup.com If any person believes they have a claim against or an interest in the Scheme, they are requested to write to the address above setting out particulars of their claim. Claimants should provide their full name, address, date of birth, and details of when they worked for the Company referred to above.

On behalf of the Trustees of the Broderick Structures Limited Pension Scheme.

THOMAS RYAN PENSION FUND

("the Scheme")

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person claiming a beneficial interest in the Thomas Ryan Pension Fund ("the Scheme") is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest or beneficial interest including full name, address, date of birth, National Insurance number, dates of entry into membership of the Scheme to Chris Hayes, on behalf of the Trustees of the Scheme, c/o HR Trustees Limited, Hogg Robinson House, 42/32 Greyfriars Road, Reading, Berkshire RG1 1NN, before 29 April 2005, after which date the Trustees will distribute the assets of the Scheme among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the assets so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership previously existing between Angelo Claudio Marco Mazza and Sophie Louise Jopling (formerly known as Mazza), carrying on business as Proprietors of a Restaurant known as Tuo e Mio, 15-16a The Borough, Canterbury, Kent, has been dissolved as of 19 January 2005, so far as concerns Sophie Louise Jopling who has retired from the Partnership. All debts due and owing by the said late firm will be received and paid respectively by Angelo Claudio Marco Mazza who as from 19 January 2005, has carried on the said business as a Sole Trader under the name "Tuo e Mio".

A C M Mazza and S L Jopling, Partners

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

CROYDON CARE LIMITED

INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the abovementioned section, this day cancelled the registration of Croydon Care Limited (Reg No 29703 R), the registered office of which is at 21 Heath Hurst Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 0BB, at its request. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not taken place.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS

18 January 2005. (1007)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
APPLEBY, John Leslie	5 Garibaldi Street, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO11 1RW. 9 January 2005.	Drabble & Co., 409 Scalby Road, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO12 6UA. Solicitors. (Richard Charles Boyd and Tracy Jane Martin.)	8 April 2005	(835)
ARMSTRONG, William Henry Newett	13 Scoter Close, Woodford Green, Essex IG8 7DH. 5 April 2004.	Laderman & Co, 4 The Shrubberies, George Lane, South Woodford, London E18 1BD. (Robert Armstrong and John Armstrong.)	6 April 2005	(296)
ARTER, James Ernest	Flat 25, Neale House, Glover Street, West Bromwich, West Midland B70 6DZ. Labourer (Retired). 12 September 2004.	Millichips, County Chambers, 317 High Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8LS. Solicitors. (Ref L.S.Fine.) (Gwendoline Iris Powell.)	28 March 2005	(004)
ATKINSON, William Frederick	91 Appledore Crescent, Sidcup, Kent DA14 6RG. Insurance Assistant Manager (Retired). 6 December 2004.	National Westminster Bank plc, Trust and Estate Services, PO Box 1236, National Westminster House, 6 High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1BQ.	28 March 2005	(004)
AYLARD, Harry Herbert	5 Whitby Close, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 5JF. 7 November 2004.	Turner Coulston Solicitors, 15 Station Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7HH. (Gary Jonn Clarke.)	8 April 2005	(811)
BAGLEY, Hazel Mary	2 Knoll Wood, Godalming, Surrey GU7 2EW. Teacher. 14 July 2004.	Penningtons, Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming GU7 1NS. (Peter Anthony Bagley.)	8 April 2005	(846)
BALCOMBE, Miriam	Flat 26A, Weycourt House, Meadrow, Godalming, Surrey. Retired. 30 December 2004.	Penningtons Solicitors, Highfield, Brighton Road, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1NS. (Michael Bruce Fellingham.)	28 March 2005	(845)
BEARON, James William	Lynton, Buttertons Lane, Oakhanger, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 5UX. 14 November 2001.	Jones Robertson, 131 Albert Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 6LF. Solicitors. (Antony Ian Hopwood.)	6 April 2005	(289)
BEECHING-KIDD, Edith Muriel (aliases Lesley Kidd and Lesley Beeching-Kidd)	11 Ocean Drive, Ferring, West Sussex BN12 5QJ. Housewife. 5 January 2005.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, 13-14 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TQ. (Ref JT.) (Kevin Mullen.)	6 April 2005	(266)
BETHELL, John Lambert	Elmurst Nursing Home, Preeswood, Prees, near Whitchurch, Shropshire. Company Director (Retired.) 22 November 2004.	National Westminster Bank Plc, Eden, Lakeside, Chester Business Park, Wrexham Road, Chester CH4 9QT.	28 March 2005	(294)
BLACK, Donald Frederick	21 Cowdray Court, Kingston Park, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 2TZ. 5 October 2004.	Stanton Croft, 1-2 Lansdowne Terrace East, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 1HL. Solicitors. (David Michael Gold.)	28 March 2005	(290)
BLAKE, James	44 Hodge Bower, Ironbridge, Telford, Shropshire TF8 7QL. Senior Civil Servant (Retired). 27 September 2004.	L V Priestley & Son, 10 High Street, Church Stretton, Shropshire SY6 6BU. Solicitors. (Vincent Marshall Priestley.)	1 April 2005	(003)
BLAKEY, Federick James	308a Thorne Road, Wheatley, Doncaster, South Yorkshire. 3 October 2004.	Bridge Sanderson Munro, 55 Hallgate, Doncaster DN1 3PD. (J L Goodwin and Tina Wardle.)	28 March 2005	(012)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CLARKE, Walter James	Homelea, 15-17 Lewes Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 2BY. 5 October 2004.	Hart Reade Solicitors, 104 South Street, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4LW. (John Walter Benson.)	28 March 2005	(036)
CLARKSON, Grace Ellen	589 Hurst Road, Bexley, Kent DA5 3JS. 11 January 2005.	Graham Dawson & Co., 80D Bexley High Street, Bexley, Kent DA5 1LE. (Colin George Kemp.)	8 April 2005	(865)
COLE, Jessie	Ashbrook Nursing Home, 217 Chase Cross Road, Collier Row, Romford, Essex RM5 3XS. 9 September 2004.	Mullis & Peake, 8-10 Eastern Road, Romford, Essex RM1 3PJ. (Doris Lilian Cole.)	8 April 2005	(844)
COMBER, Michael Robert	20 Scholars Place, London N16 0RF, and 27B London Place, St Clements, Oxford OX4 1BD. 29 June 2004.	Max Bitel, Greene, One Canonbury Place, London N1 2NG. Solicitors. (Michael Martin Roe and Margaret Teresa O'Brien.)	28 March 2005	(282)
COOK, Doris Louvain	59 Thornholme Avenue, South Shields, Tyne and Wear. 8 January 2005.	Patterson Glenton & Stracey, Coronation Chambers, 10 Coronation Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear NE33 1AZ. Solicitors.	28 March 2005	(001)
COOK, Esmond Harold	Earlshall, 113 Mount Wise, Newquay, Cornwall. Silver Engraver (Retired). 1 November 2004.	Ralph & Co, 20 Cliff Road, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1SG. (Nicholas Joynson Hall.)	7 April 2005	(020)
CORKER, William Alan	5 Gloucester Place, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL52 2RJ. Plant Operator, Power Station (Retired). 24 November 2004.	NatWest Trust & Estate Services, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2UU. (National Westminster Bank Plc.)	28 March 2005	(280)
COUSINS, Alan David	14 Railway Terrace, Canton, Cardiff. 15 June 2004.	Hermer & Evans, 10 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff. Solicitors.	1 April 2005	(007)
COUSINS, Edwin Albert George	105 Library Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset BH12 2BG. 1 December 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 March 2005	(801)
COXON, Phyllis	Larkfield Residential Home, 52 Rhos Road, Rhos-on-Sea, Colwyn Bay, Conwy LL28 4RS. Newsagent (Retired). 27 December 2004.	Natwest, Trust & Estate Services, Eden, Lakeside, Chester Business Park, Wrexham Road, Chester CH4 9QT. (National Westminster Bank Plc.)	6 April 2005	(276)
COYLE, Maureen Ann	New White Cottage, 4 Church Heights, Church Hill, Hythe, Kent. Housewife. 1 August 2004.	Robson & Co, 147 High Street, Hythe, Kent CT21 5JN. (James Hamilton Wardrop and Albert Edward Wade.)	8 April 2005	(863)
CROSS, Alfred Edward	4 Mendip Close, Rayleigh, Essex. 15 December 2004.	Barnes Sarney & Game, 7 High Street, Rayleigh, Essex SS6 7EU. (John Colin Marshall.)	28 March 2005	(826)
CROSS, Mary Victoria	34 Zeus Lane, Crookhorn, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO7 8AQ. 11 January 2005.	Churches, 60-62 Northern Road, Cosham, Hampshire PO6 3DX. (Anna Lydia May Cross.)	8 April 2005	(858)
CUNNINGHAM, William Joseph	23 Car Street, Platt Bridge, Wigan, Lancashire. 5 October 2004.	Platt & Fishwick, 47 King Street, Wigan WN1 1DB. Solicitors. (David Thomas Blackmore and David Peter Mayes.)	4 April 2005	(030)
DANIELS (formerly May), Louisa May	43 Tenterden Road, Tottenham, London N17 8BQ. 22 September 2004.	Vanderpump & Sykes, Lough Point, 2 Gladbeck Way, Enfield EN2 7JB. (Terence Charles May.)	8 April 2005	(805)
DAVIS, Rex James	10 Peregrine Close, Worle, Weston- super-Mare, North Somerset BS22 8UY. 17 July 2004.	Wards Solicitors, 52 Broad Street, Bristol BS1 2EP. (Mark Davis and Jenny Pierce.)	28 March 2005	(023)
DEVINE, Keith	Norfolk House, 39-41 Sea Road, Westgate on Sea, Kent. 30 August 2004.	Barnes Marsland Solicitors, 103 High Street, Broadstairs, Kent CT10 1JS. (Michael Edward Rider.)	28 March 2005	(041)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DOYLE, Michael	Flat 8, Rose Court, 57 Holly Street, London E8 3XL. 25 June 2004.	Myers Ebner & Deaner, Medway House, 103 Shepherds Bush Road, London W6 7LP. Solicitors. (Ref HE/JD/Payne.) (Roseleen Payne.)	6 April 2005	(278)
DRAPER, Cynthia Kathleen Phoebe	252 East Lane, Wembley, Middlesex HA0 3LQ. 21 December 2004.	Chambers Rutland & Crauford, First Floor, Euro House, 131-133 Ballards Lane, Finchley, London N3 1LJ. Solicitors. (David Martin Dunn and Barbara Joan Thorne.)	6 April 2005	(288)
DUCHESS OF RUTLAND, Anne	10 Marlborough Street, London SW3 3PS. Retired. 27 December 2002.	Hunters, 9 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3QN. (Ref KM.JHO.23456.1.) (Jean Margaret Shaugnessy and Lady Charlotte Louisa Manners.)	6 April 2005	(285)
EMERY, Victor Owen	7 Fielders Court, Kennilworth Gardens, West End, Southampton, Hampshire SO30 3HH. Coppersmith (Retired). 20 December 2004.	National Westminster Bank plc, Trust and Estates Services, PO Box 1236, National Westminster House, 6 High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1BQ.	28 March 2005	(003)
EVATT, Alfred Sidney	Abberdale Residential Home, 85-89 Holyhead Road, Coventry CV1 3AD, formerly of 72 Alpha House, Barras Green, Coventry. 19 January 2003.	Loughridge Bowler Solicitors, 2 The Quadrant, Coventry CV1 2EL. (Joshua Dereck Martin and Dean Roger Pinfield.)	8 April 2005	(854)
FARR, Olive	7 Horsham Court, Exley Head, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD22 6NG. Civil Servant (Retired). 20 December 2004.	Roger Armstrong, Armstrong Wood & Bridgman Solicitors, 12 North Street, Keighley, West Yorkshire BD21 3SE. (Roger Howard Armstrong and Martin Beverley Wood.)	8 April 2005	(849)
FENNELL, John Frederick	31 Meade Close, Rainhill, Prescot, Merseyside L35 6PP. 5 December 2004.	Chronnell Hibbert, 4 Reynard Street, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 2HJ. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Edge.)	6 April 2005	(263)
FIELDING, Joyce	22 Carr Head Lane, Poulton le Fylde. Retired. 19 December 2004.	Cooper Law & Lester, 286 Church Street, Blackpool FY1 3QA. (June Hardwick.)	8 April 2005	(856)
FOX, Reginald John	23 Victoria Road, Camelford, Cornwall PL32 9XA. Engineer (Retired). 9 September 2004.	Sproull Solicitors, 42 Fore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 2HW. (John Henry Fox and Nicholas David Johnson.)	3 April 2005	(002)
FRAMPTON, Margaret Mary	2 Tylers Close, Loughton, Essex IG10 3BD. 1 December 2004.	Cornish & Co, Lex House, 1-7 Hainault Street, Ilford, Essex IG1 4EL. (Peter Frederick Frampton and Claire Mary Frampton.)	6 April 2005	(286)
FRANKEL, Moira Hope	54 Ridge Green, Brighton, East Sussex. 4 August 2004.	Burnand Brazier Tisdall, 39 Church Road, Hove, East Sussex. (Julie Mary Latham.)	8 April 2005	(807)
GAYDON, Harold George Percy	49 Lords Piece Road, Chipping Norton, Oxfordshire OX7 5HT. Stockbroker's Clerk (Retired). 28 December 2004.	Dyakowski Gafford, 2 New Street, Chipping Norton, Oxfordshire OX7 5LJ. Solicitors. (Elisabeth Morland and Katharine Howe.)	6 April 2005	(272)
GLOVER, Norah	35 Galtres Road, Stockton Lane, York YO31 IJP. Retired. 15 January 2005.	Harrowell Shaftoe Solicitors, 1 St Saviourgate, York YO1 8ZQ. (Robert William Miers.)	8 April 2005	(840)
GORMAN, William Herbert	Alta Vista Road, Paignton, Devon. 25 November 2004.	Boyce Hatton Solicitors, 12 Tor Hill Road, Castle Circus, Torquay, Devon TQ2 5RB. (Antony James Boyce and John Hill Perry.)	8 April 2005	(868)
GRIFFITHS, Ceridwen	54 Barons Court Road, Cardiff. 13 December 2000.	Hermer & Evans, 10 St Andrews Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DD. Solicitor.	1 April 2005	(006)
GRIFFITHS, Muriel Joyce	Bleinheim Lodge, North Road, Minehead, Somerset. 2 April 2004.	Mr J M Brewer, 4 Barnard Avenue, Street BA16 0RW. (Jeffery Malcolm Brewer.)	8 April 2005	(817)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
GUNN, Margaret Mary	12 Wellington Court, Wellington Place, Nottingham NG16 3GQ. 22 October 2004.	Richard Saleh & Co, Didsbury House, 748 Wilmslow Road, Didsbury, Manchester M20 2DW. Solicitors. (Andrew Twambley and Martin John Cockx.)	28 March 2005	(037)
GUTTRIDGE, Evelyn	Sutton Lodge Nursing Home, Station Road, Sutton-on-Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2HR. 8 January 2005.	Grange Wintringham, 44 High Street, Sutton-on-Sea, Lincolnshire LN12 2HB. (Richard Shires Houltby and Richard William Bruno Houltby.)	28 March 2005	(871)
GYAROS, Maria Magdolna Marta (otherwise Maria Magdelena Martha)	Havelock Court Nursing Centre, 6-10 Wynne Road, Stockwell, London SW9 0BB. 12 May 2004.	William Sturges & Co, Burwood House, 14-16 Caxton Street, London SW1H 0QY. (Fiona Joan Hill.)	8 April 2005	(842)
HALL, Albert John Tatham (also known as John Albert Hall)	22 Calumet, Reynolds Road, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire HP9 2LZ. Cinematograph Film Technician (Retired). 1 January 2005.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th and 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No KB1#00000889.)	6 April 2005	(256)
HAMMOND, Joseph	69 King Edward Road, Gee Cross, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 5JJ. 12 November 2004.	Chronnell Hibbert, 4 Reynard Street, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 2HJ. Solicitors. (Tina Elizabeth Bennett.)	6 April 2005	(262)
HARMSWORTH, Beatrice	Amblecroft South Ward, Old Manor Hospital, Fountain Way, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 7FD. 15 December 2004.	Wilsons, Steynings House, Fisherton Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP2 7RJ. Solicitors. (Joy Cynthia Cash and Raymond Edward Harmsworth.)	28 March 2005	(291)
HARRIS, Nancy Maud	Clevedon Court Nursing Home, 32 Dial Hill Road, Clevedon, North Somerset. 4 January 2005.	Burroughs Day, Combe House, Combe Road, Portishead, North Somerset BS20 6BJ. (Andrew Lester Dewhurst and Jonathan Spencer Corfield.)	8 April 2005	(800)
HARRISON, Leslie	11 Sunny Terrace, Stanley, County Durham DH9 8AW. Retired. 4 January 2005.	Sharon Pallagi, Ward Hadaway, Sandgate House, 102 Quayside, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DX. (William Harrison.)	6 April 2005	(259)
HARROD, Cyril Robert	80 Ridgeway Road, Chesham, Buckinghamshire. Technical Instructor (Retired). 22 December 2004.	Allen Ticehurst, The Studio, 43-45 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BL. (Peter Roger Ticehurst.)	8 April 2005	(836)
HARTLEY, William Thomas	11 Whitleigh Green, Whitleigh, Plymouth, Devon PL5 4DD. 12 June 2004.	Evans Harvey Limited, 34 Morshead Road, Crown Hill, Plymouth, Devon PL6 5AM. (David William Hartley and Peter John Hartley.)	4 April 2005	(029)
HAYTON, John	Grange Farm, High Ireby, Wigton, Cumbria CA7 1HF. 29 November 2004.	Atkinson Ritson, 39 High Street, Wigton, Cumbria CA7 9PE. (Ronald Hayton.)	8 April 2005	(820)
HAYWARD, Geoffrey Wilfred	1 Green View, Bishop Street, Faulkland, Bath BA3 5XA. Farm Worker (Retired). 11 March 2004.	Thatcher & Hallam, Island House, Midsomer Norton, Radstock BA3 2HJ. Solicitors. (Marlene June Rivers acting by her attorney Clive Rivers and Elaine May Maggs acting by her attorney Peter Frank Maggs.)	8 April 2005	(860)
HEGARTY, Desmond Frederick	Broome Park, Station Road, Betchworth, Surrey. 2 June 2000.	Clarkson Wright & Jakes, Valiant House, 12 Knoll Rise, Orpington, Kent BR6 0PG. (Ref NB.) (Annie Philomena Rodgers.)	6 April 2005	(261)
HEMSTOCK, Roy	66 Derbyshire Avenue, West Hallam, Ilkeston, Derbyshire DE7 6PN. 22 August 2004.	Ashton Bond Gigg, Pearl Assurance House, Friar Lane, Nottingham NG1 6BX. Solicitors.	28 March 2005	(040)
HILLIS, George Gilpin	71 Cornhill Road, Davyhulme, Manchester M41 5SZ. Sales Director (Retired). 1 May 2003.	J Arnold Hancock & Co., 166 Barton Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 8DP. Solicitors. (Robert George Thorpe.)	6 April 2005	(295)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HOPWOOD, Dorothy Karen	2 Chevin Road, Walton, Liverpool L9 2BT. 20 December 2004.	E. Rex Makin & Co, Whitechapel, Liverpool L1 1HQ. Solicitors.	1 April 2005	(032)
HULBERT, Gladys Louisa	Flat 14, Oaklands, Elton Road, Clevedon, North Somerset BS21 7QZ. 20 December 2004.	Burroughs Day Solicitors, Combe House, Combe Road, Portishead, North Somerset BS20 6BJ. (Michael David Hulbert and Andrew Lester Dewhurst.)	8 April 2005	(814)
HUTCHINSON, John	3 Coniscliffe Road, Palmers Green, London N13 5NP. Factory Manager (Retired). 8 November 2004.	Bentley Maguire, Suite 2, 2 Elm Park Road, Winchmore Hill, London N21 2HN. Solicitors. (Sally Margaret Bentley and Valerie Jean Andrews.)	28 March 2005	(005)
IRANI, Zanobia	61 Summit Road, Northolt, Middlesex UB5 5HL. 16 October 2004.	Kotecha & Company Solicitors, 40B Station Road, North Harrow, Middlesex HA2 7SE	28 March 2005	(031)
JARVIS, Margaret	53 Rushton Road, Desborough, Northamptonshire NN14 2RP. 29 December 2004.	Turner Coulston, 15 Station Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7HH. (Malcolm Jarvis.)	8 April 2005	(816)
JOHNSON, Egbert Lloyd	1 Cottage Grove, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO16 8DQ. 5 July 2004.	Groom Davies and Co, 149 Connaught Avenue, Frinton on Sea, Essex CO13 9AH	8 April 2005	(832)
JONES, Yvonne Beryl	18 Pioneer Avenue, Desborough, Northamptonshire NN14 2NZ. 17 January 2005.	Turner Coulston, 15 Station Road, Kettering, Northamptonshire NN15 7HH. (Susan Owens and John Josephs.)	8 April 2005	(822)
JUKES, Jane	St Georges Nursing Home, Windsor Street, Wigan. 10 May 2004.	Platt & Fishwick, 47 King Street, Wigan WN1 1DB. Solicitors. (David Thomas Blackmore, David Peter Mayes and Daniel Myers.)	4 April 2005	(029)
KEANE, John Patrick	27 Lidford Tor Avenue, Paignton,Devon TQ4 7ED. Executive Officer,Civil Service (Retired).25 December 2004.	Paul Webb & Co., 74 The Hundred, Romsey, Hampshire SO51 8BX. Solicitors. (George William Morley.)	28 March 2005	(999)
KEELING, John	Portsea House Farm, Wash Road, Basildon, Essex SS15 4AZ. Farmer. 1 May 2003.	Palmers Solicitors, 19 Town Square Basildon, Essex SS14 1BD. (Ref CJM/Keeling.) (David Keeling.)	6 April 2005	(273)
KELLY, Margaret Alice	29 Carrslea Close, Radcliffe, ManchesterM26 4NP. Shop Proprietor (Retired).21 December 2004.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account Number BB1#0000A9C5.)	6 April 2005	(269)
KENT, Gwendoline	Westgate House Nursing Home, Millington Road, Wallingford, Oxfordshire, OX10 8FE, formerly of Flat 19, Oakdale Court, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 0SJ. Widow. 26 October 2004.	Slade Son & Taylor, 7 St Martin's Street, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 0AN. (David Hastings Slade and Stephen Howard Smith.)	11 April 2005	(030)
LAWSON, Leslie	8 Stencills Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS4 2HJ. 21 December 2004.	Enoch Evans, St Pauls Chambers, 6-9 Hatherton Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1XS. (Ref NC/VA/ Lawson.) (Susan Kinsey Comrie and David Henry Roberts.)	28 March 2005	(015)
LEMON, Wilfred Maurice	12 Glenthorne Avenue, Yeovil, Somerset. Retired. 11 December 2004.	Jeremy Wood & Co, Fielding House, Petters Way, Yeovil, Somerset BA20 1SH. Solicitors. (Charles Jeremy Wood and Laura Wishart.)	1 April 2005	(020)
LITTLE, Dorothy Edith	Bloomfield Care Centre, Salisbury Road, Paulton, Bristol. 22 July 2004.	Mogers Solicitors, 24 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HY. (Derwent William Moger Campbell and Michael Andrew Blowers.)	8 April 2005	(834)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LITTLEWOOD, Barbara	11 Frederick Street, Crosland Moor, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire. 27 December 2004.	Eaton Smith, 14 High Street, Huddersfield HD1 2HA. Solicitors. (David Blakeborough, Andrea Margaret Rattigan and Andrew Raine.)	8 April 2005	(808)
LLOYD, Cyril Thomas Lewis	43 Hawthorn Close, Hitchin, Hertfordshire SG5 2BP. 1 December 2004.	Hawkins Russell Jones, 7-8 Portmill Lane, Hitchin, Hertfordshire SG5 1AS. Solicitors. (Mrs M S Morton and Dale John Abbiss.)	6 April 2005	(260)
LOMAX, James Keith	20 Cocoa Gardens, Nantwich, Cheshire CW5 5BU, and 12 Kings Court, Welsh Row, Nantwich, Cheshire CW5 5DY. 24 December 2004.	Mr J D Dale, Hibbert Durrad Moxon, 25 Barker Street, Nantwich, Cheshire CW5 5EN. (Susan Lomax.)	28 March 2005	(804)
LONG, Stephen	Laurel Court, 1A Candleford Road, Withington, Manchester M20 3JH. 14 August 2004.	Myers Lister Price, 5-7 Market Street, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 IQE. (Ref LBR/LON7469/2.) (Elaine Worswick and Anthony Worswick.)	28 March 2005	(005)
LUXTON, Olive Elsie	18 Chapple Road, Witheridge, Tiverton,Devon EX16 8DB. Widow.6 December 2004.	Ashfords, Gotham House, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6LT. (Ref 8/JLR L169904- 3.) (John Neville Luxton and Janet Olive Readings.)	28 March 2005	(039)
LYTHGOE, Kathleen (otherwise known as Catherine Lythgoe)	Acorns Care Centre, Parkside, Hindley, Wigan, Lancashire. 26 September 2004.	Platt & Fishwick, 47 King Street, Wigan WN1 1DB. Solicitors. (David Thomas Blackmore and David Peter Mayes.)	4 April 2005	(028)
MAJOR, Sally Christine	28 Treeside Road, Southampton. Book-keeper. 31 May 2004.	Wilfred Light & Reid, 89a Shirley High Street, Southampton SO15 3TU. (Myra Lewis and David James Brocken.)	31 March 2005	(016)
MASSIL, William Ivor	Flat 2, 2 Titchfield House, Titchfield Road, London NW8. 2 October 2004.	Martin Selwood, Clifford Harris & Co, 51 Welbeck Street, London W1A 4UA. (Victor Robert Drexler, Littlestone Martin and Glenton.)	28 March 2005	(022)
MAWBY, Doris Edna	Belle Rose, 12 Prince of Wales Road, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1PW. 13 January 2005.	Porter Dodson, 53 High West Street, Dorchester, Dorset DT1 1UX. Solicitors. (Anthony Howard Rose.)	28 March 2005	(008)
MAY, Geoffrey	6 Dorchester House, 29 Marsham Lane, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire. Company Director (Engineering) (Retired). 2 October 2004.	B P Collins, Collins House, 32-38 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8EL. (Ref WMS/ MAYG001.2.) (Peter David Wilkinson and Jeremy Francis Mills.)	8 April 2005	(803)
MEARS, Alexander George	268 Rayleigh Road, Eastwood, Essex. Instrument Maker (Retired). 19 October 2004.	Rudds, 81a High Street, Rayleigh, Essex SS6 7EJ. (Albert Frederick Gillham.)	6 April 2005	(274)
MILES, Reginald John	48 Heaton Road, Gosport, Hampshire PO12 4PN. Project Manager (Retired). 3 November 2004.	NatWest Estate Services, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2UU. (National Westminster Bank plc.)	28 March 2005	(279)
MILLS, Charles Horace	75 Watling Street, Strood, Rochester, Kent. 17 January 2005.	Martin Tolhurst Partnership, 7 Wrotham Road, Gravesend, Kent DA11 0PD. (Jean Dickinson.)	28 March 2005	(011)
MONKS, Margaret Joyce	35 Station Road, Upper Poppleton, York, North Yorkshire YO26 6PX. 24 December 2004.	Harland & Co, 18 St Saviourgate, York YO1 8NS. Solicitors. (Ref JLL.) (Reginald Monks, James Lonsdale Simpson and Stephen Morgan.)	8 April 2005	(855)
MORTON, Lawrence	25 Archer Road, Leamore, Walsall, West Midlands WS3 1AN. Machine Tools Salesman (Retired). 6 October 2004.	NatWest Estate Services, PO Box 198, 7th Floor, 6 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2UU. (National Westminster Bank plc.)	6 April 2005	(275)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
NORRIS, Winifred Nellie	Korniloff Residential Home, Warren Road, Bigbury-on-Sea, Devon TQ7 4AZ, formerly of Pound Cottage, Slapton, Kingsbridge, Devon. School House Mother (Retired). 11 April 2004.	Mrs M A Hollies, Hansell Wilkes & Co, 14 Newcomen Road, Dartmouth, Devon TQ6 9BN. Solicitors. (Richard Arnold Wilkes and Anthony Michael Norris.)	6 April 2005	(254)
NORTH, Eileen	Cheriton Nursing Home, Swindon, Wiltshire. 13 December 2004.	Thring Townsend, Midland Bridge, Bath BA1 2HQ. Solicitors.	8 April 2005	(830)
NUTH, Mabel Florence	Room 18, Marden Court, Quarr Barton, Calne, Wiltshire. Shop Assistant (Retired). 19 December 2004.	David Arnold, Bird & Lovibond, 3 Vine Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1RP. Solicitors. (Gary Bennett and Simon Grahame Nash.)	8 April 2005	(847)
O'CONNELL, James Patrick	24 Etheldene Road, Cashes Green, Stroud, Gloucestershire. 11 November 2004.	Langley Wellington, Royal House, 60 Bruton Way, Gloucester GL1 1EP. (David Peter O'Connell and Philip Montague Day.)	8 April 2005	(867)
PARRETT, Olive	Llys Newydd Residential Home, Lotwen Road, Capel Hendre, Dyfed Ammanford, Carmarthenshire SA18 3RP. Widow. 23 October 2004.	Breeze & Wyles, Turners Hill Chambers, 1 Albury Grove Road, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire EN8 8XR. (Vaughan Hamilton Sinclair Townell and Alison Jane Snow.)	28 March 2005	(841)
PEARSON, Frank Dennis Graham	Shanwillow Residential Home, 47-49 Thorne Road, Doncaster. Electronics Engineer (Retired). 29 August 2003.	Grainger Appleyard, 26-27 Hallgate, Doncaster DN1 3NE. (John Philip Grainger and Christopher John Borrowdale.)	31 March 2005	(033)
PEDERSEN (otherwise Pederson) Reginald Andrew	17 Whieldon Road, St Austell, Cornwall PL25 3JD. Gardener (Retired). 10 January 2005.	Coodes Solicitors, 8 Market Street, St Austell, Cornwall PL25 4BB. (David Gayler Clarke and Sherree Anne Clarke.)	6 April 2005	(265)
PHILLIPSON, Denis	27 Wellington House, 87 Sandy Lane, Stretford, Manchester M32 9BT. Soldier (Retired). 18 September 2004.	J Arnold Hancock & Co., 166 Barton Road, Stretford, Manchester M32 8DP. Solicitors. (Robert George Thorpe.)	28 March 2005	(283)
PIDDOCKE, Guy Glencross	Beauchamp Country House Care Home, Hatch Beauchamp, Taunton, Somerset TA3 6SG, formerly of Appleyard Cottage, Love Lane, Shepton Beauchamp, Ilminster, Somerset TA19 0LS. 25 August 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 March 2005	(873)
POLLETT, Jenny Esther Wanjiku	15 Longport Road, Longport, Stoke on Trent ST6 4NJ. Divorced. 10 January 2005.	Heatons, 33-43 Price Street, Burslem, Stoke on Trent ST6 4JJ. (Stephen John Myers and Mark Edward Beech.)	28 March 2005	(024)
PRITCHARD, Paula Margarethe	10 Pentre Street, Llay, Wrexham LL12 0NB. 9 December 2004.	Walker Smith Way, 26 Nicholas Street, Chester CH1 2PQ. (John Martin Lewis and Ian Brynmor Lewis.)	8 April 2005	(809)
RANAHAN, Rosina Annie	28 Aylesbury Crescent, Bedminster, Bristol BS3 5NW. Widow. 3 December 2004.	John Hodge Solicitors, 9 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JE. (Shirley Patricia Josham and William Thomas Josham.)	8 April 2005	(843)
RANSON, Amy	86 Hardwick Lane, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 2RA. 2 June 2004.	Greene & Greene Solicitors, 80 Guildhall Street, Bury St Edmunds, Suffolk IP33 1QB. Solicitors. (Ref D/107/RAN15-1/ SF.)	1 April 2005	(017)
RICHARDSON, Glenda Margaret	176 Sandbanks Road, Poole, Dorset BH14 8EN. Widow. 4 January 2005.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Gary Martin Pick.)	28 March 2005	(009)
RITTY, Hilda Evelyn	2 Princes Court, Princes Crescent, Lyndhurst, Hampshire SO43 7EG. Widow. 15 July 2004.	Heppenstalls, 39-41 High Street, Lyndhurst, Hampshire SO43 7BE. (Albert Stride and Vera Stride.)	28 March 2005	(853)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ROSENMANN, Ilse Marianne	218 Ada Court, 10-16 Maida Vale, London W9 1GD. 5 October 2004.	Mr M E Bruce, Payne Hicks Beach, 10 New Square, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3QG. (Moira Elizabeth Frances Charkham and Ian Ridgeway Shackleton.)	6 April 2005	(271)
ROWLANDS, Vernon Webster	Bywell House, 2 Longfellow Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 4NU. Physicist (Retired). 6 June 2004.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No JH1#00000285.)	6 April 2005	(255)
RUFFLE, Doris Eva	28 Riverside Court, Mike Hawthorn Drive, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7UE. 23 December 2004.	Barringtons Solicitors, 6 St Georges Yard, Castle Street, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7LW. (Yvonne Mary Fuller and Patricia Ann Burge.)	8 April 2005	(831)
RUTTY, Laurette Daisy	21 St Christophers Close, Warminster Road, Bath BA2 6RE. 28 August 2004.	Mogers Solicitors, Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HY. (Derwent William Moger Campbell and Michael Andrew Blowers.)	8 April 2005	(829)
SCHOLEY, Margaret	6 Albion Close, Warkworth, Morpeth, Northumberland NE65 0UE. Widow. 22 December 2004.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th & 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Account No EH1#0000AB02.)	6 April 2005	(257)
SEDGWICK, Joyce Eva	Greenwood House, Burntwood Green, Lichfield Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS7 0HR. Retired. 3 August 2004.	Nalders, 32a Coinagehall Street, Helston, Cornwall TR13 8EQ. Solicitors. (Keith Mark Sedgwick.)	28 March 2005	(281)
SLACK, Marjorie Elizabeth	12 High Mill Drive, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO12 6RN. 4 January 2005.	North Yorkshire Law, Albemarle Chambers, Albemarle Crescent, Scarborough YO11 ILA. (John Charles Parkinson and Helen Hart.)	8 April 2005	(806)
SLADE, Grace Ethel	Blaenos House Care and Nursing Home, Llandovery, Carmarthenshire. 22 November 2004.	Humfrys & Symonds, 1 St John Street, Hereford HR1 2ND. (David John Campion.)	8 April 2005	(866)
SMEDLEY, Frank	156 Ingram Road, Bulwell, Nottingham NG6 9GQ. 27 November 2004.	Nelsons Solicitors, Pennine House, 8 Stanford Street, Nottingham NG1 7BQ. (Ref 01/05/HRK/157858.1/ Smedley.) (Richard Grosberg and Jane Sutherland.)	28 March 2005	(034)
SMITH, Elizabeth Horn	7 Bower Hill Drive, Stourport-on- Severn, Worcester DY13 0AN. 19 November 2004.	Lloyds TSB Bank Plc, PO Box 4159, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 March 2005	(823)
SMITH, Muriel Frances	204 Tankerton Road, Tankerton, Whitstable, Kent. 21 July 2004.	Furley Page, 52-54 High Street, Whitstable, Kent. (Paul Frederick Addis.)	28 March 2005	(825)
SOPER, Nancy Phyllis	Inglewood Nursing Home, 7-9 Nevill Avenue, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN22 8PR. 11 January 2005.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Estates Office, 20-26 St Johns Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 9NR. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 March 2005	(802)
SPARROW, Albert Peter	"Simara", Redcot Lane, Staines Hill, Sturry, Canterbury, Kent CT2 0ES. 11 December 2004.	Furley Page, 39 St Margaret's Street, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2TX. (Vivian Ernest Barton and Michael Richard Gittings.)	8 April 2005	(819)
STANBANKS, Ernest	34 Cherington Drive, Abbeymead, Gloucester GL4 7XL. 24 September 2004.	Langley Wellington, Royal House, 60 Bruton Way, Gloucester GL1 1EP. (Ref RWP.) (Philip Montague Day.)	8 April 2005	(833)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
STEPHENSON, Kathleen	17 Stuart Close, Scarborough, North Yorkshire Y011 3QL. 26 December 2004.	Drabble & Co., 409 Scalby Road, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO12 6UA. (Frederick Drabble and Richard Charles Boyd.)	8 April 2005	(864)
STYLES, Rosemary Vere	Richmondwood, 19 Richmond Park Avenue, Bournemouth, Dorset. Medical Practitioner (Retired). 12 December 2004.	Dickinson Manser, 5 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NL. Solicitors. (Gary Martin Pick.)	28 March 2005	(010)
SWAIN, Joseph Henry	55 Charlton Road, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 8HJ. Mechanical Engineer (Retired). 11 December 2004.	Collard Chamberlain Solicitors, 9 Victoria Cross Gallery, Market Place, Wantage, Oxfordshire OX12 8AS. (Terence Paul Ryland.)	8 April 2005	(848)
SWANSCOTT, Elizabeth	12a Aldbury House, Sutton Estate, Chelsea, London SW3 3RY. Civil Servant (Retired). 18 December 2004.	National Westminster Bank PLC, 153 Preston Road, Brighton BN1 6BD.	6 April 2005	(268)
TALBOT, Brenda May	31 Fosterd Road, Newbold on Avon, Rugby, Warwickshire. School Secretary (Retired). 27 November 2004.	Johns Gilbert & Frankton Solicitors, 3 Regent Place, Rugby, Warwickshire CV21 2PJ. (James Richard Frankton.)	8 April 2005	(862)
TEMPLETON, Louise Augusta	Glen Lee, Wavell Road, Bitterne, Southampton SO18 4SB. Headmistress (Retired). 16 January 2005.	Ewing Hickman & Clark, 33 Portsmouth Road, Woolston, Southampton SO19 9RE. (Malcolm George Fiddes.)	8 April 2005	(859)
THOMAS, Rhys Roderick	The Lodge, Ralph Allen Drive, Bath BA2 5AJ. 18 September 2004.	Thring Townsend Solicitors, Midland Bridge, Bath BA1 2HQ. (Jean Shields and Alastair Michael Stuart Young.)	8 April 2005	(828)
THOMAS, Ronald Anthony	4 Cilfig Avenue, Llanelli, Carmarthenshire SA15 3HT. 17 October 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	8 April 2005	(818)
THOMPSON, Ernest	Arun Lodge, 8 Stocker Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex. Widower. 28 December 2004.	Wintle & Co., 138 High Street, Selsey, West Sussex PO20 0QE.	12 April 2005	(021)
THOROGOOD, Phyllis Margaret	Springfields Nursing Home, Rectory Road, Copford Green, Colchester, Essex. Nursing Sister (Retired). 1 October 2004.	Thompson Smith & Puxon, 4-5 North Hill, Colchester, Essex. (Ref DSW.) (Shirley Green and David Sidney Welham.)	29 March 2005	(027)
TOLLIT, Peggy	Jacky Garth, Blease Road, Threlkeld, Keswick, Cumbria CA12 4RX. 20 December 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Ltd., Kings Norton Estates Office, PO Box 4159, 54 Pershore Road South, Kings Norton, Birmingham B30 3EB. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 March 2005	(812)
TURBERFIELD, Elizabeth Irene	1 Tanhouse, Halton, Runcorn, Cheshire WA7 2HE. 19 November 2004.	Lloyd Jones - Associates, Old Bank House, Deacon Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 6EA. Solicitors. (Heather Field.)	6 April 2005	(277)
TURNER, Thelma	6 Overbury Avenue, Wokingham, Berkshire RG41 1LB. Housewife. 31 December 2004.	Clifton Ingram, 22-24 Broad Street, Wokingham, Berkshire RG40 1BA. (Ref SAR.) (David Stewart Turner.)	6 April 2005	(264)
TYLER, John	Flat 3, Kingscroft, 2 South Avenue, Southend on Sea, Essex SS2 5ND. 22 May 2004.	Hayes Dixon, Greenhill House, 90-93 Cowcross Street, London EC1M 6HX. Solicitors. (Ref SH/kp/14680.) (Rita Veronica Tyler.)	28 March 2005	(284)
VAUGHAN, Clare Jean (also known as Clara Jean Vaughan)	40 Warren Road, Braintree, Essex. 28 December 2004.	National Westminster Bank plc, Trust & Estate Services, PO Box 1236, National Westminster House, 6 High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1BQ.	28 March 2005	(002)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
VERMA, Sunil Kumar	13 Rydal Gardens, Wembley, Middlesex HA9 8SA. Railway Employee (Retired). 21 November 2004.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 5th and 6th Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited. Account No AJI#0000A861.)	6 April 2005	(258)
WALL, Geoffrey Alan	2 Farm Road, Oldbury, West MidlandsB68 8RB. Packer (Retired).12 August 2003.	Silks, 368 High Street, Smethwick, West Midlands B66 3PG. (Josephine Winifred Colledge.)	8 April 2005	(014)
WARING, Elizabeth Ann	28 Castlegate, Prestbury, Cheshire SK10 4AZ. 3 September 2004.	Daniels Solicitors, 6 Chestergate, Macclesfield, Cheshire SK11 6BA. (Ref JML.) (James Roger Waring and James David Waring.)	8 April 2005	(813)
WARMINGTON, Mark Anthony	81a Lewin Road, Streatham, London SW16 6YX. Music Producer. 2 October 2004.	H Montlake & Co., 197 High Road, Ilford, Essex IG1 1LX. (Andrea Daniela Nitschke.)	28 March 2005	(851)
WARREN, Irene Leah	36 Telescombe Road, Peacehaven, East Sussex BN10 8AG. Retired. 4 December 2004.	Barwells, 19 High Street, Newhaven, East Sussex BN9 9PU. (Peter Norman Gatward.)	8 April 2005	(861)
WATTS, Ursula Mary Dolores	Churchill House Nursing Home, Bromfield Road, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1EL. Widow. 13 January 2005.	Morgans, 7 Mill Street, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 1BA. (Ref GR.) (Roger Ormston Taylor, Susan Mary Northwood and Philip Anthony Watts.)	29 March 2005	(028)
WEAVER, Dorothy Olwen Mary	16 Lakeside, Newent, Gloucester GL18 1SZ. 19 November 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 March 2005	(827)
WEBBER, Mary Ruth	Bournemouth. Accounts Clerk (Retired). 29 December 2004.	Humphries Kirk Solicitors, 1 Southbourne Grove, West Southbourne, Bournemouth BH6 3RD. (Mrs R F Hedger and Miss K E Levene.)	31 March 2005	(038)
WELBOURNE, Robert Arnold	50 Langford Road, Burley in Wharfedale, Ilkley, West Yorkshire LS29 7NN. Bachelor. 13 December 2004.	Susan Cuthbertson & Co, Crescent Chambers, 18a Leeds Road, Ilkley, West Yorkshire LS29 8DJ. Solicitors. (Leslie Welbourne and Kevin Ingram.)	31 March 2005	(018)
WESTBROOK, Nancy	39 Bell Road, Cosham, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3NX. 28 December 2004.	Churchers, 60-62 Northern Road, Cosham, Hampshire PO6 3DX.	8 April 2005	(857)
WILSHER, Frederick Dennis	25 Lynfield Park, Weston, Bath BA1 4ER. 6 January 2005.	Thring Townsend Solicitors, Midland Bridge, Bath BA1 2HQ. (Ann Young and Graham Young.)	8 April 2005	(870)
WITHERS, Elsie May	Brambles, 3 Wedgewood Drive, Mile End, Colchester, Essex CO4 5EX. Retired. 18 November 2004.	Marshall Sutton Jones, 9 Trinity Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JN. (Ref TDM/ CA/Withers/15541/6.) (Anne Janet Matthews and Charles Geoffrey Penfold.)	8 April 2005	(839)
WOODS, Leonard George (otherwise George Woods)	146 The Spinney, Bar Hill, Cambridge. Postman (Retired). 11 December 2004.	Taylor Vinters, Merlin Place, Milton Road, Cambridge CB4 0DP. (Alun John Butler.)	8 April 2005	(838)
WORDEN, Francis James	5 Underlane, Plymstock, Plymouth, Devon PL9 9LA. 30 November 2004.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	28 March 2005	(810)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			ruchism of VAF	ndus vs of VAI
	Notice of Appointment of Ligardator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Art 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Camp.	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 9 3F
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967] (C - 3 Related Companies will be charged at double the Kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
•	Winding up Petition [Pursuant to the Insorance Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Inspl -e nt	20.00	35.2
	Motion of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credit [Pursuant to the Insortency Art 1995] (2 - 5 Resolut Companies will be charged at trable the single of (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at trable the single of	empany raici	65.00	76 3
١	Motice to Greditors and Finel and Annual Elquidation Meetings of Members / Croditors (Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1998 and the Insolvency Rules (988)) (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at drubts the single of -10 Related Frampanies will be charged at trotte the single of		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holices		30,00	36.21
3	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.20
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.31
,	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.2
ř	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Francis Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Pursilant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 00	76.3
1	Insurance Company Notices Pursitant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. 0 0	76.3
17	Notice of Olschamer [Pursuan; to the Companies Act 1985 Ch S, Section 856 (5)]		65. 0 0	76 3
13	Hotices (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,0
	[Purevent to the Trustee Act 1925]			
14	Deputy Cleutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Art 1993]		26.00	29.3
ıe	Marriage Act [Places registered for solernmeing Marriages]		30.00	36.25
IÊ	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		6 \$. 0 0	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom;	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
19	Alf other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hate Paga Bata	165.00 920 00	193.88 376.00
Ŋ	Proofing - per notice (Grpy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	ation cate)	â0.0 ô	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		20.00	35.20
2Z 23	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication Voucher copy (within passed on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.66	35.20

All Notices and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to sublication (eg A Nobice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the Lendon Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous 11 ursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances parmit. See (22) above

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

Fact or Fiction?

benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- · monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order **Parliamentary and Statutory Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



Inside the Civil Service











Authoritative and up-to-date information on **Government and Senior Civil Servants**

Contains:

- ★ Key addresses, telephone numbers and contacts
- ★ Quick reference contact pages show top level department contacts, press officers and salary details
- ★ Organisational charts outline department structures
- ★ Subscribe and gain access to CSYB online - structure charts help you search level by level to find contacts

Contacts for:

- ★ Ministers and Departments for **UK Parliaments and Assemblies**
- ★ Libraries, Museums and Galleries
- * Research Councils
- ★ The Royal Households

To order

Call 0870 600 5522 Order online at tso.co.uk

Available as an annual subscription or a single purchase

The Civil Service Year Book



Access key decision makers in Government

TheLondon Gazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 1055.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4517 Fax: 020 7394 4572

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Association or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament